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PHILIPPINE PORTS AUTHORITY

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT DECEMBER 31,2018

NOTE' 2018 2017

ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
FinancialAssets
Other lnvestments
Receivables
lnventories
Other Cunent Assets

Total Current Assets

Non.currcnt Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment
Intangible Assets
Other Non-Current Assets

Total Non4urent Assgts

Total Assets

Cur€nt Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
lnter-Agency Payables
Trust Liabilities
Deferred Credits/Uneamed lncome
Provisions
Other Payables

Total Cun€nt Liabilities

Non-Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilitaes
Deferred C red its,/Unearned lncome
Provisions
Deferred Tax Liabilities

Total Non4unent Liabilitigs

Total Liabilities

Govemment Equity
Revaluation Surplus
Retained EarningV(Deficit)

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

116,459,17'l ,981 113,950,780,524

____t-1!nqfz9!99_ ____l-91E99t39r27

6
7
8

10
1'l

21

22

24

EQUITY

25
26
27

12
13
14

LIABILITIES

15
16
17
18
19
20

3.652.634,976
895,500,112

1,050,453,735
857,490,206
132,U7,489
81,401.022

7,157,448,511 6,669,527,540

6,862,603,650
1,370,978,828
3.943,887.175
2,589,555,42't

75,443.941

116.00s.815.822
1,309,018

452,U7,',141

4 ,122,573,377
6U.287,557

1,318,378,426
797,866,129
226,979,566

57,363,457

3,350,370,518
7,129,455

169,949,281
6,650,302

6,461,024,285
78.776.529 .529
37,432,876,8'18

6,290,800,510
1,'t03,986,886
6,008,815,738
2.270,459.714

65.75'1,705

112,988,999,876
141,126,352
820,654,295

3,549,825,936
10,054,258

270,220,935
6,916,206-----J"534,0-55Ff ----3"s3?pi?J36-

10,691,5,18,057 10,506,544,876

6,446,573,670
78,786,879,445
35,855,327,088

122,670,430,632 121,O8A,7a0,202

133.361,978.699 131,595,325,077



PHILIPPINE PORTS AUTHORITY
CONDENSED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

NOTE' 2018 2017

Service and Business lncome 28
Gains 29
Other Non-Operating lncome 30

Total lncome

Expensos
Personnel Services 31
Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses 32
Financial Expenses 33
Non-Cash Expenses U

Total Expens6

Protiu(Loss) Bef or€ Tax
lncome Tax Expenses(8enefit) 35
Protiu(Loss) After Tax
Net Assistancersubsldyr(Flnancial Assistanco/
Subsidyrcontribution)

Net lncomer(Loss)
Other Comprehensive lncomer(Loss) for the Period
Compr€hensive lncome(Loss)

5,553,831,157'1.'173,463.U6

17./t63.041.194
6,860,058

26,083,450

17 ,195,9U,702

1,512,572,3fi
4,fio,o77,731

176,138,688
3,227,467 ,0*

9,476,25s,816

8,019,728,886

15.328,450,201
189,176

27,537,O17

15,356,176,393

1,333,978,622
3,557,496,889

160,240,866
3,659,'t01,282

8,710,817,659

6,6.15,358,73i1

5,553,831,157 4,473,463,046

s,5s3,831,157



PHILIPPINE PORTS AUTHORITY
CONDENSEO STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3,I,2018

2_91t 2i17

CASH FLOWS FRO OPERATING ACI]VITIES
Cash lnffows

Proceeds kom SaE of Goods and Seruices
Collection of lncome./Revenue

Colleclim of Receivables
Trust Receipts
Olher Receipts

Total Cash lnffow3
Adjustrnents

AdrGted Ca3h lnfiow3

Caah Outfiows
Paymenl of Expenses
GBnt of Cash Advances
Prepaymenls
Refund of Deposits
Remittance ol PersonrEl Benefit Conlribulions and Mandal
Release ol lnter-Agency Fund TransfeB
Relerse of lntra-Agency Fund Transfels
Other Oisbursernenb

Total Cash Outiow3
Adjustrnents

Adiusted Caeh Oudows

,{€t CEBh Provided byr(U3ed in) Operaling Ac{h,tli.3

CASH FLOWS FRO INVESTING ACIMTIES
Cash lnflowg

Proceeds from Matured lnvestrnenuRedemption of Long-
term lnveslrnents/Refum on lnvestnents

Total Cash lnffow3
Adjustrnents

AdlGted C.3h lnllows

Cash Outiows
Purchase/Construction of Property. Plant and Equapment
Purchase of lnveslmenls

Total cash outflows
Adjustrnents

Adjust€d Ca3h Oumow8

Netcash Provld€d By{U3ed ln) hve80ng Activitle3

CASH FLOWS FROM FINAIICII{G ACIIV|TIES
Ca3h OutnotE

Pafnent of Long,Term Liabilities
Paynent of Cash Oividends

Total C38h OutioY6
Adjustrnents

Adlu3Gd Cash Outfiows

Net Cash Provlded Byr(U3ed ln) Flnanclng Actlvtu63

INCREASE(OECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Effocts of Exchenge Rrte Changes on C.3h and C.3h Equlvalantg

CASH ANO CASH EQUIVALEiITS, JANUARY 1

cAsH AND CASH EOUTVALENTS, OECEIIBER 3t

16,893,483,609

60,445,463
3.401.677.922

15,182,310,357
39,820,,140

2,876,640,739

23.188,436,265

(8,305,836,757)
(413,391)

(2,897,851,570)
(4,399.304)

(405,892,052)
(1,513,893)

(611.447.996)
(1,652,910,421)

fi3.880,295.3931

fi3JSo295393)

9JOSJ.o37'

23,0.4,1.599.928

(8.063,258,808)
(2,680,944)

(3,795,988,290)
(29,605,362)

1424,8/6,248)
(338,914)

1477,177,2161
(1,295,050,406)

( 14.088.9,{6.1881

----7ir56EM:iEI

------E ei5.6-5m6-

------rirEisT-

(6,056,839,2m)
(2,855,188,776)

t8.912.328.061)

-----ltFiZr-ZEEit

------?52()o-J6o-;iEiI

1433,244,7921
(3,r03,323,128)
8.536.557.920|

------?53368 326t

------?53368 326t

(1,210,673,191)

{1,598,804,647)
{5.809.477.838}

-----?5so-9,.-273-5E

-----is3o-e,a7zs3s-i

(418,786,415)
(1,956,428,807)

t2,37 5.215.222\

-----dfri8id
--e.a3a.n@

571,312.798 770,960.680

------------Zso-34- ------------Z6t
------E7eo-300=m----53Tgiis-,E2o-

J.-66t8633E6-------EZEmOASI6-

3,712.067.907



PHILIPPINE PORTS AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

Revaluation
Surplus

Retained
Earnings/ (Deficit)

Government
Equig Total

BALANCE AT JANUARY 1,2017

ADJUSTMENTS:
Add/(Deduct):

Changes in Accounting policy
Prior Period Errors
Other Adjustments

RESTATED BALANCE AT JANUARY 1, 20.17
CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR 2OI7

Add/(Deduct):
Comprehensive Income for the year
Dividends
Other Adjustments

BALANCE AT DECEUBER 3I, 2017
CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR 2018

Add/(Deduct):
Comprehensive lncome for the year
Dividends
Other Adjustments

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2018

6,239,227 ,704

(10,349,916)

4 ,473,463,M6
(1,956,428,807)

397,793,104

5,553.831.157
(3,103,323,128)

(872,958,297)

4,473,463,046
(1,956,428,807)

67,585,316 6,704€06J24

5,553,831,157
(3,103,323,128)

14,450,615 (868,857,598)



PHILIPPINE PORTS AUTHORIW
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Retained Earnings, January 01, 2018 35,855,327,087

Add/(Deduct)

CASH TMNSACTIONS

1 Payment of Dividends (3,103,323,128)

NonCASH TRANSACTIONS

2 Reclassification of Repairs and Maintenance to Fixed Assets 671 ,961 ,336
3 Adjustment of prior years' revenue 60,351,876
4 Asset Cost Adiustment 273,529,048
5 Adjustments on various Accounts Payable 145,320,063

6 Adjustment of prior years'depreciation (14,537,679)

7 Ad.iustment in various taxes (2,009,582,942)

le72 95R ?971

Total Prior Years' Adjustments (3,976,281,426)

Adjusted Retained Earnings 31,879,045,661

Net Profit 5,553,831'157

Retained Earnings, D



NOTES TO FINANGIAL
STATEMENTS



PH!L!PPINE PORTS AUTHORITY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2018

I. CORPORATE BACKGROUND

The Philippine Ports Authority (PPA) is a governmenlowned and controlled corporation
attached to the Department of Transportation for policy and program coordination. lt
was originally created under Presidential Decree (PD) No. 505 dated 1 1 July 1974
which was subsequently amended by P.D. No. 857 in December 1975.
Its functions are to coordinate, streamline, improve and optimize the planning,
development, financing, construction, maintenance and operations of ports or port
system for the entire country.

Subsequent amendments such as Executive Order (EO) No. 513 dated 16 November
1978, EO No. 546 dated 23 July 1979 and Letter of lnstruction (LOl) No. 1005-A dated
1 'l April 1980 further enhanced PPA's corporate powers to be more responsive in

attaining optimum port utilization, development and operation. ln Executive Order No.
159 dated 13 April '1987, the corporate autonomy was reverted to the PPA to insure the
rapid development of port or the port system directly under it and authority was granted
to execute port projects under its port program.

The corporate powers of PPA are vested in a Board of Directors chaired by the
Secretary of the Department of Transportation. The other eight members of the Board
are: (i) PPA General Manager as Vice-Chairperson and (ii)DPWH, DTl, DOF and
DENR Secretaries, NEDA Director-General, MARINA Administrator and 1 private
sector representative as members.

With the passage of RA 101491, GOCC Governance Act oI 2011, PPA was included
among the corporations whose performances are monitored and evaluated by the
Governance Commission for GOCC (GCG). Based on its assets and revenues for the
past three years, GCG classified PPA as Category "A' GOCC on 3 November 2015.

ln conformity with the Revised PPA Manual of Good Governance approved by GCG,
the PPA Board, aside from the Executive Committee is further assisted by the following
committees: (1) Audit Committee and Risk Management Committee, (2) Governance
Committee, (3) Nomination and Remunerations Committee, and (4) Finance
Committee. Ihe I nformation Technology Committee, ProjectlTechnical Committee, and
Legal Commiftee were dissolved per Board Resolution No.2747.

The PPA Rationalization Plan (RP) approved by GCG under GCG Memorandum Order
No. 2014-10 provided for the same composition of top management headed by a
General Manager and three (3) Assistant General Managers, namely: AGM for
Engineering Services, AGM for Operations and AGM for Finance, Legal and
Administrative Services.
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Under the executive offices are sixteen (16) departments and twenty-five (25) Port
Management Offices and eightythree (83) Terminal Management Offices. The number
of field ofiices was reduced due to the downgrading of PMO Cotabato to a terminal
management office under PMO Socsargen per PPA Memo Order No. 08-2018 dated
May 23, 2018. PMO Masbate, on the other hand, was activated per PPA Memo Order
No. 07-2018 dated May 23,2018.

2. HIGHLIGHTS OF ACCOMPLISHMENTS FOR CY 2018

2.1. Physical lnfrastructure Development and Maintenance

2.1.1 Locally Funded Projects (LFP)

Locally-Funded Projects (LFPs) implemented summed up to 162 as of year-
end. These include carry-over and new projects nationwide. Of the total
number of projects implemented, 68 projects are for Luzon ports, 34
projects for Visayas ports, and 60 for Mindanao ports. As of December
2018, status of PPA LFPs is as follows:

2.1.2 Dredging Operations

A total of 1,321,935.79 cu.m. of silts have been removed at the following
ports and harbors as of end of December 2018:

a. Port of North Harbor (Entrance Channel)
b. Port of Puerto Princesa
c. Port of Guian (Eastern Leyte)
d. Port of Cunimao (llocos Norte)
e. Port of Abra de llog (Occidental Mindoro)
f. Port of Nasugbu
g. Port of Ormoc
h. Port of Guadalupe (Southern Leyte)
i. Port of Ozamiz
j. Port of Capinpin
k. Port of Calatagan
l. Port of Bauan

Luzon Visayas lvlindanao

TotalHead

Ofc

Field

Ofc
Total

Head

Ofc

Field

Ofc
Total

Head

Ofc

Field

Ofc
Total

Completed 7 10 17 7 3 10 5 8 13 40

0ngoing IJ 2 '15 10 10 19 5 24 49

Suspended 3 3 1 1 2 2 2 7

Under Procurement 7 3 10 5 5 6 1 7 22

Under DE/P0W 14 I 23 6 1 7 11 3 14 44

Total 44 24 58 29 5 34 43 17 60 162
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m. Port of Surigao
n. Port of Masao (Butuan)
o. Port of Dapitan
p. Port of lligan
q. Port of Cagayan de Oro
r. Port of Pio Duran (AlbaY)
s. Port of Castilla (Sorsogon)
t. Port of Bulan (Sorsogon)
u. Port of Virac (Catanduanes)
v. Port of Tabaco (Albay); and,
w. Port of Jose Panganiban (Camarines Norte)

2.1.3. Repair and Maintenance Program

Total approved budget for the year amounts to Php3.20 billion.

As of December 2018, total of 198 projects have already been completed,
108 are ongoing, and 18 have not yet been started. Budget utilized as of
December is placed at Php2.363 billion which is 73.85% of the total

amount earmarked for CY 2018 R&M.

2.2. Status of Plans/Programs/Activities/Strategies Enrolled with Governance
Commission for GOCCs (GCG) for CY 2018

Various strategic initiatives based on the Authority's Vision, Mission, and Strategy
Map were programmed and enrolled with the Governance Commission for
GOCCs (GCG) for implementation this year. Status of these commitments are as

follows:

2.2.1. lnstallation of Additional Ro-Ro Ramps (Based on Ro-Ro Network) and

Construction of Passenger Terminal Building at the Port of Balatero

ln view of enhancing accessibility and connectivity, nine (9) Ro-Ro ramps
were programmed to be completed this year at various ports nationwide'
composed of (1-2) Ozamis; (3) Alegria; (4-5) Matnog; (6) Tagbilaran; (7)

Tacloban; (8-9) Abra de llog.

As of year-end, a total of five (5) ramps were completed, one each for the
ports of Culasi, Balatero, Tagbilaran, Tacloban and Alegria. ln addition, the
construction of Passenger Terminal Building (PTB) for the Port of Balatero
was also completed in March 2018.

2.2.2. Potls with lntegrated Management System (lMS) Certificate

The lntegrated Management System (lMS) combines multiple
management system standards which include ISO 900'1:20'15 QMS, ISO

14001:2015 Environmental Management System (EMS); and ISO '18001

Occupational Health and Safety (OH&S). These systems are developed,

-3-



implemented, and maintained via one system with processes that cover
the requirements of each standard.

This year, PPA programmed the completion of IMS certification of five (5)

ports, namely, Palawan, Cagayan de Oro, General Santos, Davao, and

Bicol as well as the conduct of lstand 2nd Surveillance Audits for the Ports

of Ozamiz and Zamboanga, respectively.

As of December 2018, the Ports of Palawan, Cagayan de Oro, General

Santos, Davao, and Bicol were already IMS Certified. Moreover, the Port

of Ozamiz passed the 'lst Surveillance Audit conducted in November and is

recommended for 2nd Surveillance Audit, while the Port of Zamboanga
underwent 2no Surveillance Audit on 10 December 2018.

2.2.3. Ports with Certificate of Compliance with ISO 9001 :2015 Quality
Management System (QMS)

Pursuant to Executive Order (8.O.) No. 605, PPA adopted the ISO

9001:2015 Quality Management System (OMS) in order to improve the

Agency's performance and service delivery for efficient port operations.

On 15 October 2018, the PPA Head Office as well as sixteen (16) Port

Management Offices (PMOs) were certified as conforming to ISO

9001:20'15 (aMS) by Certification lnternational' Phils. (ClP), the

certification body commissioned by PPA for the project.

ln addition, PPA programmed the conduct of Surveillance Audits for the

Ports of Batangas and lloilo (1st Surveillance Audit); and, General Santos
(2nd Surveillance Audit).

As at yearend, the Ports of Batangas and lloilo passed the lstSuNeillance
Audit and were recommended for the 2nd Surveillance Audit. Likewise, the
Port of General Santos passed the Surveillance Audit (Stage 2) conducted
in October.

2.2.4. lnstallation of Automatic ldentification System (AlS)

To enhance maritime safety and security, PPA included in its strategic

initiatives for this year the installation of Automatic ldentification system
(AlS) at 26 ports nationwide.

As of December, AIS were installed to the following ports' namely: Sasa,

Lucena, Marinduque, Tagbilaran, Tubigon, Tapal, Jagna, Talibon'

Catagbacan, Ubay, Maribojoc, Jetafe, Currimao, Salomague' Ozamiz,
Jimenez, Plaridel, Dumaguete, Tandayag' Larena, Siquijor, Dumangas,

lloilo, Mati, Malalag, and General Santos.

-4-



2.2.5. Competency-Based H uman Resource System

The Authority plans to design a Competency Management and Succession
Development Plan for all positions with required competency standards
which aims to (1) establish a competency framework for the Authority,
including the creation of a competency diciionary, (2) ldentify competency
gaps and provide interventions to close or minimize competency gaps, and
(3) establish a talent pool of qualified employees who will serve as
reservoir of talent fit for the Authority's key and critical positions, among
others.

PPA created a Technical Working Group (TWG) to design a Competency-
based Human Resource System. ln addition, select officers underwent
capacity-building program. The first course, i.e. Competency Modelling and
Profiling, of the six-module training program was already conducted on 01-
03 August 201 8. Meanwhile, the second and third courses, i.e.,
Development of Competency-based Qualification Standards (QS) and Job
Descriptions (JD), and Competency Assessment, were conducted on 3-5
October 2018 and 29-30 October 2018, respectively. The last training
session, i.e., lntegration of Competencies in the HR System, will be
conducted in 16-18 January 2019.

2.3. Human Resource

The GCG approved-RAT Plan provided for 3, 't 51 plantilla positions, composed of
647 positions for Head Offlce and 2,504 for the Field Offices.

As of yearend, personnel count stood at 1,883. Out of this number, 401 personnel
are assigned at the Head Office while the remaining 1 ,482 are at the Field Offices.
Outsourced personnel of PPA for technical and administrative positions as of
December 2018 totalled 1,359 where 322 are assigned at the Head Office while
1 ,037 are designated at Field Offices.

The Authority is still completing the fllling-up of vacant positions nationwide based
on the GCG-approved Rationalization Plan.

MAJOR CONTRACTS / SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS

The following highlights of the terms and conditions of major contracts entered into by
PPA are reiterated as part of yearly disclosures in accordance with the provision of SIC
29, Service Concession Arrangements. The terms and conditions of major contracts
remained the same. lnformation on accomplishments for 20'18 pertaining to their
development commitment, if any, are updated:

-5-



PORT OF MANILA

a. Contract for the Devetopment, Management, Operation and Maintenance of
Manila Nofth Harbor

The exclusive development, management, operation and maintenance of North

Harbor comprising of Pier 2 up to Slipway, including lsla Puting Bato was
awarded to Manila North Harbor Port lncorporated (MNHPI) under a 2s-year
contract on 18 November 2009.

Highlights of the terms of the contract and accomplishments:

1. MNHPI as the contractor shall provide and undertake the domestic
terminal services at North Harbor which shall include cargo handling

services, passenger terminal management, parking services, berth
management, storage management, water distribution, security services
and ancillary services.

PPA-PMO North Harbor, on the other hand, continues to collect charges
such as Port Dues, Dockage Fees, Usage Fees, Wharfage Dues' WMS
Fees and management fees which are recognized as PPA revenues.

2. The following financial considerations shall be paid to PPA:

. Fixed Fee of Php6,818,855,000 to be remifted in accordance with set
schedule for a period of 25 years starting in 2010 up to 2034, payable in

advance not later than the Sth day of the 1st month of every quarter

without need of demand.

. Reimbursement of past service benefits advanced by PPA in the amount
of Php20.60 million per year for a period of five years for a total of
Php103.00 million. The last payment of Php20.60 million has been

remifted by MNHPI on April 2018.

3. Assets constructed by the operator shall be turned over to the Authority at
the end of the contract.

The PPA Board of Directors approved, in its Board Resolution 2254 dated 2
June 2011 the MNHPI development plan, 'Manila North Harbor Modernization
Project'. lts estimated project cost is Php14.8 billion to be implemented during
the life of the contract, from 2010 to 2034.

Based on MNHPI Modernization Project Quarterly Report of the Manila North
Harbor they have invested a total of Phpl'1.412 billion as of December 31 ' 2018
for various development initiatives since 2010 broken down as follows:

-6-



PLAN/PROJECT DESCRIPTION Total lnvestment as of
December 31, 2018

1. lnfrastructure and Port
Development

P 5,825,652,886

2. Caroo Handlino Equipment 5,321,611,372
3. Safetv and Securitv 70,846,867
4. lnformation and Technoloqv 194,025,698

Total P 11,412,136,823

Net book value of PPA constructed assets turned over for use and management
by MNHPI under the contract is Php556.603 million as of December 31,2018.

b. Contract for the Manaqement and Operation of South Harbor. Poft of Manila

The latest contract entered into with ATI for the management and operation of
South Harbor was the Third Supplemental Contract executed on 19 October
2007 which extended the contract up to 18 May 2038. The 3'd Supplement
covers areas/services under the (i) Lease Agreement dated 15 January '1997

covering certain areas of South Harbor intended for use as international and
domestic storage areas and (ii) the Second Supplement which expanded the
scope of services of the contractor to include the management of domestic
terminal facilities.

ln consideration of the 'Extended Term", ATI remifted on 19 May 2013 a lump
sum fee of Php282,000,000. ln addition, the following financial considerations
shall also be remitted to PPA:

o From international containerized cargo handling operations, Fixed fee of
US $9,000,000 and Variable Fee of 20% of gross revenue.

Fixed fees are payable quarterly in advance not later than the 5th day of the
first month of every quarter. Variable fees, on the other hand, are payable
quarterly in arrears not later than the Sth day of the first of every quarter (on
or before January 5, April 5, July 5 and October 5 ofevery year).

The contract provides that US dollar denominated fees shall be paid in
Philippine pesos using the Philippine Dealing System US$ = Php closing
rate of the last trading day prior to payment date.

o From international and domestic cargo storage operation, Fixed fee of
Php55,000,000; Variable Fee of 30% of annual gross storage revenues
from international cargo storage operation in excess of Php273,000,000
whether collected or uncollected; and, Variable lee of 10o/o of the annual
gross storage revenues from domestic cargo storage operations, whether
collected or uncollected.



. From domestic cargo handling operations, government share of 10olo of
gross revenues.

. Adjunct Fee in case actual international container volume throughput
exieeds 1,9OO,OO0 TEUs. The fee is payable on or before January 31 of
the year following the calendar year in which the required cargo throughput
has been exceeded.

. From international non-containerized cargo operations, government share
ol 14o/o of gross stevedoring revenues and government share of 20% of
gross arrastre revenues.

Likewise, the contract provides for investment commitment from ATl. Among
its highlights are:

. The Contractor shall implement the projects for rehabilitation, development
and expansion of the South Harbor facilities in accordance with the
lnvestment Plan, as may, from time to time be revised or updated pursuant

to the Third Supplement. Summary of lnvestments to be implemented from

Year 2009 to 2038 are as follows:

ln Million
US$

lnfrastructure

ln Million
US$

Equipment

ln Million
US$

IT

ln Million
US$
Total

lnternational Containers 126.685 123.075 8.987 258.747

lnternational Gen. Carqo 6.473 1 930 362 8.765

Domestic Carqo 17.061 15.180 .706 32.947
Total 150.219 140.'t 85 't 0.055 300.4s9

. lnvestment of Php120,000,000.00 for additional works and other costs
related to the construction of the PPA Head Office building.

As of December 2018, actual value of investments/implemented projects by

ATI in aggregate amount is $143.85 million, composed of infrastructure
projects - $60.85 miltion; lnformation Technology - $14.478 million; and

acquisition of port equipment - $68.52 million.

Net book value of PPA constructed assets as of 31 December 20'18 at South
Harbor turned over for the management and operation by Asian Terminal lnc.

is Php59.230 million.

c. Contract for the Manaqement. Ooeration and Development of Manila
I ntern ation al Co ntai ner Te rmin al ( Ml CT)

ln 1988, the Authority entered into an agreement with the lnternational
Container Terminal Services, Inc. (lCTSl) for the management, operation and

development of the Manila lnternational Container Terminal (MICT) at the Port

of Manila, subject to the direct control and supervision of the Authority lt
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provides for the remittance of Fixed Fee and Variable Fee from its gross
income which shall include all income generated by the Contractor from the
MICT from every source and on every account except interest income,
whether collected or not, to include but not limited to Harbor Dues, Berthing
Fees, Wharfage, Cargo Handling Revenues, Cranage Fees, Stripping/Stuffing
Charges and all other revenues from Ancillary Services."

A renewal of ihe agreement was made on 20 April 2005 which provides for an
extension of the contract period for another 25 years reckoned from 'lg May
2013 (expiration of 'Extended Term"- 18 May 2038).

Part of the financial consideration was the lump sum fee of Php670 million
remitted to PPA on 20 May 2013. Additional investment of not less than
US$l25 million for the construction and development of new port facilities was
also provided in the contract.

Aside from the abovementioned financial consideration, the contract provides
for the following fees under the 'Extended Term':

. Fixed Fee of US$600 million payable in 100 quarterly installments, to be
paid in advance not later than the 5th day of the first month of every quarter
without the need for demand; and,

o Variable iee of 20o/o of the gross revenue earned at the MICT.

. Variable fee for unattained transshipment volume payable within the 1st

month of the succeeding year. The committed transshipment volume is
pegged at 260,000 TEUs.

o Adjunct Fee in excess of 2.55 million TEUs.

. Remittance of 10o/o ol its gross income derived from domestic operation,
billed/unbilled or collected/ uncollected, due not later ihan the Sth day of
every month (for prior month income). This is based on the 2007
Supplemental Contract executed relative to the contract signed on 19 May
1988 and renewed in April 2005 granting the contractor the authority to
provide arrastre, stevedoring and other related cargo handling services to
domestic vessels and cargoes at MICT.

On 23 June 2010, a Supplemental Contract to the 19 May 1988 contract was
signed and was confirmed in Board Resolution No. 2213. lt amended Annex C
of the 2005 MICT Renewal Agreement which provided for US $126,823 million
as additional Port Development Program Civil Works and Equipment from
Year 2005-2012. From the above estimated cost of investment commitment
from lCTS|, the actual value of completed port development is $2'16.23 million.

For the 2013-2037 Port Development Commiiments provided in Annex E of
the contract, the actual cost of investment was recorded at $89.66 million as of
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December 2018 from the total estimated amount of $146.3g million. part of
this commitment is the construction of Berth 7 which is expected to be
completed in October 2020.

As of 31 December 2018, net book value of ppA constructed assets turned
over for use under the original management contract with ICTSI is php1g.69
billion which includes the value of land and various port development projects
and equipment turned-over to PPA in 201 3.

PORT OF BATANGAS

d. Lona Term Contract for the Operations of Carao Handtinq Services and
Fastcraft Passenqer Terminal Phase I

The contract was awarded to Asian Terminal lnc. (ATl) on 20 October 2005
effective for a period of '10 years. lt authorized the contractor to manage,
operate, and provide cargo handling services at the Port of Batangas, phase I

including the newly constructed General Cargo Berth and passenger services
at the Fastcraft Terminal Building (PTB 3).

A contract extension and renewal was executed with material conditions that
the contractor commits to develop, finance and construct the required
development within the specified timelines. The contract extension became
effective and commenced on October 01, 2015 to expire on 30 September
2025. The period of extension was revised per PPA Board Resolution No.2744
that provided for the revised expiration date to October I , 2035.

Following are the financial obligations of the contractor under the new contract:

o Annual Fixed Fee in the total amount of Php1,252,491,855, payable for a
period of ten (10) years and summarized as follows:

Contract Year

Year 1

Year 2

Year 3

Year 4

Year 5

Year 6

Year 7

Year 8

Year 9

Year 10

Total

% Escalation Fixed Fee Amount

none 112,700,000

none 112,700,000

none 112,700,000

50h 118,335,000

4Yo 123,068,400

30k 126,760,452

3Yo 130,563,266

3Yo 134,480,164

3o/o 138,5'14,568

3Yo 142,670,005

1rszr6iFss

o Annual Volume-Triggered Government Share in the amount equivalent to:
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b.

Ten (10olo) percent of the Gross lncome for handling and servicing all
types of domestic cargoes and those derived from passenger terminal
fees, in excess of the Defined Threshold Volume and;

Twenty (20%) percent of the Gross Income for handling and servicing all
types of foreign cargoes, in excess of the Defined Threshold Volume.

The Defined Threshold Volumes of the various types of cargoes and
services shall be as follows:

Cargo Type/Port Traftic

1 Non-Containerized Cargo (MT)
Domestic
Foreign

2 RORO Cargoes Units
Oomestic (RRTS)
Foreign (CBUs)
Domestic (CBUs)

3 Domestic Containerized Cargo (TEUs)

4 Passengers (Outbound)

Annual Volume Threshold

400,000
100,000

240,000
'l 15,000

4,000

35,000

3,000,000

The Annual Fixed Fees and Volume Triggered Government share are
exclusive of Value-Added Tax (VAT).

e. Manaqement. Operation. Maintenance. Development and Promotion of
Container Terminal 'A-1". Phase ll

The contract for the management, operation, maintenance, development and
operation of Container Terminal "A-1", Phase ll was awarded to ATI on 25
March 2010 for a period of 25 years. ln addition, PPA Board Resolution No.
2745 provides that the contract may be extended for an additional term from
2036 tom 2045.

ln consideration, the following shall be remitted by ATI exclusive of VAT:

. Annual Fixed Fee in US dollars totaling US $125.46 million for 25 years.

. Annual Variable Fee equivalent to the yearly percentage share multiplied
by the projected gross income in Philippine peso or the committed yearly
percentage share multiplied by the contractor's actual gross income in
Philippine peso, whichever is higher.

The Annual Fixed and Variable Fees shall be remitted in Philippine Peso using
the closing reference rate of Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas on the last trading day
prior to payment date.
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Net book value of assets constructed by PPA which is under the operation and
management of ATI at Batangas Port is Php'l.646 billion as of December 31,
20't8.

PORT OF DAVAO

f. Construction. Manaoement and Ooeration of Reefer Rack

Davao lntegrated Port and Stevedoring Services Corporation (DIPSSCOR)
was awarded the contract to construct, manage and operate the additional
reefer rack structure/facility with at least 144 rcetet ouflets at the Sasa Wharf,
Port of Davao on 23 April 2010. The contract was effective for a period of ten
('10) years renewable for another '10 years.

The contract provided for the remittance of government share exclusive of VAT
equivalent to 10% of the gross income for the operation of the reefer facilities,
whether billed/unbilled and collected/uncollected not later than the 5th day of
every month for prior month's income.

The reefer facilities constructed by PPA which was turned over to DIPSSCOR
under the contract has a net book value of Php7.259 million as of December
3'1, 2018.

4. DOTr Tourism and Social Reform Related Port Projects lmplemented by ppA

With regards to the Memorandum of Agreement for the Bidding and lmplementation
of the Construction of DOTr CY 2015 Tourism and Social Reform-Related ports,
PPA successfully bid out forty-one (41) port projects mainly to promote Tourism and
Economic Development Agenda of the Government. Of the total 41 port projects for
implementation by PPA, 26 projects were successfully completed, 13 projects are
still on-going, and the remaining 2 projects were just recently funded by DOTr. As of
December 31, 2018, the total amount transferred by DOTr to PPA amounted to
Php989.36 million, total expenditure is accounted at Php634.52 million, with a
remaining balance of Php354.84 million.

On September 15, 2017, another Memorandum of Agreement was signed between
DOTr and PPA which provides for the Bidding and lmplementation of the
Construction of DOTr CY 2016-2017 Tourism and Social Reform-Related ports. As
of December 3'1, 2018, the total amount transferred by DOTr to ppA amounted to
Php286.58 million; total expenditure is accounted at Php7.471 million, with a
remaining balance ot Php279.'11 million for the year.

ln 2018, two (2) Supplemental Agreements to the Memorandum of Agreement
Executed on September 15, 2017 were issued. Both supplemental agreements
cover the Procurement and lmplementation of the Construction of DOTr Cy 2018
Tourism and Social Reform-Related Ports. As of December 2018, no fund transfer
has been received from DOTr pertaining to the implementation of these projects.
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5. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING and FINANCIAL REPORTING
POLICIES

COA Circular 2015-003 classified Government Corporations into Government
Business Enterprise (GBE) and Non-GBE for the purpose of determining the
applicable Financial Reporting Framework and the prescribed guidelines in the
preparation of their Financial Statements. lt prescribed the mandatory adoption of
the PFRS by all GBEs. PPA was classified as a GBE.

5.1. Basis of Preparation

The accompanying financial statements were prepared using the historical cost
convention and accrual basis of accounting except for fixed assets that were
revalued in 2016 and those assets for disposal that were adjusted to their net
realizable value.

The books and reports generated thru the Accounting and Financial
Management System (AFMS), a sub-system of the PPA Computerized System
were used as basis in the preparation of the financial report. AFMS uses only a
single book of accounts in recording the financial transactions of Operating Units
(OU) consisting of Head Office and Port Management Offices. Clearing
accounts, default accounts, use of automated entries through the 'Due To/Due
From' accounts and assignment of codes for each OU allow the generation of
financial reports for Head Office, for each PMO, consolidated PMOs report and
consolidated PPA report.

Forms and reports as well as the schedules of the different accounts generated
thru the AFMS, developed using Oracle software were customized to be

compliant with the National Government Accounting System (NGAS). Revisions
of the forms to conform with the 2017 COA issuance was already requested
from the ICTD. The consolidated financial statements include the financial
transactions of the Head Office and Port Management Offices.

The system-generated Trial Balance which is already compliant with the Revised
Chart of Accounts (RCA) prescribed in COA Circular Nos. 2015-0"10 and 2016-
006 dated December 01, 2015 and December 29,2016, respectively, was used
in the preparation of financial statements. The formats prescribed in COA
Circular No. 2017-004 were also observed in the preparation of the required
financial statements for GOCC classified as GBE. Each PMO was provided with
the template for the purpose of converting AFMS generated reports to COA
prescribed reports.

The system is currently undergoing revisions to incorporate the changes in

accounts code and titles as well as the forms generated by the system as
provided for in COA Circular 2017 -004. Likewise, the Budget Module was also
revised and has been presented to the end-users for implementation in 2019.
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5.2. Statement of Compliance

The financial statements were prepared in conformity with applicable provisions
of the following Philippine Accounting Standards (PAS) and Philippine Financial
Reporting Standards (PFRS) consistent with previous year's financial reports:

PAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements
PAS 2 lnventories
PAS 7 Cash Flow Statement
PAS 10 Events After the Balance Sheet Date
PAS 76 Property, Plant and Equipment
PAS 18 Revenue
PAS 19 Employee Benefits
PAS 21 Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
PAS 23 Bonowing Cost
PAS 36 lmpairment of Assets
PAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assefs
PAS 38 /ntangtble Assets
PFRS 1 First Time Adoption of PFRS
PFRS 5 Non-Cunent Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued

OPerations
SIC 29 Service Concession Arrangements

Transactions or business arrangements not falling under any of the existing PAS

and PFRS were disclosed in the Notes to Financial Statements. All other
accounting standards, financial reporting standards and flnancial interpretations
issued by the Philippine lnterpretation Committee were deemed not applicable in

accounting for the transactions of the Philippine Ports Authority as a

governmentowned and controlled corporaiion.

There are no transactions or cases in 2018 that would warrant the application of
PAS 8, Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estrmafes and Enors and
PAS 20, Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government
Ass,stance.

5.3. Presentation of Financial Statement

The complete set of financial statements composed of (i) Statement of Financial

Position, (ii) Statement of Comprehensive lncome, (iii) Statement of Cash Flows,
(iv)Statement of Changes in Equity and (v) Notes to Financial Statements
required in PAS 1, Presentation of Financial Stafemenfs and in the recently

issued COA Circular No. 2017-004 were prepared to fairly present PPA's
financial transaction as a going concern entity (corporation)

The accounts required to be presented in the face of the Statement of Financial

Position and Statement of Comprehensive lncome conforms to the applicable
provisions of Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (PFRS) 1 - First Time

Adoption of PFRS. The financial statements were prepared using the accrual
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principle except for the Statement of Cash Flow. Comparative information and
aggregation of each material class of items as presented separately is
consistent with prior years' presentation- Each material class of similar items
are presented separately in the financial statements while dissimilar items
whose amounts are considered immaterial were aggregated. Offsetting is
permitted to those allowed under PFRS.

The reporting period covers the one-year operation of the agency from January
to December 20'18 consistent with prior years' period. Additional disclosures are
presented/provided, when necessary.

Assets

The major categories used were Current and Non-Current Assets. 'Restricted
Cash' is presented under Non-Current Assets as in prior years.

lnvestrnents

lnvestments in the form of Treasury Bonds, Treasury Bills and Land Bank of
the Philippines (LBP) - issued bonds are valued at cost including withholding
taxes.

Accounts Receivables

Receivables composed of trade and non-trade accounts are vatued at face
amounts less the corresponding allowances set up for impairment arising from
non-collection or any anticipated adjustments which, in the normal course of
events, will reduce the amount of receivable from the debtor to estimated
realizable values.

lnventories

lnventories, except spare parts for PPA dredgers, are valued at cost, net of
Value-Added Tax (VAT), using the moving average method of costing.

Value of PPA Dredger Spare Parts, already reclassified in 201 'l to non-current
assets, is presented at their net realizable value based on the appraisal report
of an independent appraiser.

lntangible Assets

Cost includes only the development cost. Research cost, pre-operating costs,
training and other administrative costs were not recognized as part of the
intangible asset. With the continuing changes in information technology, the
asset is accounted as a finite asset with a life of five years.
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Liability

Accounts are classified as Current or Non-Current Liabilities. Portion of long-
term loans payable due for payment within the next twelve months after the
financial reporting date is presented as Current Liability.

Foreign Currency

The financial statements are presented in Philippine currency. Foreign-
currency denominated depository accounts and loan balances have been
revalued and translated into Philippine currency based on exchange rate as of
31 December 2018.

5.4. Recognition, Derecognition and Reclassification of Assets and Liabilities

lnventories

Supplies and materials for stock whether purchased and/or received as
donations are recorded under the appropriate inventory accounts following the
perpetual inventory method. ln conformity with COA Circular 2016-006 dated
December 29,2016 and PPA Finance Memo Order 01-2016, semi-expendable
items with estimated useful life of more than a year but below the capitalization
threshold of Php'l5,000 are considered part of the inventory upon acquisition.

Items issued/consumed during the year are treated as expense, charged to
profit or loss for the period. The moving average costing method is used in
computing amount to be recognized as expense for the period.

There is no change in the recognized net realizable value of dredger spare
parts. Consistent with the provision of PAS 2, lnventoies, the value of spare
parts for dredgers were already written down to their net realizable value in CY
201 1. As provided for in the standard, the practice of writing inventories down
below cost to their net realizable value is consistent with the view that assets
should not be carried in excess of amounts expected to be realized from their
sale or use. Further, the criteria on the recognition as an expense of the
amount of write down of inventories to net realizable value and losses in the
period of the write down or loss was also applied. With management's
intention to dispose the asset, the value of spare parts inventory was
reclassified to 'Other Assets' at net realizable value.

The practice of recognizing as expense for the period when accountable forms
are issued / released to PMOs was already discontinued in 2012. The physical

transfer of the accountable forms from Head Office to receiving PMO is
recognized as transfer of the value of the inventory from the HO lnventory
account to PMO lnventory account. Expense is recognized upon issuance of
the accountable forms to collecting officers /cashiers.
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Property and Equipment

Property and equipment of the Authority are carried in the books at appraised
values except for additions in between the periods of appraisal which are
recorded at acquisition cost net of Value Added Tax (VAT).

Appraisal is conducted once every five (5) years pursuant to COA Resolution
No. 89-'17. ln the past, any increase or decrease in assets' values resulting
from appraisal activities are recorded as direct adjustments to Revaluation
Surplus account. Recognition of gain or loss as provided for in PAS 16 was not
observed. When assets are dropped from the books such as retirement,
demolition, etc., the recognized revaluation surplus are closed to Retained
Earnings account.

ln 2013, the Revaluation Surplus account was analyzed as an initial step
towards complying with COA recommendations agreed during the exit
conference. An adjustment on the revaluation account was made to include
only the corresponding revaluation surplus of all remaining assets as reflected
in the 2011 appraisal report. ln the absence of any recognized gain or loss
from prior years' appraisals, the adjustments to the Revaluation Surplus were
closed to Retained Earnings.

The latest appraisal activity of PPA assets was conducted in 2016. The
following provisions of PAS '16 were applied in recording the result of the asset
appraisal:

For lnitial Revaluation

An increase in the value of Fixed Asset due to Appraisal shall be
adjusted through Revaluation Surplus account.

A decrease in value of Fixed Assets due to Appraisal shall be directly
charged to the result of operations in the Profit and Loss (P & L)
Statement.

For Subsequent Revaluation

The increase shall be recognized as revaluation gain to the extent that
it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset previously
recognized in the P & L and any excess should be charged to
Revaluation Surplus.

A decrease shall be debited to the extent of existing balance of
Revaluation Surplus in respect of that same class of asset, any
excess should be charged to revaluation loss in the P & L.

Upon retirement, disposal, demolition, or when appraised assets are
permanently impaired, the assets' costs, appraisal increments and their related
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accumulated depreciations are dropped from the books and any resulting gain
or loss is recognized between the difference of the net proceeds and net
realizable value for the period.

Depreciation starts when the asset is placed in service and ends when the
asset is derecognized or disposed. Depreciation is computed based on the
acquisition cost or appraised value of the property, net of ten percent ('10%)
residual value, using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of
the assets in accordance with PPA Memorandum Circular No. 37-2005 issued
in conformity with COA Circular No. 2004-003.

The costs of on-going projects, Locally-Funded Projects, are based on actual
physical accomplishment reported by the Engineering Office. Upon completion
of the project, the administrative and engineering expenses (miscellaneous
overhead) are prorated to the different completed assets based on the
percentage of each asset's actual cost over the total project cost.

All subsequent costs for the repairs and maintenance of different port facilities
are recognized as expense or for major repairs that extends the economic life
of the assets, capitalized for the period, whichever is appropriate.

Buildings / structures constructed and equipment acquired by
operators/contractors under approved development or investment plans as
provided for in the management contracts are not included/recorded as assets
of the Authority. Such properties shall only be recognized in the books of the
Authority when these assets are turned over to PPA at the expiration of the
contract on an 'as is' basis.

Unserviceable assets and those identified for disposal are derecognized and
reclassifled to'Other Non-Current Assets. Difference between the net book
value and residual value is recorded as loss for the period. Difference between
actual amount received from the disposal/sale of the asset and the carrying
value (residual value) shall be recognized as gain or loss on disposal for the
period.

lmpairment of Assets

For assets which have not yet been subjected to appraisal and whose
recoverable amount is less than the asset's carrying value, the recorded cost
is reduced to their recoverable value and the difference is charged to current
period as impairment loss.

lntangible Assets

The cost for the development of the completed PPA Computerized System
was initially accumulated under the account 'Construction in Progress' (ClP).
With its completion, the CIP account was closed and intangible asset was
recognized considering the economic benefits that PPA will gain from the use
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of the system. Only the development costs paid to the system developer and
integrator were recognized as intangible asset. All other expenses such as
training, travelling, fuel, meetings, cabling and other expenses of
administrative in nature that should have been recognized as expense when
incurred were excluded and close to Retained Earnings. Provision for
amortization is recognized for a period of five (5) years starting from 2014. The
last amortization of which is recorded this year, 2018.

All expenses for the continuing enhancement and improvement of PPA
Computerized System are recognized as expense for the period.

Liability

The obligation to pay is recognized only when goods were actually received
and services were rendered or based on physical accomplishment for
contracts covering delivery of services and infrastructure projects. PPA
Finance Memorandum Order 01-2016 dated December 02,2016 was issued
amending the AFMS Manual to include accrual for the value of physically
accomplished portion of infrastructure projects at the end of the year.

Borrowing Costs

The benchmark treatment provided in PAS 23 was applied in recognizing
bonowing costs as expense in the period of incurrence.

5.5. Recognition of lncome and Expense

Revenue

The Authority uses the accrual method of accounting wherein income and
expenses are recognized as they are earned or incurred regardless of when
cash is received or paid. This is also applied for those covered by contracts.

ln providing services to the public, PPA entered into various management
contracts which conveys to an operator for a specified period the right to
provide services that give the public access to ports, passenger terminal
facilities and various port facilities constructed by the government. ln return,
the operator remits fees to the Authority in accordance with the terms of the
contracts.

Foreign Exchange Transactions

Transactions in foreign denominated tariff rates are receipted/recorded using
the exchange rate in effect at the date of the transaction. PPA Administrative
Order No. 05-2017 dated May 12,2017 amended PPA Memorandum Circular
No. 16 dated 6 October 2006 which now adopted the use of daily Foreign
Currency Exchange Rate (FCER) prescribed by the Bangko Sentral ng
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Pilipinas (BSP) in determining the peso value of the dollar denominated port
charges due to PPA instead of the 15-day average BSp guiding rates
prevailing at the time of issuance of the invoice.

For fees/financial considerations defined in contracts for cargo handling
operators that are in foreign currency, the specified bases for the conversion o1
the foreign currency into peso as provided for in the agreements are followed.

PPA Finance Memorandum Circular No. 01-2003 provides that the monetary
asset or depository account and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
should be restated using the BSP guiding rate of exchange as of reporting
date. Foreign exchange differences are treated as follows:

a). For loans identified with completed projects and those used to acquire
invoiced assets, the gain or loss is recognized in current year,s
income/loss.

b). For loans related to assets still under construction, the foreign exchange
difference is capitalized and included in the carrying amount of the Fixed
Assef ln Process account.

For 2018, all infrastructure pro,iects were financed out of the corporate
fund. Hence, there are no transactions requiring application of these
provisions.

c). For other foreign currency transactions, i.e. deposits in foreign currency,
the gain or loss in foreign exchange fluctuation is recognized in the income
or loss for the current period similar to item a above.

lncome Tax

Consistent with last year's tax return, depreciation expense was claimed as
deduction in the computation of the corporate income tax. The option to apply
investment in fixed assets or capital expenditures as special deduction or tax
credit allowed under PD 857 was stopped starting 2017 in accordance with
BIR ruling on the matter.

Pursuant to Section 27 (E) of the 1997 National lnternal Revenue Code, as
amended, the prescribed Minimum Corporate lncome Tax (MCIT), which is
equivalent to two percent (2%) of gross income, is paid if higher than the
RCIT.

Provision for lmpairment Loss

Receivables are valued at face amounts less allowances set up for impairment
loss for any anticipated adjustments which, in the normal course of events, will
reduce the amount of receivable from the debtor to estimated realizable
values.
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PPA Finance Memorandum Order No. 02-2009 dated 22 April 2009 prescribes
the rates on provisions for impairment loss, as follows:

Age (Days) of
A,/R Trade 1-30 31-90 91-1 80 181-365

Over
365

Dormant
with Nil
Chance of
Collection

Rate of
Allowance 5o/o 100h 20% 40Yo 60% 1000k

5.6. Other Disclosures

Contingent Assets/Surplus

o ln compliance with the provisions of PAS 37 - Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets, Contingent Assets and its contra
account Contingent Surplus were excluded in the preparation of the
financial statements. The account, however, is maintained in the
book during the year as a means to monitor the accounts.

Events After Reporting Date

. Non-adjusting event after the reporting date requiring disclosure is the
payment of dividend to the national government equivalent to 50% of
PPA's net income after tax plus/minus authorized
additions/deductibles based on the corporate income tax returns duly
filed with the Bureau of lnternal Revenue (BlR) or authorized agent
banks. The Revised lmplemeniing Rules and Regulations on GOCC
Dividend Law issued by DOF intended to promote fiscal discipline
among GOCCs and improve National Government cash management
was applied in the computation of dividend.

6. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash on hand and in bank, deposits on call
and highly liquid investments with an original maturity of 90 days or less, which are
readily convertible to known amounts of cash and are subject to insignificant risk of
changes in value. The significant increase in DBP account is mainly attributable to
the fund transfers from the Department of Transportation for the implementation of
Tourism and Social Related Port projects as per Board Resolution No. 2430 which
were previously recorded as Restricted Fund.
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2018 2017

Cash in Bank - PNB
- PVB
. LBP
- DBP

58,995,307
3,153,234,762
2,925,089,430

93,372,529
2,589,697,850
3,525,261,319

Cash in Bank
631,668,369 874.402

6,768,987,868 6,211,206,100
Cash w/ Officers 93,615.782

6,862,603,650
10

6,290 10

7. FINANCIAL ASSETS

Financial assets include the lnvestments in Treasury Bills with maturity dates of g1
days and above and Treasury Bonds acquired at a premium with holding period of
2,506 days and interest rates of 5.00% that will mature on April 26, 2019 both from
the Land Bank of the Phitippines.

2018 2017

Treasury Bi s 1,270,970,626 1,003,953,228
Treasury Bonds 100,008.202 100,033,658

8. OTHER INVESTMENTS

This account represents investments in time deposits with various maturity dates of
more than one hundred eighty (180) days with the Land Bank of the philippines
and Philippine Veterans Bank. These funds are earmarked to flnance various
infrastructure projects and for the value of accrued leave credits and retirement
benefits of PPA personnel.

2018 2017

Time Deposits 3,943,737,175 6,008,665,738
Other lnvestments/MS 150,000 150,000

3,943,88?,115 6,0



9. RECEIVABLES

This account includes:

2018 2017

Receivable Accounts
Accounts Receivable
Less: Allowance for lmpairment
Net Value - Accounts Receivable
Notes Receivable
lnterests Receivable

lnter-Agency Receivables
lntra-Agency Receivables
Other Receivables

Receivables-Disallowances/Charges
Due from Officers and Employees
Other Receivables
Less: Allowance for lmpairment
Net Value-Other Receivables

2,446,552,105 1,849,782,119
2,601,748,933 1,991,767,763
(198,165,245) (200,625,241)

2,403,583,687
7,515,151

35,453,267

1,791,142,522
21,855,286
36,784,310

36,045,209
46.602,422
60,355,685

260,0s8,207
19,012,013

141,607,375
4,902,108

40,609,616
120,173,684

(105,329,723')

4,336,815
101,777 ,204
146,716,577

(111,223,221\
14,843,961 35,493,356

Computation of Allowance for Bad Debts for Receivables - Trade
with PPA Finance Memorandum Order No. 02-2009 daled 22
breakdown is as follows:

is in accordance
April 2009. The

No. of Days Past Due Rate Accounts Receivable Provision
Oo/o 2,264,473,374Not Yet Due

1-30 days
31-90 days
91-180 days
1 81-365 days

5o/o

10%
2Oo/o

4Oo/o

1,A37,280
1,863,772
4,746,752
1,794,979

91,864
186,377
949,350
717,992

over 365 days 600/o 327 ,O32,77O 196,219,662
1 98,165 245

9.1 Accounts Receivable

This account refers to the amount due from port users/customers arising from
trading or business transactions that are expected to be collected within the
allowable credit period. The following table shows the accounts receivable
balances per Cluster. lncrease in the Accounts Receivable of Southern Luzon
Cluster pertains to uncollected fixed and variable fees of PMO Batangas from ATI
for the last quarter of 201 8.
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2018 2017

Manila/Northern Luzon Cluster
Visayas Cluster
Southern Luzon Cluster
Southern Mindanao Cluster
Northern Mindanao Cluster

2,479,175,O34
52,745,736
68,480,173

10,999

1,929,747,300
57,354,383

1,534,204
68,555

1,336,986 3,063,322
2,601,748,933 1,991,767,763

9.2 Notes Receivable

This account represents the realizable value of promissory notes issued by port
users to cover the assessments of their restructured accounts, payable within a
specific approved repayment period. Decrease in this account is due to payments
received by PMOs Eastern Leyte and Agusan on the restructured accounts of
Philharbor Ferries & Port Services lnc. and Carlos A. Gothong Lines lnc.,
respectively.

2018 2017

Manila/ Northern Luzon Cluster
Visayas Cluster
Southern Luzon Cluster
Northern Mindanao Cluster

3,969,1 01

175,000

4,640,789
5,577,928

175,000

3.371.050 11 .461 .570
7,515,15',1 21,855,246

9.3 lnterests Receivable

This account comprises the accrued interest receivable earned from lnvestments
in Time Deposits (Special Savings DeposiuPremium/High Yield from the
Philippine Veterans Bank and Land Bank of the Philippines) and Treasury Bills
and Treasury Bonds issued by the Bureau of the Treasury.

9.4 lnter-Agency Receivables

This account covers the amounts due from various departments, bureaus,
government owned/controlled corporations and local government units. The
following comprises this account:

/ PMO NCR North - remaining balance of advance payment made by the
Authority (PPA) thru to the National Housing Authority (NHA) amounting
to Php34.82 million from the original amount of Php123.1 1 million for the
relocation and resettlement of lnformal Settler Families (lSF's) affected by
the development of North Harbor's Project Area.
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r' For Head Office - the decrease for the year is mainly due to the closing of
Due from GOCC account of Head Office which pertains to the amount
transferred to PITC for the procurement of Baggage X-ray Machines and
Walk-through Metal Detectors. The balance of php5o.74 million from the
said transfer was received on May 2018.

2018 2017

Manila/ Northern Luzon Cluster
Southern Luzon Cluster
Southern Mindanao Cluster
Northern Mindanao Cluster
Head Office

34,817,081

607,934
134,091

131,839

34,817,081
607,934

147,089
131 ,839

354 224.354

9.5 lntra-Agency Receivables

This account covers the net income of Special Take-Over Units (STUs) recorded
under Due from Operating Units that are due for remittance to the port
Management Offices of the Authority. The significant increase is aftributed to the
creation of STU-Surigao Port Services.

2018 2017

Manila/ Northern Luzon Cluster
Visayas Cluster
Southern Luzon Cluster

4,196,334

9,218,981

9,890,2s1

4,268,030

7,664,501

2,411,307
Northern Mindanao Cluster 23,296,856 4.668j74

46,602,422 19,012,013

9.6 Other Receivables

This account includes:

9.6.1 Receivables - Disallowance/Charges

This account covers the amount of disallowance/charges in audit due from
PPA officers and employees and private individuals/entities which have
become final and executory.
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2018 2017

Manila/ Northern Luzon Cluster
Visayas Cluster
Southern Luzon Cluster
Southern Mindanao Cluster
Northern Mindanao Cluster
Head Office 563,740 15,000

581,018
3,626,602

129,654
1,094

568,753
3,617,114

1,200
129,654

5,094

4,902,108 4,336,815

9.6.2 Due from Officers & Employees

This account includes the balance of calamity and
medical loans granted to PPA officers and employees
outstanding and due from PPA officers and employees.

hospitalization and
and other amounts

2018 20'17

Manila/ Northern Luzon Cluster
Southern Luzon Cluster
Visayas Cluster
Northern Mindanao Cluster
Southern Mindanao Cluster
Head Office 5,340,174 17,857,608

5,624,567
3,818,982
9,747,096
5,921,529

10,157,269

't2,987,065
21 ,440,276
14,494,720
20,878,215
14,119,319

40,509,616 101,777 ,204

9.6.3 OtherReceivables

lncluded in this account is the amount of Php89.'l4million which represents
long-standing accounts receivable of PMO NCR North from various clients
and lessees pertaining to port charges, rentals, water and electricity
consumptions.

2018 2017

Manila/Northern Luzon Cluster
Southern Luzon Cluster
Visayas Cluster
Northern Mindanao Cluster
Southem Mindanao Cluster

89,855,384
3,875,717
1,147 ,572
4,017 ,7 40

't4,271,451

I 15,386,419
4,471,140
1,585,203
3,996,045

14,27',1,851

Head Office 7,005,420 7,005,920

120,173,6A4 146,716,577
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The Allowance for Bad Debts for Other Receivables is also in accordance
with PPA Finance Memorandum Order No. 02'2009, the breakdown is as

follows:

Dormant Accounts Past Due Accounts Provision - 100o/o

Manila/Northern Luzon Cluster

Visayas Cluster

Southern Luzon Cluster

Southern Mindanao Cluster

Northern Mindanao Cluster

89,855,384

106,968

996,773

14,271,437

99,162

89,855,384

106,968

996,773

14,271,437

99.162

lO.INVENTORIES

This account includes inventory balances of
spare parts, construction materials, other
expendable items.

office supplies, accountable forms,
supplies and materials and semi-

2018 2017

Office Supplies lnventory
Accountable Forms, Plates and Sticker lnventory

Construction Materials lnventory

Other Supplies and Materials lnventory

Semi-Expendable Machinery and Equipment

16,971,972
45,398,140

2,168,167
8,481,466

972,864

10,407,446
41,960,203

2,890,570
7,346,082
2,637,175

510.229res and Books 1,451,332
751,705

2018 2017

Manila/ Northern Luzon Cluster

Visayas Cluster
Southern Luzon Cluster

Southern Mindanao Cluster

Northern Mindanao Cluster

Head Office

12,674,776

21,238,125
15,822,638

5,398,125
7,357,059

15,919,102

19,468,457
11,597,282
5,449,084
6,044,790

12.953.217 989

11. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

This account includes advances made to officers and employees, prepayments and

deposits.



Advances

a Advances for Operating Expenses

b Advances to Special Disbursing Otficer
c Advances to Officers and Employees

Prepayments

d Advance Payment to Contractors
e Prepaid rent

f lnput Tax
g Prepaid lnsurance

h Creditable lnput Tax
i Withholding Tax at Source
j Other Prepayments

Deposits

k Guaranty Deposrts

500,000

2,561.775

548,715

348,262

471,872,572

3,547,128

241,855,595

249,496,467

475,180

10,737,290

13,447,327

2,114,128

1,082.971

1,050,906,279

480,000

393,697,254

11,798.847

185,157,980

218,488,379

676,450

6,521,403

33,806,311

b.

Advancg? 
.for -_Operating Expenses pertains to the amount granted to

accountable officer for the initial working capital fund of special iake-over
Unit (STU) based on Special Order issued foi the purpose.

Advances to speciat Disbursing officer represents the amount granted to the
Authority's accountabre officeis and emproyees for speciar lurpose/time-bound undertakings to be liquidated within a ipecified period.

Advances to officer and Emptoyees covers the amount advanced to officers
and employees for official foreign and local travel.

Advance Payment to contractors not exceeding 15% of the totar contract
price is granted pursuant to Repubric Act 91g41 The advances, which are
recouped through deductions from progress payments to Contractors, are
secured with irrevocabre retters of credit oi equivarent varues from
commercial banks, bank guarantees or surety bonds.

Prepaid Rent is the amount advanced/deposited for lease/rentals of property,
plant and equipment used in government operations.

lnput Tax it represents amount of.input value-added tax paid by the Authority
for goods and services purchased from VAT registered entities.

e.

1,064,947 ,392

Total Other Current Assets
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g. Prepaid lnsurance includes payment of insurance premiums for insurablegovernment properties and fidelity bond premiums.

h. creditable lnput rax pertains to net output VAT payment for the 4th quarter of2018 to be offset as tax credit upon remittance of VRt payaOte t,] AiR o;
January 25,2019.

i. withhording Tax at source consist of the amounts of expanded or creditabre
withholding taxes deducted by port users from wharfage ,no r"ntrr-oiiu"r
ryoperty and other port facirities. section 76 of the Natio-nar rnternar Revenuecode allows cash refund of the amount withherd or the use of tne coverint
tax credit certificates against future tax liabilities.

j' other Prepayments pertains to feasibirity studies, NSFD grants and otherprepaid expenses.

k. Guaranty Deposits it consolidates the amount deposited made to
contractors/suppriers to guarantee compriance with terms or rn .tr""r"nt
such as deposit on.containers, service enterprise guaranty Oepisits anJ
other guaranty deposits.

l' other Deposrts advance payments made for expenses which remained
unconsumed/unutirized at the end of the accounting period. The balance ofthis account mainry pertains to- the purchase ot g;ods ano serrice tnroug-h
the Procurement Service of DBM.

The total Other Current Assets is broken down by office as follows:

2018 2017

Manila/ Northern Luzon Cluster 202,144,101 2OO,SS1,41S
Southern Luzon Cluster g9,1g3,336 132,847 ,372
Visayas Cluster 95,593,734 121,174,180
Northern Mindanao Cluster g0,450,771 110,617,449
Southern Mindanao Cluster $,47g,469 68,gg7,228
Head Office 1,559,487,291 1,220.052.357

12. PROPERTY, PLANTAND EQUIPMENT

This account represents the
infrastructure assets. machinery

carrying value of land,
and equipment, transport

_29 _

land improvements,
equipment, furniture,



fixtures and books and service concession assets.
cost of construction in-progress.

This account also includes the
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The balance of construction in progress account corresponds to the physicar varueof accomptishments of each project based on per;t;;; of comptetion Lii"p.rt"i
by the Engineering Office as of al December 201 8- - '-

Part of this account are various fixed assets recorded in the books of pMos NCRSouth, NCR North, Batangas and Davao that are turrentty Oeing manageJ ;yprivate operators / contractors under existing management contracts.

13. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The remaining barance of this account pertains to the cost of Hydrographic SurveySoftware and AutoCAD Software used in dredginf operations.

14. OTHER NON.CURRENT ASSETS

This account consists of the following:
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2018 2017

Restricted Fund (a)

Other Assets
Deposits with the BTr (b)

Receivable from the PNR (c)

Non-Operating Assets (d)

Less: Allowance for lmpairment

Net Other Assets

20,790,560 389,260,385

18,748,154
18,000,000

531,812,221

18,748,154

18,000,000

s32,536,759
568,560,375 s69,284,913

137,303,793 137,891,003

431,256,581 431,393,911

Total Other Non-Current Assets 452,047,14',t 820,654,295

(a) Resticted Fund perlain to the funds held in escrow either at Land Bank of the
Philippines, Development Bank of the Philippines and Philippine Veterans Bank.
Part of the funds was earmarked for the settlement of claims for NLRC SCREB
Case No.Vl-05-50142-06. The significant decrease is mainly attributable to the
balance of the fund transfer from the Department of Transportation for the
implementation of Tourism and Social Related Port projects as per Board
Resolution No- 2430. The balance of which was reclassified to DBP Current
Account.

2018 2017

LBP Time Deposit (NLRC Case)
DBP Savings (Reclassification of Acct.

per AOM No. 2007-013 dtd Mar. '16, 2007)
DBP Cunent (Reclassification of Acct.

perAOM No. 2007-013 dtd Mar. 16,2007)
DBP Savings (Real Estate Case vs. City

of lloilo)
PVB Time Deposit (Bond for Civil Case No.3917

at MTCC Br. San Femando City)
DBP Current (PPA-Special DOTC Tourism and

Social Reform Fund and Financial Assistance)

17,978,198

1,625,631

263,838

516,272

406,62',1

17,800,679

1,624,313

255,668

515,246

403,144

368,661,334

20,790,560 389,260,385

(b) Deposits with the BIr account pertains to the balance of the Special Account
kept with the BTr pursuant to the requirement of PD '1234. Collections remitted,
as well as reimbursements of PPA advances for project expenditures financed
by foreign loans, are deposited to this account through the then Central Bank of
the Philippines. The account is similarly covered with request for write off in PPA
books since it is inactive for several years and is no longer found in the books of
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the BTr. The use of this account was discontinued with the issuance of
Executive Order No. 159.

(c) Receivable from the PNR account pertains to the balance of a php20.0 million
loan that was granted to the Philippine National Railways (pNR) for the
rehabilitation of existing railways from the Manila lnternational Container
Terminal (MICT) in Port Area, Manila to the Food Terminal lnc. (FTl) in Taguig,
Metro Manila. The outstanding balance of Php18.0 million remained unsetfled
despite series of negotiations with the PNR. Thus, officials of ppA-Legal
Services Department and the Office of the Government Corporate Counsel
(OGCC) decided to submit the case for arbitration before the OGCC/DOJ. The
account is provided with a 100% allowance as provision of uncollectibility.

(d) Non-Operating Assers is composed of the following:

o Php120.38 million - costs of projects implemented by the Department of
Public Works and Highways (DPWH) through the issuance of cash advances
to its accountable officers amounting to Php'109.58 million, and another
Php10.80 million issued in 1977 which have remained unsetfled to date. The
accounts are subject of numerous communications between PPA, DPWH
and COA and of previous request to the Commission on Audit for closure /
derecognition in the books. Documents regarding the transactions were
resubmitted in August 2010.

. Php373.93 million - carrying values of serviceable assets but no longer used
in port operations and the value of unserviceable assets awaiting disposal.

o Php36.71 million - net realizable value dredging spare parts inventory based
on the appraisal report of an independent appraiser.

o Php0.79 million - old/unused terminal fee tickets and official receipts
returned to Head Office from PMO Ozamis

The breakdown of Other Non-Current Assets account by office is as follows:

201a 2017

Manila/ Northern Luzon Cluster
Southern Luzon Cluster
Visayas Cluster
Northern Mindanao Cluster
Southern Mindanao Cluster
Head Office

4,817,514
96,128,055
12,171 ,799

1 ,273,166
10,430,826

327,225,782

31 ,157 ,954
153,350,718
239,11 ',t ,7 19

54,448,773
11,080,285

331,504,846
4s2,O47,141 820,654,295

-32 -



CURRENT LIABILITIES

15. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

This account consists of the Authority's short-term obligations incurred for
procurement of goods and services from private suppliers and employees arising
from the conduct of business or operation, broken down as follows:

'15.1 Payables

2018 2017

Accounts Payables (a)

Due to Officers and Employees (b)

lnterest Payable (c)

lnsurance Premium Payable (d)

3,577p04,347

60,311,003

20,260,371

4,540

3,106,210,543

91,126,346

20,833,136

74,@1

3,658,480,261 3,218,244,655

2014 20't7

Manila/Northern Luzon Cluster
Visayas Cluster
Southern Luzon Cluster
Southern Mindanao Cluster
Northern Mindanao Cluster

91,869,798
3A5,207,997
165,441,142
1 "t9,703,O50
189,603,774

76,134,697
251 ,671 ,469
180,891,143
163,175,196
78,999,866

Head Ofice 2,706.654,501 2,467 ,372,284
3,658,480,261 3,21A,244,655

(a) Accounts Payables are obligations incurred in the procurement of goods and
services from private suppliers and entities arising from the conduct of
business operations.

Part of this account are recorded liabilities arising from the decision of the
Supreme Court on PPA vs. Acosta, et al Civil Case No. 5447 corresponding
to the additional cost of lots and interest due from 200'1 to 2011.

(b) Due to Officers and Employees consists of liabilities set up for the payment of
services rendered by employees i.e., salaries, overtime, bonuses and
incentives, allowances, reimbursement of official expenses, and other claims
due to PPA personnel.

(c) lnterest Payable pertains to the amount of interests due for payment on loans
acquired from various creditors.
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(d) lnsurance Premium Payable amount of premium due to insurance
companies.

15.2 Bills/Bonds/Loans Payable

The amount of Php462.70 million represents maturing obligations on long-
term debts or the principal amortization on foreign loans due for repayment on
the following year.

15.3 Tax Refunds Payable

This account represents the amount refundable to officers and employees
for excess amount of income tax paid/withheld.

16. INTER.AGENCY PAYABLES

This account comprised of inter-agency payables involving the mandatory
deductions withheld from salaries of personnel that are due for remittance as
payment of taxes, employees' insurance premium contributions, and loan
amortizations. Also included are liabilities for advances made by other government
agencies for specific purposes.

Due to BIR
Due to GSIS
Due to Pag-lbig
Due to Philhealth
Due to NGAS
Due to Government Corporations
Due to LGUs
lncome Tax Pavable

1'17,091,331
2,438,546

559,355
77,682

177,653
3,715,015

209,7',tg
501,893,925 771,230.812

128,188,073
776,964
232.O22

55,502
177,653

2,683,858
279,561

634,2A7,557 895,500,1 12

The lncome Tax Payable account represents set up for additional income tax due
for CY 2018 amounting to Php501 .89 million (refer to Note 35).

17. TRUST LIABILITIES

This account represents deposits to PPA by various customers, and retention fees
withheld from contractors and suppliers to guaranty the performance and delivery of
contracted services and goods.

Also, includes the amount collected for the account of employee associations,
cooperatives, etc.
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2018 2017

Guaranty/Securig Deposits Payable (a)

Customers' Deposits Payable (b)

Trust Liabilities - Others

Trust Liability - DOTr (d)

321,590,623

285,776,893

30,255,592

680,755,318

307,085,006

279,451,032

27,401,786

436,515,9'10

1,318,378,426 1,050,453,735

(a) Guaranty/Security Deposits Payable consist mainly of retention fees withheld
from suppliers and contractors to guaranty the performance and delivery of
contracted goods and services.

(b) Customers' Deposits Payable are deposits other than those required to guaranty
the performance of contracts. These are payments received in advance to be
applied for future port or rental charges to be incurred.

(c) Trust Liabilities - Others - this account represents deductions on salaries of
personnel for remittance to Pantalan, Employees' Cooperatives/Associations
and other funds.

(d) Trust Liability - DOIr - pertains to the fund transferred by DOTr to PPA for the
implementation of Tourism and Social Related Port projects.

18. DEFERRED CREDITS/UNEARNED INCOME

This account includes the amount of income received before
Output VAT on income earned that is due for remittance
received in advance on leased property.

it is earned or realized,
to the BlR, amounts

2018 2017

Output Tax

Other Deferred Credits

753,833,628 641,759,275

44.032.501 215.730,930
797,866,129 857,490,206
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Ig.PROVISIONS FOR RETIREMENT GRATUITY AND LEAVE BENEFITS -
CURRENT

This account represents the amount earmarked to cover the present money value
of retirement gratuity of PPA personnel qualified to retire under Republic Act (RA)
16'16, wherein the Agency is mandated to pay lump sum amount to the retirees,
including the present money value of accumulated leave credits of personnel based
on their basic salaries as of reporting date, as follows:

2018 2017

Balance as of January 1 402,268,424 360,638,88'l
Less: Payment of Retirement Gratuity

and Terminal Leave Benefits During the Year (82,124,458) (46,004,406)
Add: Provisions for the Year

Accumulated Leave Credits 87,248,468 90,062,680
Retirement Gratuity (10,463,587) (2,428,731)

Total Retirement and Leave Benefils Payable as of
December 31 396,928,847 402,268,424
Less: Current Portion (226,979,556) (132,047,489)

Leave Benefits Payab

20. OTHER PAYABLES

This account covers all other payable due for paymenUremittance not falling under
any of the specific liability accounts.

NON.cURRENT LIABILITIES

21. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

This refers to the long-term portion of outstanding foreign loans of the Authority as
presented on the table below:
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Loan lnterEst No. ot Years Loan
Account Rats ilaturity Amount

,/, 0ate

Outstanding Balance
ln Foreign
Currency

ln Peso
2018 2017

JEtC-PH-P84

JBIC.PH.P9l
JBIC.PH-P122
JBIC.PH.P172
JBIC.PH.P187
JBIC.PH.Pl87A

20.5 Jan. 2018 Y

20.5 Jan. 2018 Y

20.5 June 2021 X

20.5 Mat.2027 1
20.0 Sept. 2028 Y

3,l.0 Sept. 2038 Y

61.381,669 Y

169.158,544 y
5,497,049,624 Y

502,889,141 Y

13,529,000.000 r
1,026,000,000 y

1,497,000 P
4.124,000 P

938,5'r1,000 P
233.016.000 P

7,125,426.000 P
702,786,000 P

318,490,412
99,052.649

3,077,536.266
317,993.932

662.123
1,824,045

415,103,415
103,062,977

3,15r,575.920

310,U2,248

3.00
3.00
2.70
2.30

2.20
2.20

TOTAL FOREIGN LOANS OUTSTANDING ' P 3,813,073,2s8 . 3,983.070.728

Less: Curent Portion Rsported under Cur.ent Liability p (,t62,702,74i) (433,2,g,792)
Long-Term Portjon/Non-Current Liabitity p 3.350.3?0-518 3 5{9 82s s36

*Equivalent to $ 72.321 million @P52.724 per g1.00

22. DEFERRED CREDITS/UNEARNED INCOME

This account refers to the amount of income received before it is earned or realized.

23.PROVISIONS FOR RETIREMENT GMTUITY AND LEAVE BENEFITS .
NON CURRENT

Refer to the table presented under Note No. 19.

24. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

This account pertains to deferred tax liability account for the final tax from interest
income earned or realized by the Authority from its investments/placements.

25. GOVERNMENT EQUITY

Executive Order No. 513, amending PD 857, increased the authorized capital of the
Authority from Php3.0 biltion to PhpS.0 billion.

Government Contribution to the Authority as initial paid up capital consisted of:

(a) The value of assets (including port facilities, quays, wharves, and equipment)
and such other property, movable and immovable contributed or kansferred by
the Government and its agencies valued at the date of contribution or transfer
after deducting the loans and other liabilities of the Authority.
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(b) The initial cash appropriation of Php2.0 million out of the funds of the National
Treasury and such further sums, including working capital as maybe contributed
by the Government.

26. REVALUATION SURPLUS

This account corresponds to the cumulative amounts of appraisal increments
determined by independent appraisers hired by the Authority in the conduct of
appraisal of its Fixed Assets, once every five years. The latest appraisal was
conducted in June of 2016 and adjustments was effected in2017.

27. RETAINED EARNINGS(DEFICIT)

This account represents the recorded cumulative net profiUloss of the PPA from the
start of its operation, dividends paid to the BTr, prior period adjustments, effect of
change in accounting policy and other capital adjustments.

Pursuant to Section 5 of Republic Act 7656 dated I November 1993, the Authority
declares and remits flfty percent (50%) of its annual earnings as dividends to the
National Government. Dividend payment is a post year-end event that only requires
disclosure. The Authority's dividends due to the national government for CY 2018 is

tentatively computed al Php2,929.28 million based on unaudited financial figures.

The remaining income after dividend and tax payment that are closed to this account
are automatically appropriated to port development pro,iects pursuant to the
provisions of EO 159.

28. SERVICE AND BUSINESS INCOME

The Authority derives its revenues from sea port system fees under various tariff
items, service concession revenue and other income from ancillary services
provided by PPA.
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2018 20'17

SERV|CE rNCOitE

BUSINESS INCOME

SEAPORT SYSTEM FEES

Wharfage Dues

Share in Arrastre/Stevedoring lncome

Dockage Fees

Port Dues

Storage Charges

Port Usage Fees

Vessel Traffic Management Service Fees

Pilotage

Lay-Up Fees

Renulease lncome

Interest lncome

Other Business lncome

541,558,543 483,s31,586

16,153,689,051 14,240,625,759

3,663,168,909

8,019,667,558

1,469,740,167

880,273,195

1,562,359,600

475,079,845

20,398,037

71,735,137

1,266,604

3,190,121.224

7,257,674,612
'r,390,038,705

827,105,529

1,032,354,702

453,942,826

19,534,586

68,494,876

1,358,700

312,911,432

130,295,826

314,586,34'1

305,152,396

127,179,370

171,961,090

757,793,599 604,292,856

TOTAL BUSTNESS TNCOME ,t6,921,482,650 14,844,918,614

TOTAL SERVICE AND BUSINESS INCOME 17,463,041,194 15,328,4s0,201

SERVICE INCOME

This account includes income collected from permits and licenses fees, fines
and penalties and sale of gate pass/stickers and other related service
income. Also included in this account are charges collected on
parking/terminal fee, passenger terminal fee, RoRo terminal fees and
terminal vehicle pass for the use of roads, bridges, piers, waterways, ferry
and other port facilities.

28.1 BUSINESS INCOME

This account comprises revenue collected from cargoes and vessel charges,
which includes the following:

28.1.1 SEAPORT SYSTEM FEES

WHARFAGE DUES

This refers to the charges levied on
imports, exports, inbound, outbound, or

loaded/unloaded cargoes whether
transshipments. The computation is
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based on metric ton for non-containerized cargoes and per box for
containerized cargoes.

SHARE IN ARMSTRE/STEVEDORING INCOME

This account represents the government share on the receipts or earnings of
cargo handlers from arrastre and stevedoring services. Arrastre refers to the
set of shore-based cargo handling activities that includes, but is not limited to,
the receiving or loading of cargoes to/from ship,s tackle with the use of dock
gang and cargo handling equipment. On the other hand, stevedoring service
cover the discharging and loading of containers, loaded or empty, irom the
vessel to the dock/apron and vice-versa, and the opening and closing of
hatch covers, lids and supporting beams.

The account includes income from ICTSI for MICT operations, ATI for NCR
South and Batangas operation and MNHpI for NCR North.

DOCKAGE FEES

Dockage or berthing fee is the amount assessed against a vessel engaged in
international (foreign) trade for berthing. lt is levied on the cargo- vessels
based on the number of days of stay for the purpose of discharging and/or
loading cargo; and on non-cargo vessels for the purpose of loading and/or
taking passengers or for taking fresh water supply or receiving bunkeifuel.

PORT DUES

Vessels engaged in foreign trade, including those engaged in barter trade,
that enter any port, whether private or government-owned, for loading and
discharging cargoes, embarking/disembarking passengers, bunkering or
taking provisions or repairs and changing members of the crew are charged
with port dues based on the vessel gross revenue tonnage (GRT). lt is a one-
time charge assessed against vessels anytime that they call at the port.

STORAGE CHARGES

Storage fees are charges on cargoes that remain in the cargo sheds,
warehouses or in the open storage area of any governmenlowned port
beyond the "free storage period" allowed. lncrease or decrease in storage
revenue can be attributed to the growth or decline in the number of
shippers/port users availing of storage services.

PORT USAGE FEES

Vessels engaged in coastal domestic trade that berth or temporarily lay up or
drop anchor at any government port are charged a port usage fee based on
gross revenue ton (GRT).
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VESSEL TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT SERVICE (VTMS} FEES

PPA Administrative Order No. 03-2006 dated 16 June 2006 authorized the
collection of the WMS Fee. lt includes fees collected/assessed on all
international and domestic vessels entering, departing, navigating, operating,
and anchoring/mooring within the WMS covered areas.

PILOTAGE

This represents the government share on the service rendered or required to
be performed by the harbor pilots to maneuver vessels to/from the ports as
required or as deemed necessary in each pilotage district.

LAY.UP FEES

This pertains to the amount assessed against vessels engaged in coastal
(domestic) trade that are authorized to temporarily lay-up and anchor at any
port.

28.1.2 RENT/LEASE INCOME

This account includes income earned from use of government properties/port
facilities like rentals of spaces, cargo handling equipment etc.

28.1,3 INTEREST INCOME

This account pertains to income earned from deposits, placements and
investments with banks.

28.1.4 OTHER BUSINESS INCOME

PPA also derives income from non-traditional sources broken down as
follows:
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2018 2017

Other Business lncome
Reefer Services
Sale of Water
Sale of Power
Printing and Publication lncome
Net lncome from STUs
Truck Scale
Lashing/Unlashing
Lodging Fees
Seminar Fees
Concession lncome
Government Share from TABS

37,590,462
12,839,598
3't,725,714
3,101,748

37,1 59,013
1,025,962

10,140
'1,678,667

129,464
64,479,167

117,009,827

40,276,270
14,103,552
22,873,217
6,835,236

25,706,565
536,630

6,450
1 ,219,005
1,026,900

59,377,266

Others 7,836,578

lncrease in Other Business lncome is mainly due to Government Share from
TABS (Terminal Appointment Booking System) which pertains to the
remittance of 20% Government Share on TABS Gross Revenue of the
concerned Terminal Operators as provided in Section 7 of ppA
Administrative Order No. 06-2018.

29. GAINS

This account is broken down from the following sources:

2018 2017
GAINS

Gain on Foreign Exchage

Gain on Revaluation

Gain on Sale of Assets

Other Gains

143,534

490,342

6,226,181

60,330

24,009

38,848

65 988

6,860,0s8 189,176
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30. OTHER NON.OPERATING INCOME

This account pertains to misceflaneous income earned which is not crassified underthe specific income accounts which incrudes amount colected for vioration of raws,rules and regurations, co[ection of bid documents, proceeds from insurance
indemnities, sale of scrap materials, etc.

31. PERSONNEL SERVICES

The breakdown of expenses incurred for ppA emproyees in 201g is as folows:

2018 2017

Personnel Economic Relief Allowarrce (pEn4
Representation Allowance (RA)

44,643,905
19,287,878

14,541 ,271
11,101,700

5,400
8,733,538

301,086
1 ,687,912

78,745,244
67,442,742

1,522,717
62,322,952

688,021
4,631,040

42,831,020
19,359,112

14,585,044

8,950,000

9,121,631
284,577

2,144,416

71,604,852
59,556,189

1,472,378
60,020,593

657,302
4,232107

Transportation Allowance (TA)
Clothing/Uniform Altowance
Laundry Allowance
Honoraria
Hazard Pay
Longevity Pay
Overtime and Night Pay
Year-End Bonus

Other Bonuses and Allowances

Meal Allowance
Rice Allowance
Children's Allowance
Medical, Dental and Hospitalization Allowance
Other Bonuses and Allowances

.'u,v, E euuses ans A owences 264.391 260 206.753.600
0 64,725,000

148,817,030 646,2'19
Pe rso n n e I Be n efit C o ntibuti o n s
Retiremenl and Life lnsurance premium
PAG-IBlG Premiums

PHILHEALTH Premiums

109.91

96,260,588
2,273,269

9,149,143

95,630,924

84,403,275
2, 104,800

6,977,350o ,,iou,roo
Other Personnel Benefits 87,248,468

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 1,512,572,338 1,333,978,622
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32. MAINTENANCE AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

The account consists of:

2018 2017

Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses
Traveling Expenses-Local (a)
Traveling Expenses-Foreign (a)
Training and Scholarship Expenses (b)
Supplies and Materials Expenses (c )
Utility Expenses (d)

Communication Expenses (e)

Awa rds/R ewards Expense (f)
Demolition and Relocation Expenses (g)
Oesilting, Orilling and Dredging Expenses (h)
Confidential, lntelligence and Extraordinary Expenses (i)
Professional Services (i)
General Services (k)

Repairs and Maintenance (l)

Taxes, lnsurance premiums & Other Fees (m)

Other Maintenance and Operating Expenses
Advertising, Promotional and Marketing Expenses
Printing and publication Expenses
Representation Expenses
RenULease Expenses

Membership Dues and Contri. to Organizations
Subscription Expenses
Directors and Commiftee Members, Fees
Maior Events and Conventions Expenses
Other MOOE

Cultural and Athletic Expenses
Detainees'

4,490,946,373 3,491,251,075
39,573,858

4,425,305

49,938,630

125,617,014

204,85 8,84 
.l

45,594,300

285,000

19,880,60s

584,114,634

8,030,000

401,430,595

483,415,149

2,440,926,578

82,855,865

33,636,780

5,306,419

74,204,629

98,862,493

193,400,269

40,355,396

640,000

5,900,865

260,334,194

2,000,000

372,403,237

427 ,937 ,4',12

1,919,543,363

56,726,017

2'1,496,255 17,496.452

32 (a) Traveling Expenses

This account covers the costs incurred by any officers and emproyees whire
on official travel that incrudes transportaiion, 

- 
per diems, ferriage'and othei

related expenses.

32 (b) Training and Scholarship Expenses

This account incrudes expenses for participation/attendance in and conductof trainings, conventions, seminars/workshops and expenses for

47,620,697 48,728,423
2,352.075

6,997,838

22,602,168

6,161,482

2,509,313

1,326,130

3,501,100

2,170,59'.1

2,021.952

4,380,431

24,'t31 ,346
8,053,667
'1,944,489

2,157,978

6,038,561

21,510,661 .t7,517,392

Total Other Maintenance and Other 4,560,077,731
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scholarships granted to officers and employees in the pursuit of further
learning.

32 (c) Supplies and Materials Expenses

This account includes costs of expendable commodities acquired and issued
to end-users in connection with PPA operations.

32 (d) Utility Expenses

This account covers the costs of water, electricity, and gas for illumination
consumed at office buildings, grounds and other port facilities in connection
with PPA operations.

32 (e) Communication Expenses

This account includes costs incurred for telephone (landline and mobile),
internet and other form of telegraphic messenger services.

32 (f) Awards/Rewards, Prizes and lndemnities

This account pertains to amount given in recognition of any civic or
professional achievement and rewards to authorized recipients, amount
awarded by courts or administrative bodies to persons affected by the
destruction of property/death/injury and monetary service/loyalty awards
given to officials and employees for attaining several years of service to the
PPA.

32 (g) Demolition and Relocation Expenses

This account represents cost incurred in demolition of structures and
relocation affected by port development projects.

32 (h) Desilting/Drilling/Dredging Expenses

This account represents cost incurred in dredging the harbors to the required
depth through removal of silts. lt also includes expenses in the maintenance
of basins and navigational channels, cost of minor repairs of dredging
equipment, spare parts, salaries and wages of casual and contractual
employees, incidental travelling expenses and other related costs.

32 (i) Confidential, lntelligence and Extraordinary Expenses

This account pertains to expenses incurred for highly sensitive activities.
Pursuant to Joint Circular No. 2015-01 of COA, DBM, DILG, GCG and DND
dated January 8, 2015, Guidelines on the Entitlement, Release, Use,
Reporting and Audit of Confidential and/or lntelligence Funds, liquidation
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documents for this transaction shall be directly submitted to the COA Central
Office thru ICFAU for audit.

32 0) Professional Services

This account pertains to contract of services for legal, auditing, and
consultancy, and other professional services.

HO PM0s Combined

Professional Services:

Auditing Services

Consultancy Services

Other Professional Services

54,869,434

92,216,768 4,725,460

50,234,659 197,902,274

54,869,434

96,942,228

248,136,933

197,320,861 202,627,734 399,948,595

32 (k) General Services

This account pertains to contract of services for janitorial and security
services.

32 (l) Repairs and Maintenance

These are expenses for the ordinary repairs
structures, facilities and equipment to keep or
normal operating condition.

9,976,144 78,208,547 88,184,691

14,365,836 347,192,683 361,558,519

and maintenance of PPA
restore the assets into their

General Services:
Janitorial Services

Security Services

Olher General Services 14,326,630 '19,291,469 33,618,099

"n 
AAr 6ln ,r.a 6qr 699 d83 36' 309

2018 2017

lnfrastructure Assets
Buildings and Other Structures
Machinery and Equipment
Furniture and Fixtures

2,363,255,919 1,847,606,097

6,756,176
56,762,541

730,931

10,797,870
48,116,034

1,377,701

Transportion Equipment 13,421,011 11,645,661



PMOHO Combined

Repairs and Maintenance:
lnfrastructure Assets
Buildings and Other Structures
Machinery and Equipment
Furniture and Fixtures
T

5,979,49'l

24,986,246

2,363,255,919

776,685

31,776,294.13

730,931.00

2,363,25s,919

6,756,176

56,762,54'l

730,931

32 (m) Taxes, lnsurance Premiums and Other Fees

This account represents the amounts incurred for taxes, duties, licenses,
vehicle registration fees, fidelity bond premiums of accountable officers, and
insurance premiums for motor vehicle and other property.

33. FINANCIAL EXPENSES

This account is composed of financial charges as follows:

2018 2017

lnterest Expenses - Loans/Borrowings

Guarantee Fees

Bank Charges

0ther Financial

89,598,370

48,376,782

384,408

94,148,210

37,369,660

250,787

'176,138,688 3'15,133,058

lnterest Expense pertains to interest payments on various foreign loans of the
Authority.

Guarantee Fees this include payments to the BTr for guarantee fees on the
foreign loans guaranteed by the Republic of the philippines.

other Financial charges consist mainly of (a) the difference between the actual
amount billed and settled at the time of debt servicing of the foreign loan and its
recorded book value and (b) the difference between the peso equivalent of the
amount of withdrawal from dollar bank deposits at actual rates prevailing at the
time of withdrawal as against its carrying value using the adopted booking rate.
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34. NON . CASH EXPENSES

34 (a) Depreciation Expense

Depreciation, the systematic allocation of the depreciable amouni of PPE over
its useful life is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated
useful lives of the assets with ten percent (10%) residual value, in accordance
with PPA Memorandum Circular No. 37-2005 and COA Circular No. 2004-
003.

Expense:

- lnfrastruclure Assets

- Machinery and Equipment

Depreciation - Transportation Equipment

Depreciation - Furniture, Fixtures and Books

- Service Concession Assels

HO

9,163,556

52,922,W

12,205,046

316,093

PMO

'1,805,236,879

247,082,033

23,037,896

5,324,%2

657

Combined

't,814,400,435

300,004,979

35,242,942

5,6,11,055

657

TOTAL 74,607,641 2,738,041,317 2,812,648,958

2014 2017

Manila/Northern Luzon Cluster
Southern Luzon Cluster
Visayas Cluster
Northern Mindanao Cluster
Southern Mindanao Cluster
Head Office 74,607,641 60,725,6?1

773,231,O24
724,OO7,154
571,274,OO3
303,492,260
366,036,872

914,943,271
812,863,488
471 ,497 ,294
305,284,981
288,894,561

TOTAL 2,a\2,644,954 2,854,209,216

34 (b) Amortization

This refers to the periodic allocation of cost of intangible assets for the
development of the completed PPA Computerized System.

34 (c) lmpairment Loss - Loans and Receivables

The provision for impairment loss is based on the allowance for bad debts
required to be maintained per existing PPA guidelines. The decrease is due to
the effect of provision made in 2016 for the account of San Miguel Energy
Corporation (SMEC) at PMO Northern Luzon.
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2018 2017

Manila/Northern Luzon Cluster
Southern Luzon Cluster
Visayas Cluster
Northern Mindanao Cluster
Southern Mindanao Cluster

2,3',t6,597
13,417

1,917,144
54,93'l

6,30'l ,208

1j43,532
1,149,651

683.329 64,565

34 (d) Losses

This account consists of the following:

2018 2017
LOSSES

Loss on Revaluation
Loss on Sale of Assets
Loss of Assets
Other Losses

263,247,322

534,070
154,892,192

2,5s5,553

339,555
4,594,407 497.041.850

268,37s,799 654,829,1s0

Loss on Revaluation - in accordance with the Philippine Accounting Standards
(PAS) 21, balances of foreign currency-denominated accounts (i.e., foreign
loans and dollar deposits) are revalued at year end to reflect the actual
exchange rate at balance sheet date. The difference is recognized as gain/loss
on revaluation.

Loss on Sa/e of Assefs this account represents the excess of net book value
over the selling price of the asset.

Losses of Assets are due to accidents, theft, robbery, negligence, manmade
conflict, fire, typhoon, and other calamities.

Ofher Losses represents the difference between the carrying value and the
10% Residual Value of Fixed Asset reclassified to Unserviceable Asset
account upon retirement from proper fixed asset account. Also, this includes
the decrease in value of fixed assets undergone initial appraisal.

34 (e) Discount and Rebates

This account refers to the discount given to Senior Citizens, Person with
Disability (PWD) and students availing of the port services.
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35. INCOME TAX EXPENSE

The Statement of Comprehensive lncome for CY 2018 reflects a Net lncome after
tax amounting to Phps,553.83 million. For this year, the Authority is subject to
payment of lncome Tax based on the 30% Regular Tax Rate as this is higher than
the Minimum Corporate lncome Tax (MCIT) which is computed at 2% of Gross
lncome. As of third quarter of 2018, PPA already remitted to BIR Php1,400.66
million of income tax. The income tax expense for the year is reported at
Php2,465.90 million which will be settled using the application of prepaid income tax
made during the last three quarters and the balance of Php50'1.89 million will be
recorded as tax liability for the year.

36. CONTINGENTACCOUNTS

ln compliance with the provisions of PAS 37 - Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets, Cont ngerf Assefs and its contra account Contingent Surplus
were excluded among the accounts presented in the Statement of Financial
Position. Depending on the outcome of events, income or surplus that may be
realized on contingent assets amounts to Php842.74 million and Php5,760.10
million in 2018 and 2017 respectively.

The account consists mainly of contested accounts receivable arising from income
from increased rates on lease of land and other PPA port facilities. lt is the policy of
the Authority and as embodied in the lease agreements that rental rates are
automatically adjusted based on the appraised value of the property. This adjusted
rate on lease serves as the basis of computation and issuance of invoice to the
lessee. The significant decrease in the provision for contingent account is mainly
due to the compromise settlement of lncome Tax deficiency per Assessment No.
33-07-lT-5382 dated 09i16/2014 amounting to Php4,929.96 million per BIR Final
Decision re'. 2007 lncome Tax.

The breakdown of contingent accounts in 201 I follows:
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Manil a/Noft hem Luzon Cl uste r
PMO NCR South

PMO Northem Luzon
SuLTotal

Southem Luzon Cluster
PMO Bicol
SuUTotal

visayas Cluster
PMO Westem/Southem Ley,te

PMO Eastem Ley,te/Sam ar
SutsTotal

Nodhem Mindanao Cluster

PMO Agusan

PMO Lanao Del Nort€/lligan

SutsTotal

Southem Mindanao Cluster
PMO Socsargen
PMO Zamboanga
SutsTotal

Head Office

TOTAL

7'18,439,251

722,518,182

45,523,960

47,022,031

13,390,857
400,764

1,171,103

8,192,528

567.000

842,7 42,343

37. SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION REQUIRED BY BIR UNDER RR NO.

15-201 0

On 25 November 2OlO, the BIR issued Revenue Regulations (RR) No.15-2010
prescribing additional procedural and/or documentary requirements in connection

with the preparation and submission of Financial statements accompanying the Tax

Returns. Under the said RR, it is required that, in addition to the disclosures

mandated under the Philippine Financial Reporting standards, and such other

standards and/or conventions as may be adopted, the Notes shall include

information on taxes, duties and license fees paid or accrued during the taxable
yeat.

ln compliance with the requirements set forth by Revenue Regulations 15-2010

hereunder are the information on taxes, duties and license fees paid or accrued

during the taxable year:
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POBTS
Notes to FinaBcialStEtements on Taxes and Licenses

D/ 2018

ln compliEnce with the requarements set Iorth by Beuenr.re Begulations ls-2010 hereunder are the
infomation on taxes, duties and licenses fees paid or accrued during the taxable year.

UAT Outpur TEr.

Philippine Ports Authorit!, is a VAT-registered company with VAT output tar declararion of
Pl ?O2 OSS 316 A7 tor C/2018 based on the amounr reflecred in the Sales Account of
P14 18'l O8S t6O 61

The company has zero-rated sales amounting top2 653 532 545 1Z and examot saleE of
F133 O63 56 pursuant to the proui<ion of B A ??lG as anended hy E-A 82rll- F A gt24
and R.A. 9337 and BFI 16-2005 liec r['t08-Sihlr4l lawlregulations.

UAT lnput Ta*

The amount ol VAT lnput Ta*es claimed are broken dorn as lollors:

2.2. Current yeais domestic purchaseslpayments for: ?

2.2.1. Goods for resalelmanufacture or further processing
2.2.2. Goods other than for resale or manufacture
2.2.3. Capital goods sublecr ro amonization
2.2.4. Capital goodsnotsubiectroamortizErion
2.2.5. Seruices lodgedundercost of goods sold
2.2.5. Seruices lodged under other accounts

2.3. Claims for tax creditlrefund and other adjustments
Add:Deduct Adjustmenrs
lnput TaH on Sales to Government closed to expensel[income) fl10,041.321
lnput Tax Allocable to Exempt sales 

P---- l^'st..to##F

2. 1. Beginning of the year:

2.1.1 Excess lnput Tax carried ouer
2. l. 2 lnput Tax Oeferred on Capital Goods

Adiustment due to rounding olf

2.4. Balance at the end of the year

Other Tares and Licenses:

4. 1. Local

" 85-855.152,73
34.031-807.85

o.28

1.026.013_089.74

21.470_936.16

44.373.16A68

s60.182.984.90

1.O8't-g0I_477.82

P 64.099-082.15

1.620.708.05
252.426.76

Business Ta*lMayor's PermitlEthers
Other tares and licenses
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4.?. Hational
BIB IAnnual Beqistration Fee) p 76.000.00
BTr (Bond Premiums) '140.773.75

Bureau of Fire Protection 16.923.00
NTC IBadios Licensesl
EFE 11.500.00

EENF 76.816.50
0OTr 1.400.00
EI'lE 56.634.85
NBI 130.00

LFA
ECC

Court of Appeals x.605.42
DOH

14.383.35

PI,IF' 1n 4nn nn

LTO Vehicle Begistration 74?.632.37

Total P 3.?67.728.30

1. Vathholdinq Taxes

The amount of rithholding tarr€s paidlaccrued for the year amounted to:m
5.1. Tax on compensation and benefits F 105.523-835-57

Expanded Uithholding Taxles 160.220.167.51
Final IVAT) \*/ithholdinq Taxles 430-535.131.55

596.279-135.03

5_ Basic Taxes Paid per Final Assessment l,lotices:

TY 2007 lncome Tax (50i4 ol Basic Tarl P 1.075.18?.750.OO

TY 201,1

lneome Tax [50i4 of BEsic TaxJ ? 329.122.348.fi
UAT 4l_174-549.28
lh/ithholdinq TaH CompensatioF ,46?.31
Vithholdinq TaH E\JT I 28.838.1?4.31

AT and Other Percentaqe Tax 46.368.726.50
447.574.211.74

TY 2015
lncome Tax [50]4 of Basic TaxJ 447.434.932.85
VAT T--_l 11.373.180.90

\iithholdinq Tax E\iT
Final VAT End Other Percentaqe Tax 16.?B?.O3?.??

? 487-{84-283-80
Total Basic Iaxes Paid in ff 2018 ? ?,o1lJ-25lJ.245.54

lttttt
Philippine Ports Authoritv has pendinq requests fileld,rith the Ellrrice ol the BIF

Commissioner on the abatement ol interestarrd compromise penalties for all tax types.
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Tarable
LIotrth

PHILIPPI\:E PORTS AUTIIORITY
Schedle of \\'itlrioldiag Tarcs

For C\ 2018

PHILIPPINE PORTS AUTHORITY
Sche&le cf trV-iihholding Tar.es

For Cl'2018

APd
\Ialr

,uly

. Slpae[lbet

Ta: on
Co]npensation

33_<5:.0I.9:
t:,8::,:al.5l
{0.873575.99

39i?5913:7
:5.499.09{.{}
30,78:,,005.13

3{.0:4.415,0E

:6,001,1;o.71

38;01.t5310
36,760J7:.10

31,801,7:9.t:

'ry'90.6:{.97

4,013.{:2.7:
7J36.843.8t

l0/398;17,{H
10.696.010.09

7,{:5,057.0:
7-ra4.r 13-:8

?.69716:.:5
7.558336,:5

25035:3.5E
l:-<06,73:.71

10,5J1392.25

10305,:71.88

4,655J:1,,,0

t6,t43318.0:
l+396r{6.0a
9JrrJ{7.66

10.899J4:99
I1,r85j09,6:1
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38. STATUS OF LAWSUITS

The Authority is involved as a party litigant in several lawsuits still pending for
resolution that could materially affect its financial position. Among these lawsuits are
the following:

No. Case Title Case No. /
Court

Description Status

1 APPLICATION FOR
ORIGINAL
REGISTRATION OF
TITLE, SPS.
EDUARDO
RENTUZA AND
AMY G. RENTUZA

LRC Case
No. N-029

RTC-Sogod,
Southern

Leyte
Branch 39

Opposition to the
application of
Sps. Eduardo
Rentuza and
Amy G. Rentuza
for confirmation
and registration
of title over Lot
No. 1576 and
Lot No. 1581 ,

both located in
the Municipality
of Liloan,
Province of
Southern Leyte

PPA filed its Opposition dated
December 21 , 2018, to the
application of Sps. Eduardo
Rentuza and Amy G. Rentuza for
confirmation and registration of
title over Lot No. 1576 and Lot
No. 1581 and prayed for its
denial for lack of merit.

2 APL C. PTE LTO.,
VERSUS OCEANIC
CONTAINER LINES
INC, FILIPINAS
PORT SERVICES
INC AND
PHILIPPINE PORTS
AUTHORITY

CIVIL CASE
NO.

14132592
RTC MANILA

Branch 20

Damages in the
amount of Php
1,315,19'1.36 for
hull cleaning, US
$ 49, 834.36 for
plaintiffs off-hire
and fuel
consumplion
expenses, Php
209,086.15 for
pilotage,
docking/
undocking fees
and port charges
and Php
'100,000.00 for
attorney's fees

Continuation of presentation of
APL's evidence, awaiting for
Court Order on the date of nexl
hearing.

3 AMALGAMATED
MOTORS (PHrLS.),
rNc. vs.
PHILIPPINE PORTS
AUTHORITY (PPA)

CA GR SP
NO. 146071
RTC Branch

21
Manila

Civil case No.
14-131974

Petition for
Consignation

ln a Decision dated May 8, 2014,
the Metropolitan Trial Court
(MeTC) dismissed the Petition for
Consignation filed by
Amalgamated Motors (Phils.) lnc.
which was then elevated to the
Regional Trial Court (RTC) which
affirmed the Decision of MeTC in
a Decision dated December 27,
2015. Thereafter, the case was
further elevated to the Court of
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Appeals through a Petition for
Review which was also Denied in
a Decision rendered by CA dated
October 25, 2016.

On February 15,2017 , a
Resolution was issued entering
the Decision rendered in this
case with Finality.

Awaiting the transmittal of
records from the Supreme Court
to RTC. For filing of Motion to
Withdraw consigned rentals.

4 BARANGAY 650,
ZONE 68 ET AL. VS.
PPA ET AL

Civil Case
No.00-98093,
RTC Manila,
Branch 42

Prohibition with
Application for
Preliminary
lnjunction and
With Prayer for
lhe lssuance of
a TRO,
Damages and
Relocation

The presentation of evidence by
National Housing Authority (NHA)
was waived by the Court on
January 'l 5, 2019. The case is
set for ocular inspection on
January 30, 2019 at 8:30 AM.

5 BARANGAY 65I,
ZONE 68 ET AL VS.
PPA ET AL.

C.C. No.00-
97859

RTC-Manila,
Br.8

Prohibition with
Application for
Preliminary
lnjunction and
With Prayer for
the lssuance of
TRO, Damages
and Relocation

Continuation of petitioner's
presentation of evidence on
Fefiuary 22,2019.

6 CULASI PORT
SERVICES, INC.
(cPSr) vs. PPA

Civil Case No.
1 3-129380

Declaration of
Nullity of
Termination of
Contract and
with Prayer for
Preliminary
lnjunction and
Temporary
Restraining
Order and
Damages in the
amount of Php
150,000.000
every month that
plaintiff is
deprived of its
cargo handling
operations, Php
100,000.00

On July 18, 2018, PPA filed ils
Notice of Appeal before lhe Court
of Appeals.

On September 18, 2018, while
lhe case is pending, the
Department of Transportation
(DOTr) indorsed to PPA a
proposed Compromise
Agreement prepared by CPSI.
The indorsement came with a
notation that DOTr had already
reviewed the proposed
Compromise Agreemenl vi-a-vis
the Order dated June 25,2018
and Decision dated December
22, 2017 both issued by RTC
Manila and found the same to be
in order. lt also stated that PPA is
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Attorney's fees
and Php
100,000.00 for
litigation
expenses

in the best position to
determinetualidate the Court's
statement that returning the port
operations to CPSI will disturb
smooth operations.

ln a Memorandum dated
November 16, 2018, the
proposed Compromise
Agreement was indorsed to the
PPA Board of Directors for its
consideration and approval and
the Compromise Agreement was
then approved on November 21,
2018 as evidenced by Board
Resolution No. 2759 dated
November 21, 2018, copy
attached.

On November 28, 2018, a
consultation meeting was held
between PPA and CPSI to
discuss the proposed
Compromise Agreement to which
CPSI is amenable per letter
dated December 3, 2018 from
Atty. Richard Neil S. Chua,
counsel of CPSI, Ligon Solis
Mejia Law Firm

ln a letter dated December 5,
20'18, the said proposed
Compromise Agreement was
foMarded to OSG for review and
endorsement.

7 DMCI MINING
CORPORATION
versus PHILIPPINE
PORTS AUTHORITY

R.MNL.18.
09143-SC

RTC-Manila
Branch 16

Petition for
mandamus with
Application for a
Writof
Preliminary
mandatory
lnjunction

The Court issued an Order dated
December 19, 2018 denying
PPA's Motion for Reconsideration
and Lifiing of Resolution daled
September 27, 2018, ordering to
PPA to issue a Certificate of
Registration/Permit to Operate in
favor of DMCI Mining Corporation
for a non-commercial private
port-beaching facility in Barangay
Bolitoc, Sta. Cruz, Zambales.

On December 21, 2018, the
Court issued a Writ of Preliminary
Mandatory lnjunction and
commanded PPA to comolv with
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the Resolution of the Court dated
September 27, 2018 and
December 19,2018.

8 GENSAN
SHIPYARD AND
MACHINE WORKS,
INC., VERSUS
WOODMAN
NAVIGATION SDN
BHD AND
PHILIPPINE COAST
GUARD

Civil Case no.
2169

Regional Trial
Court of

Saranggani
Province,
Branch 38

Complaint for
Determination of
Salvage Claim
with Prayer for
the issuance of a
TRO and/or
lnjunction filed
by Gensan
Shipyard vs.
Woodman, PPA
is nol a party

A case was filed by the said
shipyard against Woodman and
PCG before the sala of Judge
Oscar P. Noel, Jr. (Judge Noel,
Jr.), Regional Trial Court,
Province of Sarangani, Branch
38/Justice on Wheels, for
Delermination of Salvage Claim
with Prayer for the lssuance of a
Temporary Restraining Order
and/or lnjunction docketed as
Civil Case No. 2169 where PPA
is not a party.

On August 22, 2017, RTC of
Sarangani Province, Branch 34.
Justice on wheels issued a
Supplemental Order directing the
Bureau of Customs (BOC), PPA
and other Government agencies
to exempt the vessels from
whatever due it in so far as the
Philippine Laws, rules and
regulations and international
treaties, protocols and
agreements so provides in favour
of Vessels in Distress.

On September 7, 2017 , PPA
through OSG filed a Motion for
lntervention with Motion to Admit
Attached Motion for
Reconsideration-l n-lntervention
seeking the reconsideration of
the Supplemental Order dated
August 22, 2017 exempting the
vessels from PPA fees for being
vessels-in-distress which was
denied.

On September 13, 2017, PPA
though OSG filed a Motion for
Reconsideration which was
denied in an Order issued by the
court dated August '13, 2017.
Another Motion for
Reconsideration was filed on
October 24, 2017 which
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remained pending.

ln the meantime, in a Letter
dated October 10,2017 ,

Woodman requested the transfer
of the vessels to the shipyard
and the reconsideration of the
billing issued by PMO-
SOCSARGEN.

The billing of PMO-Socksargen
was reconsidered and its lien
thereof by PPA and Woodman
was ordered to pay port charges
corresponding to the period not
covered by the order placing the
vessels under custodia legis in
the amount of Php 2,630,202.36.

For filing of Manifestation with the
RTC regarding the settlement of
the issue between the parties.

o HARBOUR.LINK
TRANSPORT, INC.

v. NEGROS
NAVIGATION, INC.

and PHILIPPINE
PORTS AUTHORITY

C.C. No.
09121693

RTC-Manila
Branch 30

Declaration of
Nullity of Lease
Contract,
Specific
Performance
and Damages in
the amount of
Php 500,000.00
for exemplary
damages, Php
1M for moral
damages and
Php 500,000.00
for attorney's
fees

On March 14,2018, RTC issued
a Decision dismissing the
complaint against PPA, the
dispositive portion of which,
reads:

'Wherefore, premises
considered, the Complaint
against PPA is hereby
DISMISSED. Defendant Negros
Navigalion, lnc. is directed to pay
Harbour-Link Transport, lnc. the
following:

1. P16,400,000.00 as actual
damages;

2. P500,000.00 as attorney's
fees; and

3. Cost of suit.
Defendant Negros Navigation,
lnc's counterclaim is hereby
DISMISSED. xxx "

On December 4, 2018, the court
issued a Certificate of Finality
certifying that no motion for
Reconsideration or Appeal was
filed by either party and that the
Decision dated March 14,2018
has become final and executor
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on April 23, 2018.

On November 19,2018, Harbour-
Link Transport, lnc. field a Motion
for lssuance of Writ of Execution.

10 IN THE MATTER OF
PETITION FOR
REHABILITATION
OF THE PHILIPPINE
JOURNALISTS INC.
ALMEGA
MANAGEMENT
INVESTMENT
CORPORATION

SP ,I4.

132862
RTC-Manila
Branch 46

lnvoluntary
Rehabilitation On November 27, 2018, the case

was set for hearing for election
and appointment of liquidator,
however, due to Almega
Management and lnvestment
Corporation's Motion to reset, the
hearing was rescheduled on
January 22,2019 at 8:30 AM.

11 LEPANTO
CONSOLIDATED
MINING CO. VS.
PPA

Civil Case No.
3920, MTTC

Br. 2, San
Fernando, La

Union

Civil Case No.
9198

RTC La Union
Branch 29

CA.G.R-
145223

U n lawfu I

Detainer, With
Prayer For PPA
to Vacate the
Premises and for
Reasonable
Compensation
For The Actual
Occupancy Of
The Property

Payment of
Rental Fees
amounting to P
7 ,325,121 .90 as
referred to with
the proposed
rental rates
provided by
Lepanto
Consolidated
Mining Co.,
dated March 28,
2012.

On January 5, 2015, MTCC of
San Fernando La Union rendered
a Decision, the dispositive portion
of which, reads:

'Wherefore, all the foregoing
premises considered, judgment is
hereby rendered in favor of
LCMC-
I . Ordering PPA to vacate the

2,231.50 square meter portion
of land covered by TCT No.
T4244 and surrender
possession of the same to
LCMC;

2. Directing LCMC to reimburse
to PPA the amount of Php
2,678,68'1.30 as cost of
constructing the PMO
administration building (this
amount may be deducted
from the accrued rental;

3. Ordering PPA to pay LCMC
accrued rent for the use of the
2,231.5O square meters
occupied by PPA for the
period August 2003 up to
December 2014 in the total
amount of Php 9,848,502.10;
and to pay a monthly rental in
the amount of P78,102.50
thereafter unlil possession is
surrendered to LCMC."

On December 28, 2015, RTC
rendered a Decision affirming
MTCC's Decision with
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modification. The award of
reimbursement under paragraph
3 of the judgment was deleted.

Petition for Review was filed
before the Court of Appeals.

The parties have filed their
respective memorandum as of
October 2016. Case is now
submitted for decision.

12 MACQUARIE
GREEN
PROPERTIES, INC.
versus PHILIPPINE
PORTS AUTHORIW
AND ALL PERSONS
CLAIMING RIGHTS
UNDER IT

Civil Case No.
10086,

10087, 10089
and 10099

RTC Branch 4
Batangas City

Accion
Publiciana,
Damages and
Attorney's Fees

Rental Fees for
a lotal amount of
Php 500,000.00
monthly rental
fee for the
properties and
attorney's fee in
the amount of
Php 150,000.00
acceptance fee
and Php
5,000.00 for
every court
appearance

The court set the hearing on April
19, 2018 at 8:30 in the morning.

13 MANILA
INTERNATIONAL
PORTS TERMINAL
rNc. (MrPTr) VS.
PPA

RTC-Manila,
Branch 15,

Civil Case No.
86-37673

C.A No.80775

sccjiilo
196252
196199

Damages arising
from the
takeover by PPA
of the MICT just
after the EDSA
revolution.

RTC declared EO 30
unconstitutional and ordered PPA
lo return and reslore all
equipment and properties laken
during take over or to pay
Pl80M; P1 .SM/mo for actual
damages for loss of income;
P1 .5/mo as renlal for use of
equipment; P200k exemplary
damages; P500k attorney's fees.

CA modified RTC decision as
follows: PPA ordered to pay
MIPTI P19M at interest rale of
6%; P250,000/mo. for unrealized
profits

Petitions for Review on Certiorari
of CA Decision were both filed by
PPA and MIPTI on May 11,2011
and May 9, 2011 , respectivelv.
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On August 14,2013, the court
issued an Order noting the
respective Replies filed by OSG
and MIPTI on the separate
comments on the petitions in
G.R. Nos. 196252 and 1 96199.

Both are pending with SC.

14 MANUEL SERBITO
LENOGON, ET AL.,

VS. PHILIPPINE
PORTS

AUTHORITY, ET AL

NLRC-NCR.
12-1US-16

National
Labor

Relations
Commission
Quezon City

CA-GR No.
SP No.
155870

Complaint for
Non-payment of
Separation Pay

The case is pending with the
Court of Appeals.

15 NAUTICAL PORTS
MANAGEMENT

AND SERVICES,
rNc. (NPMST)

represented by its
President Manager,
CARLOS OLIVER V.

TALENS, versus
PHILIPPINE PORTS
AUTHORTTY (PPA)

S.C.A. No.
17-24

RTC-ROXAS
Branch 43

Petition for
Certiorari (Under
Rule 65,
Revised Rules of
Civll Procedure
in relation to
Sec. 58, Art
XVll, R.A No.
9184 and Sec.
58, Rule XVll,
Revised IRR-RA
No. 9'184),
Prohibition and
Mandamus with
prayer for
lssuance of a
Writof
Mandatory
lnjunction and
Damaqes

The case was re-opened and the
court set the hearing on January
3'l , 20'19 for presentation of
plaintiffs evidence.

16 NAUTICAL PORTS
MANAGEMENT

AND SERVICES,
rNc. (NPMST)

represented by its
President Manager,
CARLOS OLIVER V.

TALENS, versus
PHILIPPINE PORTS
AUTHORIW (PPA)

Civil Case No.
cv-17-7087

RTC-Calapan
Branch 40

Petition for
Certiorari (Under
Rule 65,
Revised Rules of
Civil Procedure
in relation to
Sec. 58, Art
XVll, R.A No.
9184 and Sec.
58, Rule XVll,

PPA filed its Reply (To
petitioner's comment dated
August 8, 2018) thru OSG dated
September 7, 2018.
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Revised IRR-RA
No. 9184),
Prohibition and
Mandamus with
prayer for
lssuance of a
Writof
Mandatory
lnjunction and
Damaqes

17 UNITED HARBOR
PILOT'S
ASSOCTATTON OF
THE PHILIPPINES
(UHPAP) VS. PPA
ET AL.

RTC-Manila,
Branch 55,

Civil Case No.
02-104716;
Re+affled to
Branch 22,

Civil Case No.
884726

CA-G.R.
oa'f1E

G.R. No.
212561

Declaratory
Relief, lnjunction
with Preliminary
lnjunction or
Temporary
Restraining
Order and
Damages; To
order PPA to
reimburse
collected amount
equivalent to
107o government
share

RTC denied prayer for injunction
and declared illegal and
unconstitutional the provisions of
PPA AO 03-85 and all
subsequent issuances imposing
10% government share.

PPA filed an appeal with CA and
in a Decision dated July 26,
2013, the latter quashed the writ
of injunction issued by RTC and
set aside the RTC decision and
declared PPA AO 03-85 as valid
and constitutional.

The Court rendered its Decision
last July 26, 20'1 3 granting PPA's
Appeal.

UHPAP filed a Petition for
Review on June 6, 20'14. PPA
filed its Comment last November
11 ,2014.

The latest Resolution received
from the SC is taking note of
UHPHAP's Reply. Pilots are now
appealing to the Board to
increase their rate.

18 PPA VS.
PAMBANSANG
TINIG AT LAKAS
NG PANTALAN

Special Civil
Action No.
081 18633

C.A G.R. SP
NO. 107730

SC G.R. No.
192836

Mandamus with
Prayer for
lssuance of a
Writ of
Preliminary
Mandatory
lnjunction; To
direct PPA to
actually integrate
COLA and M.

RTC granted the prayer and
ordered PPA to actually integrate
COLA and AA to the employees'
basic salaries and to pay
differentials and aftorney's fees.

CA Decision dated Jan. 29,2010
affirming RTC Decision.

An Appeal was filed before the
SC on September 2,2010.
Awaitino resolution.
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19 PHILIPPINE PORTS
AUTHORITY
REPRESENTED BY:
GLENN G.
CABANEZ PORT
MANAGER, PMO.
PPA, CAGAYAN DE
oRo ctw vs.
BERNARDO
DAYAO,
EMEVERTO
DAYAO, AND
SERGIO ALCIBAR

RTC Branch
28 Mambajao,

Camiguin
Civil Case No.

798

Eminent Domain
and Writ of
Possession and
Other Reliefs

On May 23, 2017 , PPA received
a copy of Decision dated May 8,
2O17 of the Honorable Court
fixing the amount ofjust
compensation to Php 225,491.39
for the 631 sqm property of
Bernardo Dayao and Php
442,009.98 for the improvemenls
thereon with legal interest of 12%
per annum from April 30, 2013.

On December 4, 2017, PPA filed
a Notice of Appeal that it is
appealing to the Court of Appeals
the Decision dated May 8,2017
and Order dated October 26,
2017 which are not in accordance
with law and evidence.

On March 13,2018, PPA filed its
Compliance to the court's
directive in the Notice to File Brief
dated February 20, 2018.

PPA filed its Brief for the
Petitioner-Appellee thru OSG
dated October 8, 2018.

20
PPA VS. HEIRS OF
PAULINA ACOSTA,
(REPRESENTED BY
ANICETO
TOLENTINO, ET
AL.); HEIRS OF
MARCIANO GABIA
MANALO AND
LUCIA GABIA
(REPRESENTED BY
ROMEO MANALO,
ET AL.

Civil Case No.
5447
RTC

Batangas City
Branch 84

Expropriation This covers the Batangas Port
Development Project, Phase ll.
On June 22,2009, the Supreme
Court issued a Resolution
declaring lhe just compensation
at P425 per square meter and
with a directive to pay 12o/o

interest per annum from the date
of PPA's entry to lots on Sept. 1 1 .

2001 until fully paid less initial
payments made to lot owners
and deductible taxes.

Payments to the landowners are
currently being undertaken
subject to the presentation of
approprlate documents.
Remaining balance for Just
Compensation as of December
31,2017 is Php 5,964,447.01 .

21 PHILIPPINE PORTS
AUTHORITY versus SPEC. Pro

Petition For
Voluntary

PPA filed a Petition for Certiorari
before the Court of Aooeals

-65-



HON. AGERICO A.
AVILA, in his
capacity as the
Presiding Judge of
the Regional Trial
Court Branch I of
Tacloban City,
PHILIPPINE
PHOSPHATE
FERTILIZER
CORPORATION,
and ATTY. ARIS
GULAPA, in his
capacity as
Rehabilitation
Receiver

Case, R-TAC-
17-00328-SP

(Case R-
oRM-15-
00072sP)

RTC.
Tacloban City

Branch 8

Rehabilitation Of
Philippine
Phosphate
Fertilizer
Corporation

which denied the application of
receiver and conJirmed PPA'S
claim for One Hundred Seventy
Four Million
(PHP174,000,000.00). The
rehabilitation plan prepared by
the receiver was declined by the
creditors and Philphos' joint
venture pulled out. Philphos then
filed a new rehabilitation plan to
pay only half of the amount
recognized by the receiver. PPA
has filed a Motion for
Reconsideration on the new
rehabilitation plan.

22 PIER 8 ARRASTRE
AND
STEVEDORING
SERVICES, INC, VS.
PPA, JUAN C. STA.
ANA, OSCAR
SEVILLA AND
MNHPI

CA GR SP
NO.145455

Civil Case No.
11-125680

RTC Branch
33, Manila

Damages,
Actual, Moral
and Exemplary
Damages of at
least 2 million,
and lnjunction

PPA filed its comment dated
December 21 , 2017, praying for
the denial of Petitioner's Motion
for Reconsideration on the Courts
Order dated Octobel|3, 2017,
dismissing the Petition for
Certiorari and reinstating the
Orders of the Regional Trial
Court of Manila, Branch 8, dated
October 3, 2017 and February
23,2016.

Petition for Certiorari flled by
Petitioner dated 9/ 14l18

23 PIER 8 ARRASTRE
AND
STEVEDORING
SERVICES, INC. VS.
PPA

Civil Case No-
00-97157

RTC Branch
19, Manila

Court of
Appeals
CA-G.R-
100359

lnjunction with
Damages With
Prayer for
Temporary
Reslraining
Order and Writ
of Preliminary
lnjunction)

RTC issued a Decision dated
December 28, 20'12 dismissing
the case. Despite the Court
dismissal, the Court ordered PPA
to pay rentals for the equipment
of PASSI in the amount of
P4,800,838.00.

CA issued an Order dated
February 20, 20'13, discharging
PPA of its liability as adjudged in
the Decision dated December 28,
2012.

PASSI filed an Appeal before the
cA.

24 SAMUEL REYES
GARCIA, ET A. VS.
DBP SERVICE
CORP., TITLEIST
SERVICES INC.,
PHILIPPINE PORTS

NLRC-NCR-
Case No. 12-

17676-17

lllegal Dismissal,
Actual Non-
payment of
salary/wages,
Non-payment of
1 3rh month oav.

PPA attended the hearing last
January 10, 20 1 7 and parties
were direcled to submit their
respective Position Paper which
were filed on February 1 , 2018.
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AUTHORITY,
ROOOLFO C.
MANALIGOD,
MARILYN GARCIA,
DINNAN SERRAN
AND EVERJOY S.
GUERRERO

non-payment of
separation pay,
Moral and
Exemplary
Damages and
Attorney's Fees

On February 19,2018, the
parties filed their respective
replies. The case is now deemed
submitted for Decision.

25 SHIPSIDE INC. VS.
PPA CA - G.R.

't41321
Court of
Appeals

Civil Case No.
3917, MTCC

Br. 2, San
Fernando La

Union

Civil Case No.
9121, RTC
Br. 26, San

Fernando, La
Union

UnlaMul
Detainer, With
Prayer For
Reasonable
Compensation
For The Actual
Occupancy Of
The Property
located in San
Fernando

The CA dismissed the petition in
its December 27, 2017 Decision.
Sl filed its January 15, 2018
Motion for Reconsideration. A
February 7, 2017 Notice to
Comment within 10 days was
received by the OGCC on March
20,2018.

PPA filed its
CommenUOpposition dated
March 2018.

26 TACOMA
INTEGRATED PORT
SERVICES, INC.
v. PPA

C.C. No.08-
119077

RTC-Manila,
Branch 4

CA-GR CV
No. 95349

GR No.
209123

U n lawfu I

Detainer
On March 10,2010, the RTC
issued a Decision grantlng the
petition for Declaratory relief, the
dispositive portion of which,
reads:

lNherefore, premises
considered, the petition is hereby
GRANTED and the Court rules:
(1) PPA Board Resolution No.
736 and Memorandum Order No.
68-2009 is declared null and void;
(2) TIPSI's account with PPA is
not delinquent; and (3) TIPSI not
being delinquent, PPA must
refund the former of its
overpayment of P 28,619,690.44,
including the subsequent
payments made from October
2008, to the present; and (4) the
03 October 191 1 Lease
Conlracts 1 and 2 and the rental
adjustments under
Commonwealth Act 141 are still
in force and effect and TIPSI can
continue paying the rates stated
therein."
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Tacoma lntegrated Port Services
lnc. filed a Petition for Review on
Certiorari dated November 4,
201 3 with the Supreme Court.

On March 31,2014, PPA thru
OGCC filed its Comment on
TACOMA's Petition and we are
now awailing Decision/Resolution
on said Petition.

27 UNITED
DUMANGAS PORT
DEVELOPMENT
coRP. (UDPDC)
AND WILHELM
DIVINAGRAGIA VS.
JUAN STA. ANA ET.
AL

G.R. No.
192943
GR No.
06519

C.A.G.GR
05903

SP Civil Case
No. 05-024

RTC-
Dumangas
Branch 68

CA.G.R. SP
03293 Court
of Appeals

Civil Case No.
't 1-30890

For lndirect
Contempt, with
Prayer for
Damages of
P50K per day
from Feb. 18,
2011, P330k as
attorney's fees,
P250k litigation
expenses, P1M
for moral and
other damages

Petition GR 192943 - On 12
August 2015, the Supreme Court
issued a Decision partly granting
UDPDC's Petition. OGCC filed its
Partial Motion for
Reconsideration on October
201 5. Awaiting Resolution
thereof.

Petition for Certiorari -CA GR
CEB SP 05903 - Filed Motion for
Reconsideration dated June 22
2015 of the May 12,2015
Decision which was denied.
However, in view of the SC
Decision dated August 12, 2015
in the principal case, this
injunction petition had already
become moot & PPA will no
longer appeal the CA Decision.

Records of the case were
remanded to RTC, Dumangas,
Br. 68 for proper determination of
the value of equipment and
improvements introduced by
UDPDC on the Port of
Dumangas.

A Motion for lssuance of a Writ of
Execution was flled by lntervenor
Municipality dated March 23,
2018 before the RTC praying for
the issuance of a Writ of
Execution to enforce the Decision
of the court dated May 18,2007
as reinstated by its August 12,
2015 Decision.

During the hearing of the Motion
held on April 2, 2018, the OGCC
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was direcled to file comment on
the motion within '15 days from
receipt of the order.

The Board of Commissioners
was already constituted and is
currently deliberating on the
value of UDPDC'S investment in
the Port of Dumanqas.

39. OTHER DISCLOSURES WTH POSSIBLE FUTURE FINANCIAL IMPACT

F Land located north of the mount of Pasig River off Pier 2 in the North Harbor
with a book value of Php10,921.32 million which is currently being utilized by
ICTSI and recorded by PPA as service concession land is the subject of OGCC
Arbitration Case No. 2012-01 with the following related information:

. Records show that PD No. 802 directing the registration of the subject
property in the name of GSIS was issued on September '18, 1975.. On December 23, 1975, PD No. 857 was issued expressly transferring to
PPA all powers and rights in all properties and appropriations of any
government authority, agency and instrumentality pertaining to every matter
concerning port facilities, port works or port operations.. Express repeal of PD No. 802 by PD No. 1284 which was issued on July 16,
1978, affirming the power and responsibility of PPA to undertake any study
or work for the development, construction and supervision of all port works,
facilities and dredging in the lnternational Port Complex and its vicinity.. Government Service lnsurance System is claiming that the land is part of
their assets as they possess the Original Certificate of Title (OCT) 10722
which was subsequently subdivided into TCT No.272971 and TCT No.
272972. ln the March 21, 2018 issue of the Philippine Star, GSIS published
an article announcing the auction of the port area property on May 3, 2018.
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DETAILED STATEMENTS OF:

FINANCIAL POSITION

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

CASH FLOWS



PHILIPPINE PORTS AUTHORITY
DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2018

Cu,rsnt Agsets

Cagh and Cash Equivalent

Cash on Hand
Cash-Colleding Offi cers
Petty Cash

Cash ln Bank-Local Currency
Cash in Bank-Local Cunencr, Cufent Account
Cash in Bank-Local Cunencl. SavirEs Account

Cash in Banhfoieign Currncy
Cash in Bank-Local Cunency, Savings Account

Financial Assets

Financlal Assets+leld to ilaturity
lnvestments in Treasuay gills-Local

Net Value-lnvestments in Tre€sury EillgLocal
lnvestnents in Bonds-Local
Premium on lnvestnents in Bonds-Local
Net Value-lnvestrnents in Bonds-Local

Other lnve3lments

lnvestnrents in fime Oopo3ft
lnvestrnent in Time Oeposits-Local Cunenc,y

Other lnvest nenls
other lnvestrnents
Allo.ranc€ for lmpairment-Olher lnvestrnents
Net Value-Other lnvestments

RecoivableB

Loan3 and Receivable Account3
Accounts Receivable
Allorance br lmpainrEnt-Accounts Receivable
Net Value-Accounls Receivable
Notes Receivable
Allowance for lmpairrEnt-Notes Receivable
Net Valu+Notes Receivable
lnteGsts Receivable
Allowance br lmpairrEnt-lnterests Receavable
Net Value.lnterests Receivable

lnlgr-Ag.ncy Receivableg
Due from Natonal Govemment Agencies
Oue ftom Local Govemrnent Units
Due from Govemment Corporalions

lntra-Ageocy Receivables
Oue from Operating Unils

Otho, Receivables
Receivables-Oisallo /ances/Charges
Oue from Officers and Employees
Other Receivables
Allo\ rance br lmpairment-Other Receivables
Net Valu€-Other Receivaues

lnvonto,ia5

6,862,603,6s0 6,290,800,510

9.241,676 10,988,067
9.241.676 10,988.067

1,370,978,828 1,103,986,886

79,257,381
337,030

5,282,263,427
917,954,605

100,000.000
33.658

1,270,970,626 1,003,953,228

46,602,422

60,355,685
4,902,108

40,609,616
120,173,6E4

19,012,013

145.329.723 111.223,221
14 843 961 35.493 356

75,1143,941 65,751,705

354.2U
251,839

3s,439,106

3U,2U
251,839

259352,1M

4,336,815
101,777,204
146,716,577

93,615,782 79,594.410
93,045,621

570,161

6,113,026 193
646,719 999

6,759,746,192 6,200,218,033

1,370,978,828

100,000 000
I,202

lOOpO82O' 100.033.6s8

3,9,13,887,175 6,008,815,738

3,943,737,175
3,943,737.175

150,000 150,000
150,000

15oOOO

2,589,555,421

2 446,552105

150,000

15OpOO

2,270,159,714

1,849,782.119
2 601,748,933 1,991,767,763

7,515,151 21,855,286

?5 5.5 2'3aa2g
35 453,267 36,784,310

35,453,267 36,784,310

36.045,209 260,058,207
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lnventory Held for Consumption
Offi ce Supplies lnventory
Allowance tor lmpaimentoffi ce Supplies lnventory
Net Valueofrce Supplies lnvento.y
Accountable Forms, Plates and Stickers Inventory
Allo .ance ior lmpaiment-Accountaue Forms, Plates and Stickers
lnventory
Net Value-Accountable Forms, Plates and Stickers lnventory
Conswction Materials lnventory
Allowance br lmpairment-Construclion Materials lnventory
Net Value-Construction Mateials lnventory
Otl€r Supplies and Mateials lnventory
Allorance for lmpairment-Other Supplies and Materials lnventoay
Net Value-Othe. Supplies aM Materials lnventory

Sgmi€rpendable Machinsry and Equipment
Semi-Expendable Omce Equipment
Semi-Expendable lnicmation and Communicatjon Technology
Equiprnent
Semi-Expendable Communication Equipment
Semi-Expendable Disaster Response and Reso.re Equipment
Semi-Expendable Medical Equipment
Semi-Expendable Spons Equipment
SemiExpendable Technical and Scientific Equipment
SemiExpendable Other Machinery and Equipment

Semi€tpendable Furniture, Fixtur6 and Books
Serni-Expendable Fumiture and Fixtures
Semi-Expendable Sooks

othea CuaiEnt A$ets

Advances
Advances fur Operating Expenses
Advances to Special Oisbursing Officer
Advances to Oficels and Employees

Pa6payments
Advances to Contraclors
Prepaid Rent
lnput tax
Prepaid lnsurance
Creditaue lnp(lt tax
Wthholding Tax at Source
Other Prepayments

Deposits
Oeposit on Lette6 of Crcdit
Guaranty Deposits
Other Oeposits

Total Current lqsats

NonCuaaent Assets

P,ope,ty, Plant and Equipment

Land
Land
Accumulated lmpairment Losses-Land
NetValue-Land

Land lm provements
Other tand lmpaovements
Acdrmulated Depreciationother Land lmprovements
Acclmulated lmpainyEnt Losses-Other Land lmprovements
Net Value-Othe. Land lmprovements

lnfrastructuro Assets
Seaport Systems
AcqJmulated Depreciation-S€aport Systems
Acs.rmulated lmpai.rEnt Losses-S€rporl Systems
Net Value-Seaport Systems

2,168,167

8,481.466 7,346,082

8,481,466 ?346,082

2.330,267

90,161
7,500

15,096

42.944
23,U8

127,359

510,229
1 066 332 514.229

385 000

2,060,337,703 1,904,730,001

3 610.490 3 197,039
500,000

2,561,77s
548,715

2,032.542,596
1,0&t.947,392

!48,262
471,872,572

3,547,128
241.855,595
249,1e6,467

475,180

24,1U,617

10.737.29
13,447.327

r6,902,806,718

I 16,(x)5,615,822

60,485,916,400

60/81916,400

73 019,745
16,971,972

45,398.140

45,398,140

769,168

61,045
22.500

12.500

u,izz
72,919

1,451,332

41,960,203

2.114.;28
1,082 971

1,050,906,279
480,000

393,697,254
11,798,847

185,'t57,980
218,488,379

676.450

40,327,714

6.521,403
33 806,311

17,644,514,551

112,988,999,876

61.427,8't4,853

85,763,140
105.895,491
20,132,351

8t?63J40

372,182,571
108,344,288

2$,$8.282

26,5A1 490,742 23,816,823.584
47,503,703,466 42,326,971,272
21,002,212,724 18,510,147,688

-----26.5017Ei142 23316313584
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Building3 and Other Structures
Buildings
Accumulated Depreciatioo-Buitdings
A@umulated lmpairment Losses-BuildirEs
Net Value-Buildings

Machinery and Equipme.t
Oftce Equipment
Acqrmulatd Depreciatron-Of fi ce Equif rnent
Acormulaied lmpaiment Losses-Offce Equipment
Net Valueo6ce Equipment
lnformation and Communication Technology Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation-lnformaton and Communication
Technology Equipment
Accurhulated lmpairment Losses-lnbmation and Communication
Technology Equiprnent

Net Value-lnicrmation and Communication Technology Equipment
Communication Equipment
Accumulated Deprecjation-Co.nmunication Equipment
Accumulated lmpairment Losses-Communicalion Equ,pment
Net Valuecommunication Equiprnent
Disaster Response and Rescue Equiprnent
Accumulated Depreciation-Disaster Response and Rescue
Equipment
Accumulated lmpairment Losses-Disaster Response and Rescue
Equapment
Net Value-Disaster Response and Resdre Equipment
Military, Police and Security Equiprnent

Accumulated Depreciation-Military, Potic€ and Security Equipment
Accumulated lmpairment Losses-Military, Police and Secudty
Equipment
Net Value-Military, Police and Seonty EquiprEnt
Medical Equiprnent
Accumulated Depreciation-Medicat Equipment
Accumulated lmpairment Losses-Medicat Equipment
Net Value-Medical Equipment
Technic€l and Scientifc Equiprnent
Acqrmulated Dep.eciatlon-Tedmical and Scientfic Equip.nent
Accumulated lmpairment Losses-Tecinicat and Scien$fic
Equipment
Net Value-Tecinical and Scientifc Equipment
Other Machinery and Equipment
Accumulated Depreciationother Machinery and Equip.nent

Accumulaied lmpaiment Losses-Other 
^lachinery 

and Equipment
Net Value Other Machinery and Equipment

Transpo,ting Equipment
Motor Vehicles
Acqrmulated Depreciation-Motor Vehides
AcqJmulated lmf,airment Losses-Molor Vehides
Net Value-Motor Vehicles
Watercrafts
Accumulated Depreciation-Waterqafrs
Acc{rmulated lmpaiment Losses-Watercraffs
Net Value-Watercrans

Furniture, Fixtures and Books
Fumiture and Fixtures
Accumulated Deprecialion-Fumifu le and Fixtures
Acq.rmulated lmpairnefll LossegFumiture and FiXures
Net Value.Fumiture and Fixtures
Books
Accumulated Deprecjation-Books
Accumulated lmpairment Losses-Books
Net Value-Books

Seff ice Conce3sion Assets
Service Concession-Seaporl Systems

Accumulated Depreciation,SeMce Concession-Seaport Systems

1,545,364
655,740

--s8r"6r3 

--------6011302,172,606,130 .1.9.40.601.655

1 323.747 .013
627,385.513

696361'"oo

1 ,'1 91 ,31 1 ,91 7
5E1,154,381

----Er-15i556-
987,593 762
686,773,566

696.361.500 610.157.536

1,207,025,405
1 .069,92',1 ,412

707,U4,358

3623??!55 3OqsrOJr?
211,196

9,679

201.517
1,568,678
1,107,U4

133,902
12,05.1

18,193,095

12,126,170

562,946

1.484,395,151 1.322,772 900

415,288,785
2U,U3.579

461.134 121A51
123,393

123,393
15,803,626

10,502,471

688,210,980 6i6,028,755
386,987,216
237,226.667

149,?6054' 180/4520?

196 354 940 200,298 884
300341.972 271720"553
117,535,201 87.887.472

183,306 771 185,833 081
38,569,980
25.521,811

13O48J69 14 j65302

49,815,562 53,008,440
92.749,190
43 403.587

1.686.849
1,216,890

----- 46r,15'

36,426 480
21,960,678

97 ,276 423
44,873,595

1,753,528
1,147,917

605,612

20,96'1,067,498 21,615,269,095
18,956,886,375

I ,824.U7 .965

18,936,947,583

L272.4A9.9U
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Accumulated lmpainnent Losses-Service Concession-Seaport
Systems
Net ValueseNice Conc€ssion-Seaport Systems
Service Concession-Buildings and other Sfuclures
AcqJmulated Depreciation-Seruice Concession-Buildings and
Other Structures
Accumulated lmpairment Losses-Service Concession-Buildings
and Otller Structures
Net Value-SeNice Concession-Buildings and Other Strucfu res
SeNice Concession-Machinery and Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation-SeNice Concession-Machinery and
Equipment
Accumulated lmpaiment Losses-SeNice Concession-Machinery
and Equipment
Net Value.SeNice CoicessiorFMachinery and Equipment
SeNice Concession-Land
Accumulated Oeprecialion-Land
Accumulated lmpairment Losses-Service Concession-Land
Net Value-Setuice Concession-Land

CoBtruction in Progress
Consruction in Progress-lntrastrudure Assets

lntangible Aeeet8

lntangiblo Aaaets
Computer Soflvrare
Accumulated Amortization-Computer Software
Accumulated lmpairment Losses-Computer Softvvare
Net Value.ComMer Sotware
Other lnlangible Assets
Acqlmulated Amortjzalion€ther lntangible Assets
Accumulated lmpairment LossesOther lntangible Assets
Net Value.Other Intangible Assets

Other NonCurrenl Assets

Restrict.d Fund
Restdcled Fund

Oth€r Assets
Abandoned/Surerdercd Property/tssets
Accumulated lmpairment Losses-Abandoned/Su.rendeaed
Propedy/Assets
Net Value-Abandoned/Sunendered Property/Arsets
Other Assets
Accumulated lmpairment Losses-Other Assets
Net ValuBOther Assets

Totat Non-currsnl Ass€ls

Total Assets

10,921,320,000

1o,rr 32o"0oo

4.880.122,182
4 ,AA0,122,182

1,309,018

1,309,018
310.268

310,268

1O,9r13rO,OO0

415,'t91,000

200,6u,522

5.O75.221,039

4,383,018,429

416,191,000

188,277,817

5,055,215,000

4,253,636,737

11'l ,'126,352

141,126,352

-741.1263.2820,654,295

389,260,385
389,260,385

LIABILITIES

Cun€nt Liabilitiei

Fimncial Liabilrues

PayableB
Accounts Payable
Due to Offcers and Employees
lnterest Payable
lnsulance/Reinsulance Premium Payable

BillsrBond€Jloans Payable
Lo€ns Payable.OonEstic
Loans Payable-Forergn

Tax Rerunds Payable
Tax Retunds Payable

lnter.Agency Payables

3.577,904,U7
60,311,003
20.260.371

4.540

3,106,210.543
91,126,346
20,833.136

74,631

462,702,741 433.244,792

462,702,741 433,244,792

1,390 375

1.025.000 141.126.352
26.250

- 99S,?50

452,017,141

20,790,560
20,790.560

431,256,581 43',1,393,911
409,256,162 409,730,418

159,554,495

116,,159,171,981 1'!3.950,780,52,1

133,36't,978,699 13t,595,325,077

4,122,5733n 3,6s2,634,976

3,658,480,261 3,218,244,655

159,304,213
137,303,793
22,004,420
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lntgr.Agency Payablo3
Oue to BIR
Oue to GSIS
Oue to PaglBtc
Due to PhilHeatth
Due to NGAS
Due to Govemment Corporations
DUE tO LGUS
lncome Tax Payabte

Trust Llabilitbs

Trust Liabiliti6
Trust Liabitities
Guaranty/Seqlrity Oeposits Payable
Customers Deposits Payable

tlefe,.ed C rEdits^rneamed lncome

Oqfsned Credits
OuDut Tax
Other Oefened Credits

P,ovblons

Proviaions
Leave Benefits Payable
Retirernent Gratuit Payabte

Other Payable

Other Payable
Other Payables

Total Curent Liabilities

Non.Cu,rent Liabililies

Financial Liabilhies

BilbrBondsrloan3 P.y.bb
Loans Payable.Foreign

Dsf€ngd C.editsruneaft ed lncome

Uneam€d Revenuerlncoma
Other Uneamed Revenue/lncome

Provigions

Proviaions
Leave Benefits Payable
Retirement Gratuity Payabte

OeiErr€d Tax Liabllitleg

Dofon€d Tax Liabiliti6
Debned Tax Liaulities

Total Non-cu,rent Liabilities

Toial LiablliUes

Gov€mnent Equity

Govgmmsnt Equitt,
Govemment Equity
Contributed Capitat

ReYaluation Surplus

Revaluation Surplus

63/.287,557
128,188,073

776.gdt
232.022

55.502
177,653

2,683,858
279,561

501,893,925

1 ,316,37E,,126

1,318,378,426
711,010,910
321.590,623
285,776,893

797,866,129

2.438,546
s59,355
77,682

177,653
3,715,O15

209,718
771,230.812

1,050,453,735

307,085,006
279,451,032

857,,190,206

u1,759,275
215,730,930

132,047,,189

77.757,3U
54,290,185

797.866,129 857.490.206
753,833,628

44.032,501

226,979,566

226,979,566
'r69,949,281

57,030,285

57,363,457 81,401,022

7,157,,148,511 6,669,527,540

3,350,370,518 3,549,825,936

3 350 370 518 3.549.825 936
3,350,370.518 3,549,825,936

7,129,,155 10,05/r,258

7,129 455 10,054,258
7,129.455 10,054,258

169,9,19,281 270,2j20,935

169.949.281 270220s35
169.949,281 233.271.913

- 36p49,022

6,650,302 6,916,206

EQUITY

3,53,l,099,556

10,691,548,067

6,461,02,1,285

3,E37,0t7,336

r0,506,5,44,876

6,446,573,670

4,195,977,505
2,265,046,779

78,776,529,529

78 ,776 ,529 529

4,195,977,505
2,250,596,164

7E,7E6,879,445

78,786,879,,r45

Page 5 of 6

57,363,457 81,401.022
57,363,457 81,401.022

6.650,302 6,916.206
6.650.302 6,916.206



Revaluation Surplus

Retained Earnings/(Dericit))

Retained Earnings/(Def icit))
Retained Eamingy(Defi cit))

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

78,776529,529 78,786379j45

37,/82,876,818 35,855,327,088

37,432,876,A18 35,855,327,088
37,432.876,818 3t85532?"0-88

122,670,430,632 121,0AA,780,202

133,361,978,699 131.595.325.077

Page 6 of 6



PHILIPPINE PORTS AUTHORITY

DETAILED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2018

2017

Se ac6 and Business lncome
S€wico lncome

Permit Fees
Registration Plates, Tags and Stickers Fees
Fines and Penalties-SeNice lncome
Other Service lncome

Total Service lncome

Business lncoIne
Seminar/Training Fees
Renulease lncome
Seaport System Fees
lncome from HostelJDormitories and Other Like Facilities
lncome from Prinling and Publication
lnterest lncome
Fines and Penalties-Business lncome
Other Business lncome

Total Business lncome

Total Se.vice and Business lncome

Gains
Gain on Foreagn Exchange (FOREX)
Gain on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment
Other Gains

Total Gains

Miscellaneous Income
Miscellaneous lncome
Total iscellaneouslncome

Total Other Nonoperating lncome

Totallncome

Expens6

Personnel Service6
Sala,ie6 and Wages

Salaries and Waqes-Regular
Total Salaries and Wages

Other CompensaEon
Personnel Ecoflomic Relief Allowance (PERA)
Representalion Ailowance (RA)
Transportation Allolrance (fA)
ClothingAJniform Allowance
LaundryAllo{ance
Honoraria
H.azatd Pay
Longevity Pay
Overtjme and Night Pay
Year End Bonus
Other Bonuses and Allorvances

Total Other Compensation

PeBonnel Benefit Contdbutions
Retrement and Life lnsurance Premiums
Pag-lBlG Contnbutions
PhilHealth Contributon'
Employees Compensation lnsuaan@ Premiums

48,'t53,182
427,O3',1,193

26,991,636

43,896,656
373,819,630

18,723,000

84,340
38,M8
65,988

6,860,058 '189,176

26.083,450
26,083,450 27,537,017

26,083,,60 27 ,537 ,017

17,495,9U,7O2 15,356,176,393

510,871,936 435,190,442

39,382,533 47,092,300
541,558,1a3 483,531,5E6

129jU
312,911,432

16,163,689,051
1,678,667
3,101,748

130.295.826
35,553

96,260,588
2.273.269
9,149,143
2.29.s50

't,026.900
305,152.396

14.240.62s.759
1,219.00s
6,835,236

127,179,370

42,831,020
19,359,112
14,585.044
8,950,000

9,121,631
2U.577

2,144,416
71,604.0s2

16,921,,42,650 14,8.{4,918,6'14

17,463,04',1,194 15,32E,450,201

633,877
6,226,181

u.403.275
2,104.800
6,977,350
2.145.500

,14,643,905

19,287,878
14,541,27',|
'1 't 

, 101 ,700
5,400

8.733,538
301.086

1,687,912
78,745,244
67,442,742

264,381,260

Page 1of 4

lncome

804,539.385 713,094,576
804,539,385 713,094,576



Total P€Eonnel Beneflt Contributions

Otho, PeBonnel Benefits
Terminal Leave Benefts

Total Other Personnel Benefits

Total Personnel Se.vices

aintqnance and Othe. Opglatjon
Trav€ling Erpenses

Traveling Expenses-Local
Traveling Expenses-Foreign

Total Trav€lling Exponsga

Training and Scholarship Expenses
Training Expenses

Total Training and Scholarship Erpense3

Supplies and ttlaterialS Erpenses
Offi ce Supplies Expenses
Accountable Forms Expenses
Medical, Dental and Laboratory Supplies Expenses
Fuel, Oiland Lubnc€nts Expenses
Military. Police and T€ffc Supplies EQenses
Semi-Expendable Machinery and Equipment Expenses
Semi-Expendable Machinery and Equipment Expense - GAD
Semi-Expendable Fumiture, Fbdures and Books Expenses
Semi-Expendable Fumiture, Fixfures and Book Expense _ GAD
Other Supplies and Materials E4enses
other Supplies Expenses - GAD

Total Supplies and Mato,ials Expens€s

(,tilily Erpenses
Water Expenses
Elecldcity Expenses
Other utility Expenses

Total Utility Expense3

communicatlon Expenses
Postage and Courier SeNices
Telephone Expenses
lntemet Subsc{iption Expenses
Cable, Sateliite, Telegraph and Radio Expenses

Total Communication Erpenses

Awaadsy'Rewards, Pdzos and lndemniti6
AlardgRetvards Erqenses

Tolal AwardsrRewar&. P.izec and lndomniti6

DemolitiodRelocation and Oe3ilting/Drilllng,/Dredging Erpen3es
Oemolition and Relocatjon Expenses
Oesilting, Dilling and Dredging Expenses

Total Oemolition Reloc.tion and Desilting,,D.illing,/Dredging Expens6

Confi dential, lntelligence.nd Extraordina,y Expens€s
Confidential Expenses
Extraordinary and Miscellaneous Expenses

Total Contidential, lntelligencq and Ext.sordinary Expenses

Protessional Se,vicos
Legal SeNices
Auditing Se.vices
Consultanc) Services
Other Professional SeNices

Total Prof essional Setuice3

Geneaal Services
Environmenusaniliary Services
GenerauJanitorial Services
Security Services

--- 
109,91r.s4, -- 95,630,114

87,24A.46A 90,062,680
E7,2,18,,168 90,062,680

1,512,57233A i,333,978,622

39.573 858 33,636,780
4.425.305 5.306,419

43.999.'162 38,9rt3,199

49.938 630 74,204 629
49.938.630 74,204,629

35,158,287
32,714,870

2,071,508
24,422,897

11,118,328
640.306

7,755,051
223,4O8

5,116,M9

41.316,804
25,A06,827

1,441.023
17,604,179

564,742
5,361,936

6,709,371

57.6't0
395 908

'125.617.0'14 98.862,,193

34,012,366
170.262.022

36,722,U4
155,966,449

584,453 710,977
204,858,841 193,400,269

45.594.300 40,355,396

285.000 640,000
2E5.m0 641),000

19.880,605 5,900,865
584'114.634 260,334,194

603.995.239 266,235,060

6,000.000
30,000

2,000,000

8.030.000 2,000,000

't,482,000

54,869,434 51,730.728
96,942.22A 78.797,324

248 136.933 241.875,185
401.430.595 372,403,237

1,948,310

53,840
88,184,691

361,558,519

6,461,337
14.007,640
23.177,O13

5,338,032
13,790,789
18,41'1,'139

85.579,320
342,358,092

Page 2 of4



Other General SeNices
Tolal Genel".l Se,vices

Repaira and Maintenance
Repair and Maintenance-lnfrastrudure Assets
Repair and Maintenanc+.Buildings and Other Structures
Repair and MainteMnce-Madlinery and Equipment
Repair and MainteMnce-Transportation Equipment
Repair and Maintenance-Fumiture and Fixtures
Repair and Maintenance-Leased Assets lmprovements

Total Repaira and Maintenance

Taxes, lnsulanc€ Ptlmiums and Othea Fe€s
Taxes, Outies and Licenses
Fidelity Bond Premiums
lnsurance Expenses

TotalTaxes, lNurance Premiumg and other Fees

Olher Maintenanco and Operaiing Erponses
Advertising, Promolional and Ma*eting Expenses
Printing and Publication Expenses
Repres€ntatjon Expenses
Renulease Expenses
Membe.ship Dues and Contibutions to OEanizatjons
Subsc{iption Expenses
Direclors and Committee Membe6' Fees
Major Events and Conventions Expenses
Other Maintenance and Operaling Expenses

Total Other iiaintenance and Operating Erpenses

Total ainlenance and Other Operating Expanses

Financial Expen3es
Financial Erpqnses

lnterest Expenges
Guaaantee Fees
Bank Charges
Other Financial Charges

Total Financial Expenses

NonCash Expenses
Depreciation

Depreciation-lnfrastruclure Assets
oepreciation-Machinery and Equipment
Depreciaton-Transportation Equiprnent
Oepreciation-Fumifu re, Fixtures and Books
Depreciation-S€rvice Concession Assets

Total Depreci.tion

Amortlzation
Amonization-lntangible Assets

Total Al'lo.tization

lmpairment Loss
lmpairment Loss-Lc€ns and Receivables

Total lmp6lrment Loss

Losses
Loss on Revaluation
Loss on Sale of Assets
Loss of Assets
Other Loss€s

Total Losses

Discount and Rsbates
Other Discounts

Toial Discounti and Reirates

Total Non4ash Exp€nses

Total Expenses

33 618,099

1,847,601,619
10,797,870
48,116.034
11,645,66'1

1,377,701
4,478

2.440,926fl8 1.919543J63

28,768,870

82,855,865 56,726,0,t7

2,021,952
4.380,431

24.131,U6
8,053,667
1,944,489
2.157,974
6,038,56'1

17,517,392

89,598,370
48,376,7A2

384,408

94,148,210
37,369,660

250,787

263,247.322
534,070

1U,892,192
2,555.553

339,555
4 594 401

268,375,799 654,829,150

3,659,101,2823,227,467,058

483'4Gi49 1n,$7 n12

2.363,255,919
6,756,176

56.762,541
13.421,011

730,931

2.352.075
6,997,838

22.602.168
6,16'1,482
2,509,313
1,326,'130
3,501,'100
2170,591

21,510,661
69,131,358 66,2,15,815

,1,560,077,73'1 3,557,,196,889

176,138,688 160,240,866

1,814,400,435
300,004,979

35.242,942
5.641,055

1,679.044,740
244,924,573
40,699,174

7.169,237

25.737.286
4.487,473

26.501,258

Page 3 of4

9,476,255,816 8,710,817,659



Prof iu(Loss) Bef ore Tar
lncome Tax Expense/(Benetit)
Proriu(Loss) Afte. Tar

Not lncome/(Loss)
Otter Comprehensive lncome/(Loss) for th. Period
Total other Comprehenaive lncome/(Loss) for the Period

Comprehensive lncome/(Lo6s)

8,019,728,885 6,645,35E,734
2,65,897,729 2,171,89s,688
5,553,831,157 4,,r73,i163,0,16

5,553,E31,157 4,473,'163,046

5,553,831,157 4,,173,,163,(N6
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PHILIPPINE PORTS AUTHORITY
DETAILED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2018

2018 20'17

CASH FLOWS FROI{ OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash Flows

Collection of lncome/Revenue
Collection of Servic€ and Business lncome
Receipt of Shares, Grants and Donations
Collection of Other NonOperating lncome
Receipt of Prior Years' lncome

Collection of Receivables
Collection of Loans and Receivables
Collection ot Lease Receivables
Colleclion of Receivable from Audit Disallowances
and/or Charges
Collection of Other Receivables

Trust Receipts
Receipt of Guaranty/Secu rity Deposits
Receipt of Customers' Oeposits
Collection of Other Trust Receipts

Other Receipts
Receipt of Uneamed lncome/Revenue
Rec€ipt of Guaranty Deposits
Receipt of Other Defened Credits

Total Cash lnflows

Cash Outflows

Payment of Expenses
Payment of Peconnel Services
Payment of Maintenance and Other Operating
Expenses
Paymeni of Financial Expenses

Grant of Cash Advances
Advances to Officers and Employees

Prepayments
PrepaiC lnsurance
Other Prepayments

Refund of Deposits
Payment of Guaranty Deposits
Payment of Guaranty/Security Oeposits

Remittance of Personnel Benefit Contributions and
Mandatory Deductions

Remittance o, Taxes Withheld
Remittance to GSIS/Pag-lBlG/PhilHealth/SSS
Remittance of Other Personnel Benefits Contributions

Release of lnter-Agency Fund Transters
Release of Other lnter-Agenca Fund Transfers

Release of lntra-Agenc-y Fund Transfers
lssuance of Fund to Other Funds

15,154,773,339.86

27 ,537.016.87

39,820,439.96

16,893,483,608.79 15,182,3'r0,356.73
16,867,400,158.76

26,083,450.03

50,445,462.79

3,401,677,921.93 2,876,640,739.34
14,770,080.91

1 ,519.909,628.59
1 ,866,998,212.43

2,832,829,271.94

183,416.'14
2,832,645,855.80

23,188,436,265.45

(8,305,836,767.03)
(1,512,572,338.24)

(6,6s4,904,367.50)
( 138,360,061.29)

(413,391.03)
(413,391.03)

(2,897,851,570.35)

(2,897.851,570.35)

(4,399,303.56)
(4.399,303.56)

(405,892,051.52)
(127 ,463,577 .22)
Q09,243,744.18)

(69,164,730.12)

(r,513,892.99)
(1,513,892.99)

(6t 1,447,996.04)
(61 1,447,996.04)

60,445,462.79 39,820,439.96

1 ,2't9,601 ,941 .22
1 ,657,038,798.'12

4,945,828,392.00
2,683,664.02

213,146.51
4,942,931 ,581.47

23,044,s99,928.03

(8,063,258,808.36)
(1 ,267,596,240.99)

(6,663,892,884.85)
(131,769.682.52)

(2,580,9104.00)
(2,680,944.00)

(3,795,988,290.21t
(6,601,195.00)

(3,789,387,095.21)

(29,605,361.78)
(954,460.52)

(28,650,901.26)

(424,U6,247.s91
(176,7 49,7 44 .71\
(a1.714,122.16\
(66,382,380.72)

(338,914.46)
(338,914.46)

(477,177,216.061
(477 ,177 ,216.6)
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2018 201?

Other Disbursements
Refund of Customers' Deposit
Refund of lncome Taxes Withheld

Total Cash Outflows

Net Provided byr(Used ln) Op€rating Activities

CASH FLOWS FRO INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Cash lnllows

Proceeds from matured lnvestrnentgredemption o, Long-
Term lnvestmentgRetum on lnvestrnents

Redemption of Long Term-lnvestrnents
Proceeds from Terminated Treasury Bills

Total Cash lnflows

Cash Outflows

Payment for Land lmprovements
Purchase of Machinery and Equipment
Purchase of Transportation Equipment
Purchase of Furniture, Fixtures and Books
Construclion in Progress
Advances to Contractors
Payment of Guaranty Deposit

Purchase/Aquisition of lnvestments
lnvestment in Stocks/Bonds/Marketable Securities

Total Cash Outflows

Net Cash Provided By/(Used ln) lnvesting Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Cash Oumows

Payment ol Long-Term Lrabililies
Payment of Foreign Loans

Payment of Cash Dividends

Total Cash Oumows

Net Cash Provided Byr(Used ln) FinancingActivities

INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Effocts ot Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash

CASH AND CASH EOUIVALENTS, JANUARY I

CASH ANO CASH EQUIVALENTS, DECEMBER 3,I

(1,652,940,420.69) (1,295,050,405.51)
(1,513,583,767.62) (1,189,636,617.85)

(139,356,653.07) (105,413,787.66)

(r3,880,295,393.21) (14,088,946,187.97)

930A,'.140,A72.24 8,955,653,740.06

1 ,188,069,907.25
2,523.998,000.00

3,712,067 ,907 .25

Purchase/Construction oI Property. Plant and Equipment (6,056,839,285.67) (4,210,573,191.38)
Purchase of Land (11,430,554.00)

(2,855,488,775.79) (1,598,8M,646.67)
(2,855,488,775.79) (1,598,8M,646.67)

(8,912,328,061.46) (s,809,477,838.05)

(5,200,260,rs4.2r) (s,809,477,838.05)

(1,639,625.64)
(377,286,798.l',t\

(3,058,714.29)
(9,800,536.79)

(5,651 ,012,497.61)
(14,041,113.33)

l.433,2U,792.101
i\433,244.792.10)

(3,103,323,'128.26)

(3,536,567,920.36)

(3,536,567,920.36)

57',t ,312,797 .67

490,342

6,290,800,510.M

__.eJq2,!9gp99J_9_

(264,0s1 ,246.00)
(93,698,036.00)
(15,231,298.00)

(3,826,004,430.58)

(257,626.80)

(418,786,414.80)
(418,786,414.80)

( 1 ,956,428,806.84)

(2,375,21s,221.U\

(2,375,215,22',t.641

770,960,680.37

24,0O9.42

5,519,815,820.25

___9,?99,999.!19.91_
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INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS COMPLETEO IN 201E

Slan o.le oate

LOCALLY FUNOEO PRq'ECTS
Hoad Omce lmolsmenlad
a. tgzoN

PMO Northem Luzon
1. Port ol Sak mague. Cabugao, llocos Sur
PMO BataarvP,lrofa
l. Lamao Pon, Limey, Eetaan
PMO Balanoas
l. NasugDu Po(. Balangas
2. Bauan Port, Brgy. Aplaya, Bauan Batangas

PMO Mindoro
Balatero Porl, Puedo Gelera, Orienlal

PMO Pahwan
1. Ealaraza Pod. Bulaluyan, Palawan
PMO Bicol
1. Virac Porl. Calanduan€s

B. VISAYAS
PMO PaEv/Gdmaras

L ICPC. LoOoc. Lapaz, llorki C y

2. Culasr Porl, Roxas City, Capiz
3. Aegna Pod, Buruanga, Ailan
Puo Bana!

1 TagbiEran Pod, Aohol
2. Caiagba€n Pofl, Bohol
PMO Easlern Leyt€r'Samar

L Pod of T*ban, Tacboan ciy. Lelre
ruO Wesleo L9tt6./Biliran
1. Ofinoc Porl. Ormoc Criy, Leyte

c. f!r9a!48
PMO Mlsamis Occidentauozamis

1. Cagayan de Oro Pon, Misamis Occid€ntal
PMO Lanao del Norle/llrgen
1. lligan Port, La0ao d.l Norte
PMO Sunoao
1. Su4)ao Pon, Sunsao Ciy

l. Nasi l Pod. Agusan dei Nort€
PMO Zamboarua Oel No.te
1. Sta. Maria Port. Siocon, Zamloanga del

ol Altemate Access Road

Port lmp.ovement Projecr

Porl lmprovem€nl Projecl

Coalsln cton of Porl Ope€lions Euilding

E{eosin ol Brealevater
Porl EiQax*n Projed

Cdr6lru.lio.l of Bac* up Arp.a, PTB and RORO
Ramp

Pon Eaansbo Projsd

Cond^di,| o, Aac* Up arP,

C,o.rsirudin of lilhdf for Rd irc.nt€d G$try

t nd€rhg ol RC ri/hdf ard R€localion oa RORO
Ramp
PorlE&drsi Proied

lcon3rudbn 
of Back up &€a w n RORO R8mp

leon s,gal'"i* eO"o
I

lTadoo€n Pffr Epdrsion sld lmpaovent€rl

lemfo - euse v
lReidbrioo ol EriniE Pier

I
I

lExl€nlioo 
oa t rhtl and EQsI|sbo ol BacI up

7-Aug-17

2+t0r-17

2-Od-17
ZlNov,l7

2GFeb-15

1+Mar'16

1&SeE15

24-l,€t-16

3l-JuLl5
3o-i!lar-15

1+Dec.15
23-Jun-l6

1SFeG17

lGJun-16

2+Jun-16

12-Nov-15

17-I\lar{5

23Jun-16

l$J1ts15

tlD€o18

z&Algts18

22-Jl,,l-l8
.l+Nov-18

l$Mer-18

Is.F€E18

2$Apr-18

3t-Jan-18

21.t@-18
31-t!rey-18

3GMar-18
3l-Maft8

2+Oec-18

2tJrf t8

ttF€E18

zeJan-18

1ualtl8

ltNovlE

l SJm-l8

1fi,522,211 -25

66,088,599. r 2

46,6a9.400.03
82,m3,167.02

82,834,616.08

12A,206,872.19

51,176,243.40

628,840,694.54

r47,130,930.94
56.153,837.21

157,188,310.41
237 ,5fi.226-17

145.176.zfi-17

1il1,018,295.92

326.921 ,E84-81

1 15,596,1t31 .05

r94.931.719.50

54,18i1.994.32

8r .992,4a3.53

FloE Omce lmolemenLd

A. !!29!
PMO NQR So'!h
r. TMGPasi{t, Sodh Harbor. Marih
ruO Batanoas
1. Batangas Pod, Batanges City

PMO Matqu!4
1. Bufabod Porl, Sla. Cruz, Marinduque

2. EalarEcan Porr, irdt{rlque
3- tucena Po.l, Luceoa City

1 - Puerto Gal€fa Po.i. Odenlal Mindo.o
2- Bulalacao Porl. Ori€ntal MiMoro
PMO Pala'{"an
1. Culioo Pod. PdaaEn

B. ytsAlas
Pfi,lo PaEv/Gui,na-a9
1. DumarEas Port, Urlo

Consrrrdiyl of Two (2) Slorey PTa

Conslrudbo ol adfiixtal Parti€ SlEd/
Cov€ed wdkway at rtew Admin I'idhg and

P€rimet6r Feice al Port Monumern indudng
Solar Po €r€d L0hling

Pro,i6tbn of Housing Fadl'ty fo( One (1) l'fl
G€nsel
Houthg lor O€sdhdin Pla]l Sysfom
ColBtu.rlrl oa Lay Ba, Are3 fo. WeOh f.irgE,
P€rimeler Fencs drd R*ed Cern€r lslt|d

Provisin of Trans-fofin€r and Platom
Provisioo of I€nsfonn€r and PEtorm

on ot cargo/Transil shod

25oec-17

1-JrtrE18

1}Dec-17

1}D€c-17

'lGLlec.17

m-Dec-17
2GDec-17

21-Nov-17

29Jan-16

2OJr+18

27-Nov-18

11-JarFlS

2&Jz|-!8

1gur-18

17-F€b-18
lgMar-18

1gAp.-lE

lSAp.-r8

I 1 ,455,928.74

21,99a,883.26

:89,915.56

'l ,101 ,404-73

17,8m.000.@

2,350,30E.22
4.5m,606.16

8,250,000.00

19,649,136.51



INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS COMPLETEO IN 2016

PMO Neoos OdentalshuiiEl
L Siquijor Pod. Siquijor

C. MINDANAO
P|UOSu]lSao
1- Lhala Port, Su4]ao City

2. H Carmeo Pod, Sffigao d€t Norie

3. HaFng€don Port. Cbvar, SuriFo dct
Norte

P&o_4s!Ea4
t. Na*rt Po.r, Aousa d€t ttorte
Plrg zalDaryEE Od tlo.16
1. Daran Po.r, ZamboaEd d6t Norta

2- Dadtzt Po.t, Zambo8n$ d€t Norlo

Plvto:!e!4a
l. Davao (Sasa) Port. Davao City

2,355,E r 1 .49

2,088,m5.48

2,277,563.32

2,967,168.36

6,590,(m_r r

8,082,980.29

2,546,sfl).m

1,127,W_62

790.m0.00

and Paving of exisring sunken area

of Powe. Translormer and Etecinc€t

of llckeling Ofllce and Passenger

uclin of Perimeler Fence. G€tE aid
Hollse

of Eaggage Xray Rooh ai Fnal

of Porire{ Ho(se b€side One-Stop

w n PMO-Davao Port Seqrrily Pl.n

l&Jan1 8

2-Octl7

tAW-17

lGodlT

1(IJLS18

21-D€I.-17

22-Not-17

29Dec-17

2+,lay-18

llApr-18

24Arr-18

lGFeilrS

lGAprlS

zlNov-l8

lgJun-la

21-t@-1A

2OJr+18

lGJull8



Schedule 2

PHILIPPINE PORTS AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF FIXED ASSETS
As of December 3'1. 2018

Cost

Accumulated
Depreciation

Net

Book value

Head Otfice

Land & Land lmprovements
Building & lnfrastructure Assets
Machinery & Equipment
Transporting Equipment
Furn. Fixtures & Books
Sub-Total

M anila/Nofthem Luzon Cl ustet

Land & Land lmprovements
Building & lnfrastructure Assets
Machinery & Equipment
Transporting Equipment
Furn. Fixtures & Books
Service Concession Assets
Sub-Total

Southem Luzon Clustet

Land & Land lmprovements
Building & lnfrastructure Assets
Machinery & Equipment
Transporting Equipment
Furn. Fixtures & Books
Service Concession Assets
Sub-Total

Yisayas Cruste/

Land & Land lmprovements
Building & lnfrastructure Assets
Machinery & Equipment
Transporting Equipment
Furn. Fixtures & Books
Sub-Total

Nofthem Mindanao Clustet

Land & Land lmprovements
Building & lnfrastructure Assets

Machinery & Equipment
Transporting Equipment
Fum. Fixtures & Books
Sub.Total

South em Mindan ao CI uster

Land & Land lmprovements
Building & lnfrastructure Assets
Machinery & Equipment
Transporting Equipment
Furn. Fixtures & Books

Service Concession Assets
Sub-Total

Total PMOS

Land & Land lmprovements
Building & lnfrastructure Assets

Machinery & EquiPment
Transporting Equipment
Furn. Fixtures & Books
Service Concession Assets
Total

COMBINED - Head Otfice & PMOS

45,923,153,527 .92 1,819,438.92 45,921.334,089.00

7,846,525,842.51 4,623,215,891.94 3,223,30S,950.57

122.242,57 L01
198.162,01.54

457,273,536.81

109,150,101.06

50,127,656.58

200,450,593.92

31,094,864.10

122,242,578 .01

148,034,550.96

256,822,942.89

78,0s5,236.96

31,304,908,697.64 11,996,806,779.76 19,308,101,917.88

85,38,r,916,462.48 1 6,843,610,91 6.33 68,541 
'305,s,16.1 

5

282,594 ,455.37
24 ,299,475 .19

3,434,463.85

72.493,889.95

22.221,982.95

212,962,279 .19

7.038,512.21

1,768,014.31

41 .352.621.21

8.277,594.43

69,632,176.18

17,260,962.98

1,666,449.54

450.345,649.73

31 ,141,268.74
13,9,r4.388.52

152.720 ,7 55.25

28,827,500.22

130.865,232.19

22,148,816.98

7 ,121,177 .21

950,202,462.16

118,299.703.00

48.127,672.66

4 ,17 4.584 ,731 .86 10,923,234.72 4.163,661,497.14

12,807,429.488.10 5,296,000,588.92 7,511,428,899.18

2,100,802,692.44 1,650,457,O42.71

4.038,671,716.50 2,392,965,059.25 1,645,706,657.25

23.21 6.204.501 .80 9,399,976, 1 4',1 .24 1 3,81 6,228.360.56

4 ,703,622,696.73 6,855,983.49 4,696,766,713.24

1 3,059,01 6,026.98 5,302,963,51 5.1 0 7,756,052.51 1 .88

19,528,022.18 6,932.556.64 12,595,465.54

't 8,'l 0't ,022,562.59 5,,15,1,059,616.55 l2'646'962,946.1 3

2,807 .290,215.74 432,477.09 2,806,857,738.65

7.551 ,854,586.95 3,259,537,758.05 4,292,316,828.90

294.516,159.02 147,877.510.21 146,638,648.81

u12057867 15.199,424.5S 18,921,154.08

29,996,782.99 17,196.591.14 12,800 191 85

10,717,778,323.37 3,40,213,761.08 7,277'5U'562.29

256,670,387.12

62,185,429.68

256,909,783.90

37 ,162,477 .7 1

15,372,984.38

230.261,851.20

90,554,236.35

103,949,631.87

33,357,929.46

126 ,044 ,551 .71

15,013,660.73

8.251,807.17

111.962,148.20

42,426,563.69

3,802,816,593.46 101.216.83 3,802,715,376.63

7.364,462,327.11 3.097,752,826.69 4,266,709,500.42

26 038 000.00 18.779.076.65 7.258.923 35
,rl so2.762.156.s6 3.265,943.',l39.78 8,236,819'026.78

61,411,467,765.71 20.132.351.05 61,3S1.335,414.66

48,629,288,271.65 21,s79,470,580.70 27.M9,817,690.95

3,191,493,477.85 2,241,291,015.69

35,369,618,414.14 14,408.550,915.66 20,961,067,498.48

I48,922,684,016.90 38,403,833,57'1.99 1'l0,518,850'44'19'l

890,710,226.28 283,867,027.75 606,843,',198.53

149,81 3,394,243.1 8 38,687,700,602.74 1 I',l ,1 25,693,640 44



Schedule 3

SCHEDULE OF CONSTRUC]ION IN PROGRESS

As of December 3,l,20'18

PROJECT

%ol TOTAL PRoJECT

Contract Arnount Completion COST

I. HEAD OFFICE IMPLEMENTED PROJECTS

1 . Po of Basco Expansion Projeq Bataan lsland, Batanes

2 . Claveria Port Developmeni Projecl, Taggat Node, Cagayan

3 Curimao Pon Enensioo of R-C. Pier llocos No{te

4 . Pier 18 Rehabilalioo & Upgrading of Existjng Berh & Back-up Area
5 . Cunimao Po( Constuclion of Pod Operalions Building, llocos Norte

6. TMO Pasig, Widening of Mlarf Phase-2 (Sou$ Side)

7 . Consbuctioo & ofthore lnsldlali$ of Aids to Maine Navoatoo at Port Sdoanague

Abra de llog Port Expansion Prciect

Calapan Po( Coosfuclion of CoastalAccess Road, Oiental Mindoro

Crroo Po{t Coostruclion of Ba* Up Area & POB

Crroo Port Expansion Project, Port of Coron, Palawafl

iraosalay Port Expansioo Prcie.t
Sar Femado Porl, Coflsfudbn of Calse ar, Bak,Up Ana and RC Whafwitt RoRo

Ranp6

Rehabilitatjonrupgrading of Damage l/l/tarl at Legazpi Basepo(
Consbuction of RC Pier, Bey. TalacTalao, Lucena City

Mauban Port Construdion ol Back,Up Area and POB

Cawit Po{t Extension of R.C Wrarf and Coosbudbn of Bac*-Up Area
Mahog Pod Expansioo and Upgrading Prcjecl
Rox6 Port Expansion Prcjecl, PoIt ol Roxas, Oiental Mindoro

Borac Poft Developmeni Prciec1

Port of Abra de llog Consfucton of Port opefations Building

Mrac Port, Exteasion of RC Pier & Provisior of RoRo Ramp

Rehabilliationrupgrading of Damage Wtarf, Tabaco City
C€t4bear Pod, Consl^dion & oftstlo.e lnstdlatm ot Aids lo ltlaine Nav(]atoo

Jagna Port, Consbudioi of RC Deck Apron

Catagbacan Porl, Conshudioo of Pass€flger Teminal Euilding, Bohol

Dumaguete Port Constuction of Port Op€rations Building
EslaEio Pod Wdenie ol Aacess Iresue and Coistuctbn of RoRo Ranp

Banago Port Expansion Prcject

Extension of RC Wharf, Guiuan, Eastem Sama
ICPC Coosuuction of Bact-up Aea w/ Roro Ramp oo Fill,lldlo City

ICPC Paving of Existing Back-Up Areas

i,laribojoc Port Improvement Prcject [.ladbojoc, Bohol

Omoc Pod Expansion Prcjecl

Omoc Po't Constudion of Po.t Q€ration Building

Palompon Port lmprovemeat Project Leyte

Maasin Pod, Consbuction ol PoB and RoRo Ramp

Siquijor Port Expansioo Project

Siquijor Pfit, Constuclbn rd Ohhore lnsldlalion of Aids b [,ia.jne Navigalbfl

Collsnudion of Bek-Up Area for t olorpool, offce Sbrage & Icketng Offce

Tqbilaran Port Constructio.r of Passenger Terminal BuiEing

Ubay PoC Coostuclior ol R.C Pier

Balingoan Po.t, Coosrudion of Port ope,atifi and irulli-Puryose Bldg

Benoni Port, Consfudjon of RC Pier and Continuoos RoRo Ramp

Cagayan de Oro, Expansion of Back-up Arca aod RC Wrarf
Pasrenger Teminal Building, Port of Cagayan de Oo
Cagayan de Oro Po( Constuclion of Gale Cqnplex, Mis Giental
Cantilan Port Expansion Project

Sultan Naga Dmaporo Po( Eldension of RC Pier

lligan Port lmprovement Prci, ilhan City, Lanao del No{te

llEan Port, lnstallalion of Additional Rservcir at Tresde 2

Jubang Po( Consbuclion of Cargo Ship Port

Jubang Porl Coostruction of Cruise Ship Port Dapa

MGao Po.t lmprovemeot Prcje4 Butuan City, Agusan del Norte

Ozamiz Pod Expansio. Prciect

8.
9.

10.
11

12.

13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
x.
21 .

22.
23.
24.

150,393,465.54

187,005,790.40

349,855,680.26

298,988,736.73

118,414,941 .47

96,866,078.77

1il,522,217.25

75,996,955.00

267,817,495.21

158,612,594.00

135,858,136.05

154,701 ,87 .82

72,562,368.60

312,948,885.71

144,998,527 .37

319,888,388.49

79,829,538.96

50,474,887.98

192,588,909.00

329,427,458.86

56,740,016.16

14,465,598.41

110,545,812.42

35,900,947.00

362,698,606.45

23,871 ,127 .50

158,802,624.36

196,799,813.82

480,948,770.01

260,181,700.00

47,845,978.90

i22,188,000.00

167,092,960.79

167,756,549.88

68,988,264.86

123,568,382.60

276,704,480.48

31,960,530.96

196,518,314.00

123,988,867.00

9,987,027.00

636,800,r05.00

598,128,007.75

233,098,189.91

243,223,946.77

87.069%

70.600%

81.506%

0.000%

0.000%

20.9110k

94.610%

93.270%

0.000%

0.000%

84.075%

46.7Uo/o

0.000%

81.9740

80.31S%

0.000%

0.000%

57.116%

84.909%

37.0010/0

0.0000/o

7.7220/0

83.555%

96.570%

15.313%

37.4650/.

25.1U%
0.000%

0.000%

44.8960/0

95.5110/o

28.0080/0

24.0520/0

28.622%

44.728%

21.2020k

0.000%

0.000%

88.380%

0.000%

14.053%

0.000%

0.000%

0.000%

0.000%

86.331%

74.200%

49.500%

0.000%

51.260%

0.000%

1.804%

1.543%

78.938%

80.604%

121 ,286,228.68
119,629,018.73

255,433,559.26

54,715.12

57,326.19

18,138,301.94

167,757,113.15

65,584,307.36

10,295.00

2X,172.94
1 1 1 ,000,000.00

57 ,577 ,291 .U

2,500.00

75,003,706.56

53,369,103.26

10,875.00

13,303.57

173,073,890.87

101,936,967.32

1 7,000,000.00

171,973.21

3,547,178.13

109,023,065.09

2U,M9,577.85
7,900,108.56

6,126,589.17

49,438,236.96

66,262.05

22,033.45

11,310,694.43

137,473,397.57

48,986,571.43

81 ,379,624.'t2
67,885,129.84

19,471,304.28

23,638,044.67

10,875.00

103,708.52

132,381,018.85

21,750.00

9,493,853.86

20,555.29

306,105.42

17,055.86

u,725.23
202,870,87S.SS

22,360,993.89

61,000,000.00

15,608.75

40,142,152.14

61,274.43

292,859.85

408,522.70

168,302,190.14

175,970,367.45

25.
26

27

28

m
30

31

33

u

36

37

38

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54



SCHEOULE OF COI{STRUCTION |it PROGRESS

As of Decomber 3,|,:Ol8

%ot TOTAL PROJECT
PRoJECT Contracl Armunt Comptetion COST

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

JirrEnoz Port Cooshrtih ad ofhlue tlEtddnn d Ails h ti4rnE Navigdirr

Qaniz Po( lmprovflE I Proied Ozaniz City

@l Po( Development Prcied
Deitan Po.t lhvdopnE rt Proiect

DaFlar Po( Colsuudkrl of RC Pier &bnsilxl Prcied
PartofZaboaEa Coos[udiooofl-Head Har&t rgion & Bd-up Area

lsdda Porl lmpov€rrB Pmiecl, Porl o{ lsda, lsdda Cit, Easilal

Uloy Po( Collstudion of RC Vl,taf En€nsim Prcjed
l,lalalag Porl lnprovemeot PO, oale det Sur
Consfudioo of Pod @io0s Building, Poi of Makar
Timaco Port Development Prcject - Phase lA
Babak Port Coosfudioo ot Pod Op€ralbns Buitdi0g

Sindangal Pct, ErcrEion of RC Pie.

280,934,523.65

177,954,409.04

287 ,774,202.9
322,867.907.64

65.187,677.00

88,958,000.56

361,068,041.92

62,350,758.84

500,257,183.r7

65,888,154.35

81,256,925.92

4'r.852.524.69

66,378,098.05

37.450%

19.120%

92.812%

80.013%

56.855%

89.493%

24.797%

93,S49,704.88

25,687,01r.82

211 ,9/9,970.71
230,871,68r.38

14,500,000.m

71,667,05i.38

51,000,000.00

265,202.27

404,900,000.01

60,565,371.52

57,248,385.98

5,012.830.51

72,M.18

0.922%

48.90506

99.686vo

77.7520/r

12.2440/o

0.000%

93

II. VARIOUS PROJECTS IMPLEMETTIED BY THE PORT DISIRICT OFFICES
1 . Manila/Northern Luzon Cluster

2 . Souhem Luzon Ousler
3 . Visayas Cluster

4 . Soulhem Mindanao Cluster

18,655,531.79

22,015,483.10

154,256,178.23

50,807,669.42



TRIAL BALANCE



Philippine Po.ts Authority
Trial Balance

as of 3l December 2018

l otgPage

Balance

Code Account Title Oebit Credit

ASSETS

10r01010A

10101010a

10101020

r0102020A

101020208

10102020c

10r020200

r0102030A

101020308

10102030c

101020300

r0102030E

r01030308

10202010

10202050

102fi0108

r0211010c

r0299gm

10301010

10301011A

10301020

10301050

10303010

10303030

10303050

10304040

10305010

10305020A

r03050208

10305020D

10305020E

103050mF

10305020c

r0305990

10305991

1M04010

10,104020

10404130

10404990

10404990A

104049908

10405020

10405030

10405070

10405100

10,{05130

10405rs0

101106010

10406020

1060r010

10602990

76,626,354.99

16,415,266_21

570,160.S6

51 ,357,1m.O1

2.735,663,310.20

2,696,664,721.90

629,340,734.40

7,637,880 93

404,329,775.47

227 ,9o3,'t 1S_62

2,327 ,635.05

521,58817

9_241 ,676_25

1.270.970,625.50

100,008.202.37

7X,012,621_85

3,207,664,549 79

150,000.00

2.fi1,714,932.31

0.00

7,515,151 _42

35,453,266.53

351,2U.31

251.838.56

35.439.106. 10

46,il2,422.O2

\9o2,1O7.87

35,729,972_37

1.5al m
99,903.66

16.529.07

3,513.670 97

1 ,217 ,*59_01

120.1 73.6a3 67

0.00

16,97't,971.91

45,398,140.21

2,164,167 _42

29,'118_27

6,849,047.96

1,603,299.47

769,168.31

61,0,14.64

22.5{0.00

12,500.00

9,732_15

72,919.17

I.m6.331.80

345,000.m

12,u9,l34,A52-57

116,166.491 15

0.00

0.m

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.m

0.00

0.m

0.00

0.m

0.m

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

198,165,245.44

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.m

0.00

0.00

0.m

0.@

0.00

0.00

0.00

105,323,722_03

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0m
0.00

Cash CoaedirE Offcer (OR)

Cash Coll€cting Officer (RA)

P€tty Cash

PNB Cash in Benk - Local Crinency, Clnenl Account

PVB Cesh in Bank - Local Curency, Cuned Acaounl

LBP Cesh in Bank - Local Corency, Curenl Accounl

DBP CaBh in Bank - Local Curency, Cunent Ac€oont

PNB Cash in B€nk - Local Cunency, Savings Account

PVB Cash in Bant - Local Cunency. Savings Account

LBP Cash in Eenk - Local qrneicr, Savings Ac.ount

DBP Csh in Bank - Local GrnBncy. Savings A.cdint

L-8P Locar Curoncy, Sayings Account , EPayn|ont

PlB cash in Benk - Foreign Cun€ncy. SavirEs A..ount

lm6slrn6nt in Treaglry Biis - L@l
lnv€3tri€ncs in Eor(ls - Locd

PrB lmreslrneit in ]_nne DeponE - Local Cuflerlc,

LAP h€3tmo in TlrE Depo€its - Locd Cun€rEy

Accounts Receiveble

Allowanca foa lmpainne.{- Aaaounb R€ceivade - Tr€de

Notes R€coivable

lntercsl R6ceivabl6

Due From Natonal Govemmonl Agencies

Ouo From Local cov€mment UniE

Due From Govemment Corporaibns

Du6 from Operating Unns

Recoivaues - Disa[owances,lcharges

Cala. ly Loan Assistance

GSIS lniegraled tl€mirms

Tar Oefol

P€rsonal T€l€phone CsI

0u€ from Otrcers and EmpbFes - Odlels

DrJo ftom OtrceIs and Employees- |losfrtalizati,ll aid t €did Loen Asbtance

Otlor R€ceivaues

Albwanco f o{ lmpainlEnt-o0ler Receivables

Ofi ce Supplies lnv€ntory

ADcoontable Foms, Plat6 and Sfickers toventory

Constnlclion Mat6dels lnventory

Other Suppli$ and Mateials lnvenbry

Spare Pslls lnvenbry

Oth6r lnv6ntorie6

S€miExpendaue Ofr ce EquiprEnt

S€mi-Expe.ld5bl€ lnfoflrEli,l and Conyrunicatioo T€cfi r|obgy Equixi€nt

Sohi€xpendable Comfl xrnication EquipnEnt

SomlErpondaue iia€dical EqripnEnt

Somi€$eItdable Tedtni, and Scbnr'fic EquiprlErn

&miE4en(l3t e Olher Madrinery and EquiplrEnt

Semi-Exp€ndaue FumituB and FDtures

S€mi-Exp€i@Ue Bool(s

Land

Olh€l l.3nd lmpmverEnts



Philippine Ports Authority
Trial Balance

as of 3'l December 2018

Page 2 ol9

Balance
Account

Code Account Title Debit Credit

ASSETS

10602991 AcormulaH Depreciation - Other Land tmp.ovements

10603070A LightingFaciliues

106030708 Bulkheads

10603070C orainage, Ducls And Cuh/erts

10603070D Breakwaters

106O3070E Causeways

10603070F Roads And Pavements

10603070G Open Storag€ Areas / Container Yardg

10603070H Ughthousqs And Navig3tion Aids

106030701 Water Supply Systems

10603070J Warehooses / Transit Sheds/ Container F.eight Station

10603070K PassengerT€rminalBuilding

106030701 OtherBuildings

10603070M Secrrntes, Perimeter Fence And cat€s

10603070N Wharves And Piels

106030700 Fendersyslems

10603070P Seawall/ Shore Protectbns,/ Retaining Watt

106030700 Crano Rails

10603070R Waiting Shed / Guard House / Toit€t / Swimming poot And Other Minor Stuctures

106030714 AcqimulatedDepreciatjon-LightingFacitities

106030718 AcaimulatedDeprecialion,Bulkh€ads

10603071C Accumulated Deprecialiofl - Drainage, Ducts And Cuiverts

10603071D AcaimulatedDeprecialion-Breakwaters

10603071E Acomulaled Deprcciation - C€useways

10603071F AccumulaH D€preciation , Roads And Pawrpnts

10603071G Amrmulated Depredation - Open Storage Ar€s / Conrainer Yards

10603071H Acqrmulated Dep.eciation - Uqhthotses And Navigaton Ajds

1 0603071 I AccrJmulated Depreciation - Water Supply Systems

10603071J Accumulated Deprecialion - Warehouses / Transit Sheds/ Container Freight Station

10603071K Accumulated Depreciation - Pass€nger Terminal Building

106030711 Accumulaled Deprecialion - Oher Buildings

10603071M Amrmulated Deprecialion , Sedrdtes, Perimeler Fence And Gales

10603071N Accumutated O€preciation - Wharves And Piers

106030710 Acdmulated Deprecjation - Fender Systerns

'10603071P Acamulated Dep.eciation , Seawall/ Shore Proted,ons / Reiaining Watt

10603071Q Accumulated Depreciation - Cran€ Rails

10603071R Acqrmulatod Depreciation - Waiting Shed / cuard t ouse / Toiter / Swimninq Poot And Othe.
Minor Siructunes

10604010 Buibings

10604011 AccrJmulatedDspr€ciiation-Buildings

106o5OmA OfficeEquapment

10605021 Acormulated Deprecialion - Office Equipment

10605030 lrformationandcommlnicationTechnologyEquipment

'1060503'l Acarmulated Deprecialion, lnfomation and Communication Techndooy Equipmenl

10605070 CommunicalionEquipment

10605071 AcalmulatedOep.edation,CommunicationEquipment

10605080 Construction and tleavy EquapryEnt

10605081 Accumulated Depreciation, Construction and Heavy EquiFneni

10605090 Disasler Response and Res.rre Equipm€nt

10605100 Military, Police and Sedrity EquiprEnt

10605101 Acormulated Deprecialion Military, Potac6 & Seorrity Equipment

10605110 lledic€lEquipfient

0.00

't,465.017,743.53

769,878,,r4'r.63

738,968,816.90

3,130,763.467 80

4,1fi,014,941 .42

9,897,676.036.13

2,361,132,537.36

1 ,028,526,448 76

16{,867 ,132.79

800,952,263_95

1 ,540,429,1 1 0.35

1 .A29.711 .75A.27

u1 ,729,600-25

34,541,625,980.62

I ,19't ,628,639.64

620.036,456 33

1 ,104.250.000.00

231 ,376.465 14

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0_00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

I ,7n,667.O13 14

000

1 ,OU,424,451.40

0.00

211,196.43

0.00

1,56a,677.59

0.00

4,471 ,312,000.00

0.00

123,392.86

15.803.626.30

0.00

'r ,s4s,363.51

29,376,251 .05

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0_00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

922,005.641.79

452,133,42439

52S,SS4,7gS.3S

1 ,50 i ,s64,71 7 00

1 ,852,858,769.38

4,594,245,957.63

1,235,23f,120_72

8't ,493,005.00

't 33,606,876.59

436,336,169 78

495,006,045.08

1 ,137,015,395.47

556,414,431.95

15,453,495,385.14

659,967,447.46

224,942,737 .92

451 ,124,n1 .33

109,113.9A8.61

0.m

818,826,135.m

0.00

720.900.692.85

0.00

9,679.01

0.00

1,107,543.70

0.00

4,269,101 ,O75_28

0.00

0.00

10,502,471.38

0.00



Philippine Ports Authority
T.ialBalance

as or 31 Oecember 20,|8

Page 3of9

Balance
Account

Code Account TiUe Debit Credit

ASSETS

10605111

r0605140

10605141

10605990

r0605991

10606010

10606011

10606040

1060604'l

1mo7010A

106070r08

1060701r

106070m

1m07021

r0599020

10801020

10&1980

1080198r

19901010

19901030

199010.104

199010408

r9902010

19902020

19902050

19902mO

19{m2070

19902080A

199020808

19902080C

r99029S0A

199029904

19902990C

19903020A

19903020a

r9903020c

19903990

19904010

19SSg050A

19993050B

19999050C

,99999!n

19999991

Tord - issEls

0.00

2,1 72,606,130.35

0.00

576,389,215.54

0.00

300,841,971.91

0.00

34.569,980.35

0m
92,725,989 97

23,200_15

0.m

1 .686,844.79

000

1,N,122,18't _71

310,267.86

1,025.000 00

0.00

500,000.00

2,561.775.31

270.957.78

277,757 _22

1 ,04r,947,391 .98

348,262-0o

3,97.124_21

4,71 ,472,572_y

241.855,594.59

4,916,258.83

211 ,916,410_11

2,633,7S7.64

104.420 00

85.479.8I)

281,280.m

9,608,6 r 6.79

27,395.00

1,101,278.53

13,117 ,326_62

20,790,56012

611.44

372,541,5fl.70

36,71 3,999.42

155,304,212.97

0.00

12,t90,50,,313.62

655.740.21

0.00

1,484,395,150 79

0.00

338,08/,685.70

000

117 .535.20o.92

0.00

25521,81138

000

000

43.403,586 64

000

1.216,890.20

000

0.00

000

26,250.00

000

000

000

000

0.00

000

0.00

000

000

000

000

0.00

000

000

000

000

0.00

0.00

000

000

000

0.00

0.00

0 cro

137 .303.793.23

39,12E,525,614.24

3.577 .W1.U7 28

186.500.00

60.124.503.13

20,260.370 61

4,540.30

Accumulaled Oepreci.lin - iledicat EquipryEnt

Toahnical And Scientific EquiprEnt

Acormulated Depr€ciation - Tedrnicat & Sci{rnific Equiprn€nt

oth6r Mschinory and EquipnErt

Accumulated Oepr6dation - Other Machinery and Equipm.nl

Acdmulaled Depr€ciation - i/btor Vehictes

AcqJmulatad Dopredatjon - Watercrafrs

Fumiture And FixtuEs

Fumitirc And F'rtures - cAD

A.qrmuh!.d Oeprecialbn - Fumiture ard Fittur€s

Book3

Acdmulal€d Oeprectatioo , Beks

Cmsuuction in PrcgrE5s - lnfi-asuuarule Asssts

Oher ldangibl€ Asseis

Acdimulal€d Arnortizetbn - olher hiangibb Arsets

Advancos for Oprsting Erponses

Advances !o Sp€cial Disbuning Omcer

Advanc€s lo Officers and Employees - For€ign Trat el

Advances lo Omcors and Employoos - Locat Travel

Advancos To Confactors

Prepaid Rent

lngJl Tax

Creditauo lnplJl Tar

Prepaid Tarcs - Cr€ditabb VAT

Prepaid T.res - Erp6nded W rhdding Tax

Other Prepail Taxes

NSFO Grants

Fe€sability Slrrdies

Slod(s and S€oirilies of Servic€ Enlerprise

Service E €Arise Guaranty Depodts

D€posil on ContaaneIs

Oh6r Guarenty Oepo€its

Olhd Oeposili

R6stnd€d Fund

Serviceablo Assets - Not ln uss

Uns6rviceabl€ Assets

Oredging Spare Parts lnventory

Oher Assets

Acdimulated lmplairll|€nt L6ses - O0ref Ais€ts

LI.ABILTTIES

20101010

20101020A

20r010208

20101050

20101110

Oue io Ofice's and Employe€s - ttonoraria

Oue io Ofiicars and Employe€s - Orhers

lnsuranc€/Fleinsurance Premium Payabte

000

0.00

0.00

0.m

0.00



Philippine Pods Authority
Trial Balance

as of 31 Oecembe.2018

Page 4 ol9

Balance
Account

Code Account Title Oebit Credit

LlABIMES

20102050A

201020508

fi103010

20201010A

202010108

20201010c

202010100

20201010E

20201020A

202010208

20201020c

20m1020D

202010208

20201020F

20201020H

20201020t

20201020J

20201omK

2020t020L

20201o20M

20201020N

202010200

20201030A

202010308

20201030c

2020r030D

20201030E

20201030F

202010/,O

20201ofi

20201060

20201070a

202010708

mm1070c

20201130

2x01010a

204010108

2040101m

204010100

20401010E

20401010F

20401010G

20401010H

20401010t

20401010J

20401010K

204010101

20401010M

20401010N

20401010P

20401040A

Loans Payaue, For€ign - Curcnt portion

Loens Payablo - Foreign - Long-Torm

Tar Retunds Payaue

Withholding Tax (Comp€nsatibn)

Expanded Withholding Tar

Crcditable VAT

Oier Taxes

Lit6 and Retir€ment tnsurance pr€mium

Optonal lnsurancs Premjums

GSIS Salery Loan lnstaltmeots

GSIS Policy Loan tnstattm€nb

Sta!6 lnsuEnce Premiums (ECC)

GSIS Optional Poticy Loan tnstaflments

GSIS Group HosDitaiizeliro tnsurance

GSIS EnErgency Loan

GSIS Colloge Edu€ation As$ranc€ plan

GSIS Calamity Loan

GSIS Conso Loan

GSIS Enhanced Loan

GSIS Cash Advance

Oher GSIS Ac.ounls

Pag-lBlG P6mium

Pag]BlG tlousing Loans

Pag-lBlc Multi-Puryo6€ Loan

Peg-l8lc Calamity Loan

Oue To NHMFC

Due io P6g-iti, - Modifod pagjt g I
Due To PhilHoalth

Oie to NGqs

Oue lo GovemrEnt Co.porations

Business Tax

Realty Tax

Oth6r Local Tates

lncome Ta( Payable

Trusl Liabiftbs

Trusl Liability - oOTC

Trust Liability - Retunds

C€bu Port Auttor;ity (CpA)

PPAEDCO

PCSLAI

Port Police Welfare Fund

PMMECO

PANTATAN Union Dues

Olher PDO/PMO CoopsErives

Calamity Loan (PPA)

R6muneratjon (GSIS, PAG-la|G)

PLDT/ Tel. Co - Personet Tehphone Ca[

PerfoftEnce / Bidders Bond

0.00

0_00

0m
0.00

0.@

0.00

o.m

000

0.00

0-m

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.m

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.m

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.m

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.m

o_m

0.00

0_m

0.00

o_(x)

0.m

0-00

0.00

0.@

0.00

0.m

0.00

0.@

0.00

0.00

0.00

0-00

0.m

0.00

0.00

0.m

0.00

0.00

0.m

462,702,740.il

3,350,370,517.70

1,390,374.63

12,947,319.18

31 ,952. r 04.5S

81,792,739.U

26.427 57

1,469,48163

475.906.94

3,569.29

40,645.56

22,709.10

14,n3_X

2,740.69

53o_22

12.027 _13

643.56

4,895 35

152.490.29

1,31r 12

3,392.r1

7,329.01

32.250.17

59,27.52

94.060.23

'15,142_19

26,576 32

1,761.51

55,fi2_12

1n,653.23

2.683,&58.46

22,@4_25

7.023.68

249.932 5a

501 .893,924.6a

r8,908,286.89

680.755,318.10

3,276,21.tN

382.50

219,115.30

799,834.87

929,146.29

1,150,189.26

59,915.90

565,848.62

3,084,003.49

754,705.77

.242_12

111,596.79

10,102.48

12,955,709.19



Philippine Ports Authority
Trial Balance

as of 3l December 20'18

Page 5of9

Balance
Account

Code Account Title Debit Credit

L1ABL]flES

204010408 RetentionFee

20401050A RevolvangFund

204010508 Depository Liabililies - Po( Charges

20.101 050C Depository Liabitities - Advance Reniat payment

20,101050D Depository Liabit ies, Rentat Deposil

2040'1050E Depository Liabililies - Othe.s

20501030A Oulput Vat (Temporary)

205010308 Outpur Val (Actual Sares)

20501990 Other Deiered Credits

Olher Unearned Revenue/1fl come

Leave Benefils Payable

Retiremenl Gratuily Payable

Defered Tax Liabilities

308,634,913.78

q221,075 49

17,736,030.96

20,844,840.39

83,281.954.01

73.652,991 .77

343,810,706.60

410,022.921-16

44,032,501.06

7.129,455_00

339.898,562.67

57,030.2a5.00

6,650,301.87

57,363,4*.52

10,691,548,067.36

4,195.977,505 45

2,265,416,175.26

78.776.529,529 18

31 ,879,045,661 .47

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0-oo

0.00

0.00

0.00

0_00

0.00

0.oo

20502990

20601020

20601030

2090'1010

29999990 OtherPayables

TOIAI . LIABILTIIES

EQUTTY

30101020

30101030

30201010

30701010

Governmenl Equity

Contibuted Capital

Retained Eamings/(Def cit)

0.00

000

000

0.00

0.00 117..t16.599.475.36Toial - EaurrY

INCOME

40201010a

402010108

40201010c

40201030

40201030A

402010308

40201030c

40201030D

40201140A

40201990

4020204A

402020fi4

402020508

40202110A

4020211081

40202110a2

40242110C1

4420211AC10

40202110C12

40202110C13

40202110C14

40202110C15

40202110C2

44202110C3

40202110C4

40202110C7

40202110C8

32,027,155.47

11,521,650.96

1,641,375 44

14,199,859.81

4,944,925_09

110,663,876.79

277,158,365.81

20,064,165.36

26,991,636.00

39,382,532.74

129,4U.29

312.208.460 58

102,971.1O

880,273,194.64

945,205,530 65

524,534,635.93

5,740.00

6,968,575 24

55,000,000.00

332,704,657 .82

55,000,000.00

931 .147 ,265 72

947,503 27

10,114,918.28

102.292.507 .13

13,187,19157

54,444,119-O2

Other Pemits And Licenses

Fines and Penallies - Permits and Licenses

Registration Plates, Tags and Slhker Fees

Pa*ing/Terminal Fees

Passenger Teminal Fees

RORO Terminal Fees

TeminalVehide Pass

Fines and Penalties - Service lncome

Olher SeNice lncome

Seminar/T.aining Fees

Leases and Rentals of Spaces

Opemtions of Gyrn/Rental of Crans/Cargo Handling Equipment

Dockage - Bedhinq Fee

Dockage - Anchorage Fee

Slorage Charges - Foreign - Export Nm{ontainedzed

StoEge Charges - Domestic - Outbound Containenzed

ATI' Slorage - FL{ed Fee

ATI - Storage - Vanable Fee

ICTSI - Storage - Fixed Fee

ICTSI ' Storage - Variaue Fee - Foreign

Slorage Charges - Foreign , Export Containerized

Storage Charges, Foreign - lmpod Non{onlainerEed

Storage Charges - Foreiqn - lmpod Containenzed

Storage Charges - Domestic - lnbound Llon-Conlained2ed

Storage Charges - Oomesric - lnboufld Coniainenzed

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

000

0.00

000

0.00

000



Philippine Ports Authority
Trial Ealance

as of 3l Oecember 2018

Page 6ofg

Balance
Account

Code Account Title Debit Credit

INCOME

40202110C9

40202110D

44202110e1

4020211OE2

40202110F

40202114G

40202110H1

40202110H10

40202110H2

4020211OH3

44202110H4

40202110H5

40202110H6

40202110H7

40202110H8

40202110H9

40202110t

40202110J

40202110K1

40202110K2

40202110K4

40202110K5

40242110L1

40202110L2

4020211013

4020211014

40202110L5

4020211001

4020211002

4020211003

4020211004

40202110P1

40202110P2

40202110P3

40202110P4

40202130

40202150

40202210

40202230

40202990A

402029908

40202990C

40202gSOD

40202990E

40202990F

40202990G

40202990H

4020299011

4020299012

40501010A

405010108

547,121.89

475,079,844.93

1,200,196.43

66,rt07 09

71 ,735,'137 _35

20,398,037.39

255,853,779-04

128,186,890.04

86,413,806.19

1 ,673,703,U7 _70

s46,610,442.21

7578

31,306.91

243,413,365.45

113,188,995 89

215,t67,159-3/-

228,937,500.00

713,795.850.11

12,808,437.33

47 t ,728,250_00

1,699,598,276.16

il,547,U5-23

I ,257 ,720,0N 00

3,078,825,500.76

824,305.56

41.149,182-41

96,615.73

'104.857,17111

85,945,439.56

76.387,479.65

42,227,414-01

27,943,936.73

25,624,536.21

79,086,938.83

17 ,922.'178 01

1,678,666.98

3.10i.748.18

'130,295,826.20

35,552.66

7,801,025.53

12,839,597.76

31,725,713.U

37,590,462.30

37,159,012.90

1,025,962 30

10,140.40

64,479,166.94

52,6'15,422.72

u.394,4U.20

143,534 06

49/),uz48

Storage Charges - Domestic - Outbound Non-Coniainerized

Domeslic - Lay Up Fee

Foreign - Lay Up Fee

Share On Pilolage

Whadage Duss - Foreign - Export Non-Conrainerized

Wharfage Dues - Donsslic - Oult ound Containerized

Wharraqe Dues - Foreign , Export Cofltainerized

Wharfage Dues - Foreign , lmport ilon-Containerized

Wharfage Dues - Foreign - lmpo.i Containerized

Wharfage Dues , Foreign - Transhipment Non-Containeri2ed

\'ryharfage Dues - Foreign - Transhipment Contained?ed

\t/ha.fage Dues, Domestic - lnbound Non-Containerized

Wharfage Dues - Domestic - hbound Coniainerized

Whariage Dues Domestic - Outbound Non Contain€rized

Share From Arrastre - Manila North Haftour Port, tnc- (MNHPI) - Fixsd Fee

Share From Arrastre/Slevedodng lncome - Arrastre,/Stevedoring In.ome - Vadous ContracloG

Share From turaste,i Slevedoring lncome - ATI , Stev€doring

Share From Anaslre/Stevedoring lncome - ATI - Arrastre - Fixed Fe6 - Containerized

Share Flom Arastrdstevedoring lncome - ATI - Arrastre - Vadabte Fee - Contain€rized

Share From Anastre/Sievedoring lncorne , ATI , Arrastre - Vadaue - Non-Cootainerized

Share From Arrastr€/Stevedodng lncome, ICTSI - Fixed Fee

Share Fmm Arrastre/Stevedoring lncom€ - ICTSI - Vanabb Fee

Share From Amslre/Slevedoring Incorlle - ICTSI - ilon-Containerized - Fixed Fee

Share From Arraslre/Slevedoring lncome - ICTSI - Non{ontainerized - Variabte Fee

Share From Arrastre/Stevedoring hconE - ICTSI Vadable Fee, Oon€stic CaBo Op€ralion

Arraslre lncome - Dorneslic ' Non Contain€rized

Arraslre lncome - Dornestic - Containerized

Anaslre lncome - Foreagn - Non{ontainedzed

Arrastre lncome - Fo.eign - Containedzed

Stevedoring Incorne , Dori€stic - Non-Containerized

Stevedoring lncome - Domeslic, Containedzed

Stevedonng lnclme - Foreign - Noncontainerized

Stevedodng lncome ' Foreign - Coitainerized

lncome from Hoslols/DormdDries and Oher Like Facilities

lncome ftom Prinling And Publicalion

Fines and P6nalties - Bosine$s lncome

Olher Business lncome

Sale of Waler

Net lnclme Fmm STUS

Truck Scale

Lashingrunlashing

Govemmenl Share lrom TAAS , ATI

Govemmenl Share from TAAS - ICTSI

Gain on Foreign Exchange

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

o_00

0.00

000

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

o.o0

000

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00



Philippine Ports Authority
Trial Balance

as of 31 Oecember 2018

Page 7 of I

Balance

Code Account Title Debit Credit

ll'tcoME

40501040

40603990

Total . li{coME

Gain on Sale of Property, Plant and Equ ipmenuother Assets

Miscellaneous lncome

0.00

0.00

6.226,181.48

26.083,450.03

b.oo 17,495984,70is6

EXPENSE

50101010

50102010

50102020

50102030

50102040

50102060

50102100

50102110

50102120A

501021208

50102130A

501021308

fi102140

50102150

501029908

501029900

50102990E

50102990F

50102990G

50102990H

50102990t

50102990J

50103010

50103020

50103030

50103040

50104030

50201010

50201010A

5020'1020

50202010A

502020108

50202010c

50202010D

50203010A

502030108

50203020

50203080

50203090

50203210

50203210A

50203220

50203220A

50203990

502039904

50204010

804,539,3a4.94

44,643,905.10

19,287 ,878.16

14.U1 ,270_50

11,101,700.00

5.400.00

8,733,53825

301,086.00

92,912.40

1,595,000.00

8.404.783.62

70,340,459.95

67 ,442,742 08

9,358,500.00

46,399,500.00

1,522.716 79

62,322,95t 89

688,021.36

4,631,040.08

10,469,868.50

u,u2,712.45

64,145,949 30

96,260,588.34

2.273.268.55

9,149,142.55

2,229,U9 58

47.248,167 85

39,402,176 77

171.640.87

4,425,304.t5

43,499,841.73

4,665,192.26

521,466.96

1,252.128 75

35,129,061.69

29,225_78

32,714,869.80

2,O71 ,508-44

24,422,897 .23

17 ,114328.35

640,30s.98

7 ,755,051 -25

223.4O4.46

5,116,049.09

395,908.01

34,012,366.41

Salaries And Waqes - R€gular

Personal Economic Relief Allowancs (PEM)

Repres€r[alion Allowance (RA)

Transpodatbn Allowance (rA)

Clothingruniform Allowance

Night Differenlial Pay

Year End Bonus

Cash Gifr

Colleclive Negotiation Agreement lncentive - Civitian

Children s Allowance

Medical, Dental and Hospitalizalion Attowance

Productivity Enhancenern lncentive - Civilian

Performance-Based Bonus - Civilian

Mid'Year Bonus

Retirement and Life lnsurance Premiums

Pag-lBlG Cof{dhlions

Philhealth Conldbutions

Employees Compensation lnsurance Premiums

Te.minal Leave B€nefrts

Traveling Expenses - Local

Traveling Expeflses - cAD

Traveling Exp€oses - Foreign

Training Expenses - Regular

Training Exp€nses - GqD

Tmining Expenses - Non Organic

Trainj g And Scholarship B(penses, Non-Organic, cAD

Office Supplies Expenses - Regular

Office Supplies Expenses - GAD

Ac.ountaHe Forms Expenses

Medical, Dental and Laboratory Supplies Expenses

Fuel. Oiland Lubdcanls Expnses

Semi-Expendable Machinery and Equipment Exp€ns€s

Semi-Expendaue Maciin€ry ard Equipment Expense - cAD

SemtsExpendaue Fumiture, Fixtures and Books Expenses

Semi Expendable Fumiture. Fixtures and Book Ereense - GAD

Olher Supplies and Matenab Erpenses

Olher Supplies Expenses, cAD

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00



Philippine Ports Autho.ity
TrialBalance

as of 31 December 2018

Page Botg

Balance

Code Account Title Debit Credit

EXPEI{SE

il20/-020

502(X990

50205010

50205020A

502050208

50205030

50205040

502060r0

50207010

50208010

50208020

50210010

50210030

502110'10

50211020

50211030A

:o2110308

5021! 990

50212010

il2t2020

50212030A

502120308

50212990

50213020

50213020A

50213040

50213050A

502130508

50213050C

502130500

50213050r

50213050J

50213060A

50213070

50215010A

50215010B

50215010C

2't5020

50215030A

502150308

50215040

50299010

50299020

50299030A

502990308

50299050

50299060

50299070

50299120

50299'180

50299990A

Elec{dcity Expenses

Other ulility Expenses

Postiage and Corrier Services

Telephone Expenses - Landline

Tel€phone Expenses - Mobil€

lnternet Subscdption Expenses

CaUe, Satellile. Telegraph And Radio Exp€nses

AwardgRewards Exp€nses

Demolilion And Relocation Expens€s

Desilling, Odlling and Dr€dging Expenses

Confrdenlial Expenses

Extraordinaryand Miscellaneous Expenses

Legal Services

Audiling Setuices

Consuhancy Services - FS/DE

Consultancy SeMces Othels

Other Professiona' Services

Environrnent / Sanitary Services

Seofity Services - Agency Fee

Seclrity Seruices - Seorrity Guard Salades

Other General Se&ices

Repairs aod Maint€mnce - Land lmpovements

Repairs and Maintenance - Land lmprovements - GAD

RepaiB and Maintenance - Buildinqs And Other Structures

Repairs and Maintenance - Office Equipmenl

Repairs and Maintenance , lntormation aod Communicatlon Technolooy Equipment

Repairs and Maintenance - Communicalion Equiprncnt

Ropairs and Maintenance, Conslruction and H€avy EquipryEnl

Repairs and Maintenance - Te{hnical and Scienlific Equiprnent

Repairs and Maintenance - Olher Machinery and EquipnEnt

Repairs and Maintenance - Motor Vehid€s

Repairs and Maintenaoce - Fumitu.e And F;xtul?s

Vehicle Registration

Olhers Taxes, Duties And Preniums

Fidelity Bond PremiurE

lnsurance - Molor Vehides

lncome Tax Expense

Advertising, Promol,onal And Markeling Expenses

Pnntng and PuHicalion Expenses

Repr€seniatioo Expenses - Regular

Reprcsentation Expenses - GAD

Renulease Expenses

Memb€rship Dues And Contributions To OQanizarions

Subscriplion Expenses

Dnectors and Comminee Membeis Fees

Major Events and Conventions Expenses

Culttiral And Alhletic Er$efl S€S-REGULAR

11o,262,022.O9

5U,452.71

6,461,336.81

8,439,337.8S

5,568,302.00

23,177,013_31

1,948,310.44

285,000.00

6,174,509.10

19,880,604.64

577 ,940,124 A7

8,000,000.00

30.000 00

1,482,000.00

54,869,434.20

69 301 ,809.00

27.6/0,414.95

248,136,932.76

53.840.00

88,184,691.36

58,503,764 81

303,054,753.78

33,618,098.74

2,363,250,390.73

5.528 57

6.756,1 75.60

18,673,068.56

17 ,402,625_42

7,031.18

201,790_14

7,415,358.11

13,062.667 07

13,421,011.39

730.931.00

746.683.29

2.519,432.94

25,502,353.89

5,970.690.89

45,442,O3r'--36

2.674,269.88

2,465,897 ,729_18

2,352,O75_30

6,997,838 18

22,272,931 _54

329,236.45

6,161,481 98

2,9,312_65

1,326,130.23

3,501.100 00

2,'t70,590_41

20,fi6,207 3'l

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0_00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

000

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00



Philippine Ports Authoriiy
Trial Balance

as or 3l December 2018

Page 9oI9

Balance
Account

Code Account Title Oebit Credit

EXPENSE

502999908 CutturatAnd Athtetic Expns€s*EGULAR - GAI)

50299900C Fe€s and Olh€r Commiss6n Expens€s

50299990D Delainee'sExpense

50301020A lnteresl Expenses, Foretgn Loans

50301030 GuaranteeFees

50301040 Bank Charges

5030199OE Oiher Finance Charges - Foreign Loans

50501020 Deprecialion , Land tmprovements

50501 040 Depreciation - Buitdings And Othe. Struclures

5050105,0A Deprecialion - Office Equipment

505010508 Deprecialion , hfomlion and Communication Technotogy Equipmenl

50501050C DepreciationExpense,CommlnicarionEquiprnent

505O1050D Depr€ciatjon - Construclion and tieavy Equiprnenr

50501050F Deprecralion - Mitiiary, Pdice and Securjty Equipment

50501050G Depreciation - Medic€l Equipment

50501050t Oepreciaiion - Techhical and Scientific Equipment

50501050J Depreciatioo , Other Machinery And Equipment

50501060A Deprcciation - Moror Vehides

505010608 Dep.eciation-Watercrafls

50501 070A Depreciation - Fum ure and Fixtures

505010708 Oeprecialion,Books

50502010 Amortization - tnlangibte Assets

50503020 lmpairment Loss - Loans and Receivables

50503060 lmpairment Lo6s - Other Receivabtes

50503990 lmparrmeni Lo6s Other Assets

5O5{N010A Loss on Foreign Exchange

505040108 Loss on Revaluation

50504080 Loss on Sale oiAssets

50504990 Olher Losses

50505010 OlherDiscounts

TOTAI . EXPENSE 11,9i12,153,544.90 o.O0

590.047.39

1 ,421 .838.90

'14,406.00

89,5S8,370.30

44376,782.44

3a4.108 47

500 08

13,629,162.30

2,347,862,r39 06

71 ,043,771 .83

9,679 01

17,U6-25

134,987,880.07

878,13'1.54

116,438.54

172.045.976.60

31,143,935.35

31,728,138 70

3,514,803.57

5,517,653.15

123,401-62

't4't,144,685 64

4,416.7a7.96

1,388 4.r

*7,242_12

36,356,787.89

263,247,322_40

534,070.11

4,594,406.63

312,197 _52

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

000

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

144132,657,858.52 18-1,:t32,557,858-52



Head Otfice/ Proiect Management Team OIfice (Consotidated)
Trial Balance

as of 31 December 2018

Page 1of 5

Balance

Code Account Title Debit Credit

ASSETS

10101020

r0102020A

101020208

10102020c

r0102020D

10102030A

101020308

10102030c

10102030E

101030308

14202010

10202050

1021't0108

1021'1010C

10299990

10301050

10303010

10305010

103050204

10305020D

1030s020F

103050mG

10305990

10404010

'104u020

104049904

10406020

10601010

10603070H

10603070N

10603070R

10603071H

10603071N

10603071R

10605020A

10605021

10605070

10605071

10605100

10605'101

10605110

10605111

10605140

10605141

10605990

1060599.r

10606010

10606011

10606040

10606041

10607010A

223,000.00

34,740.932.00

1,115,228,332.25

'I ,547,500.997.96

245,496,80 22

2,374,773.6

3U,105,4@.n

166,1s5,321_36

52'l,58€.17

9,211,676.25

1 ,270,970,625.50

100,008.202.37

736.072,624.A5

3,207 ,ffi4,519.79

150,000 00

35,453,266.53

3U,264_31

!,63,739.71

4,8U,271.02

1,310.21

36,360.05

468,23215

7,fi5,420_12

8,255.710.24

2,2*,743_50

2,073.763 4
385,000.00

122,242,57A_O1

I 52.648,846.75

11,551,845.57

33.sl .515.22

0.00

000

0.00

308,8a1,588.66

000

15,990.00

0.00

10,573,294.72

0.00

1,014,084.38

0.00

126.6/,9,143_41

0.00

10,139,435.64

0.00

103,538,227 85

0.00

5,61 1 ,873_21

0.00

3,564,890.86

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

000

000

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

000

24,518,409.97

1,964,019.45

23,645,227 16

000

159,335,096.53

0.00

1,558 97

0.00

8,843,459.39

000

517.052_71

0_00

28,194,305.14

000

3,559,121.18

0.00

30,463,52e.38

000

631.335.72

0.00

Petty Cash

PNB Cash in B€nk - Loc€t Cunency, Cunent Account

PVB Cash in Bank - Locat Conency, Cunent Accounr

LBP Cash in Bank - Locat Cunencl, Cunent A.co{rnr

DBP Cash in Bank - Locat Cunercy, Cunent pacount

PNB Cash an Bank - Locat Cunency, Savang6 Accounl

PVB Cash in Bank - Local Curency, Savings Account

LBP Cash in Bank, Locat Cunency. Savings Account

LBP Local Cunency, Savings Accqrnt - Epaymenl

PVB Cash in Bank - Foreign Cunency, Savings Account

lnvestment in Treasury BiIs - Local

lnvestments in Bonds - Local

PVB lnvestmenr in Time Dsposits - Locat Cu.rency

LBP lnvest nent in Time Deposits - Locat Cu,rency

lnterest Receivabte

Due From Nationat Govemmsnr Agencies

Receivables - Disallowancevchargies

Calamity Loan fusistance

Tax Defdl

Due iom Offce6 and Employees - OlheB

Due trom Omce,s and Emdoyees- tiospitatization and Medicat Loen Assistance

Otrce Supplies Inver{ory

AccountabJe Forms, Plates afld SticJ(ers lnventory

spare Parts lnvenlory

Semi-Expendaue Books

Land

Lightho$es And Navigaik n Aids

Waiting Shed / coard House / Toitet / Swimming poot And Othe, Minor St uctures
AcqlmuhH Deprecialiofl - LighttoJses And Navigaton Ards

Acomulated Depreciation - Wharues And piors

Acqrm_ulated Oeprecialio{r - Waiting Shed / Guard House / Todet / Swimming poot And Other
MinorStrucrures
Offce Equipment

Accumulated Deprecialion - Ofice Equiprnerr

Communic€tion Equignenl

Accumulated Depreciation - Communication Equipment

Miljtary, Police 6nd Se.udty Equipment

Acqimulated Depreciadon - Mititary, potice & Seority Equipm€nt

Medical Equiprnent

Accumulated Depreciation - Medic€l Equipment

Tednic€l And Scienrifc Equipmont

Accumulaied Depreciation - Technicat & S.i€nrific Equipment

Other Machinery and Equifri€nr

Ac.rJmulaied Deprecialiofl - Other Madtnery and EquipnEit

Acc1Jmulated Depredatjon , Moior Vehides

Aco.,mulated Depreciation - Warercrafr s

Fumitire And Fixtures



Head Office/ Proiect anagemGnt Team Oftrce (Consotidated)
Trial Batance

as of 3'l Oecember 2018

Account Title

Page 2ol5

Balance
Account

Code Oebit Credit

ASSETS

't0607011

1m07020

10607021

10699020

1080r020

r0801980

10801381

19901030

19901040A

19SO10.{08

19€02010

19302050

19S02060

19902070

19€020804

199020408

19902080C

19902990A

19902990C

19903020A

19SO3SO0

199(X010

1S9990508

r9999050C

19S99990

19999991

totar:AssErS

0.(r0

316,912.00

0.m

4,631,386,59a.91

310,267.86

1 ,025,000.00

0.00

2,000,000.00

270,951_74

69.031.00

994,590,624.22

3,517,12421

299,141,920.81

241,855.59.r.59

2.072,491.47

335,861.0a

2,625.326.U

108,420.00

39,350.00

1.546,163 7]t

11.283.121-11

20,269,550.05

250,700.824_M

36,713,999.42

37.541 ,404.33

0.00

r 6,300,270,2'1 3. ri

1.971 ,593_35

0.00

22,319_6

0.00

0.m

0.m

26,250_00

0.00

0.00

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.00

0.00

0.m

0-@

0.00

0.00

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.00

0.m

0m
18,0(n,(m.m

{1,A93,/n.73

Aconulated Dopr€cialion - Fumiture and FixtJrcs

Books

Acdimulated Dopreclation - Bookg

Construclion in Progress - lnfrastucfur6 ABsets

Other lntangiue Assets

Acoimulated Armdizelion - Other lntangible Assets

Advances lo Special Disbursinq Offi@r

Advances to Officsrs and Employees - Foreign Travel

Advances to Officels and Emdoye$ - Local Travet

Advances To Conlractors

Cledrtable lnput Tax

Prepad Tax6s - Creditable VAT

Prepaid Tax6s - Etpanded WihMding Tat

Other Prepakj Taxos

NSFD Glants

SloclG and SeoJnt* of S€rvic€ Ente.pdse

Seryice Enlerpris€ Guaranty Deposils

olher Deposits

Uns€ruiceable A$ets

D.edging Spe€ Parts lnventory

Acormulated lmpairm€nt Lcses - Oth6r Ass6ts

LIABILMES

20101010

201010208

20101050

20102050A

201020508

20103010

20201010A

202010r08

20201010c

20201010E

mm1020A

242010208

202010200

20201020F

202010201

20201020L

202010200

202010304

202010308

20201030c

20201030D

20201040

D.€ to Offcers and Emdoyees, Othors

Losns Payable - Forcign - Curent Portion

Loans Payable - Foreign - Long-T6m

Tax Retunds Payaue

W nhobing Tax {Compnsation)

Expanded Withholding Tax

olh€r Taxes

Liie and Retir6rnenl lnsurance Promium

Optional lnsumnce Premiums

GSIS Policy Loan lnslallmenls

GSIS Optional Policy Loan hstallm€nts

GSIS EEEB€ncy Loan

GSIS Conso Loan

Othe. GSIS Accolnrs

Pag-lBlG Plemium

Pag lBlG HoJdng Loans

PaglBlG Multi-PuDoss Loan

PagJBlG Calamity Loan

Due To PhilH6alth

0.00

0.m

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

000

0.m

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

000

0.00

000

0.m

0.00

0.00

2,65't ,2U,St _41

35.189,76322

20.260,370.61

462,702,740_fi

3,350,370,517.70

m9,18717

3,612,79 72

13,429,910.34

35.m7.079.,{6

97s,876.70

u.&2_u

498.68

200.00

324.67

655 56

514.24

4,175.88

9,409.74

39,457 27

32,t5_42

\78a.47

3,777.U



Head Office/ Proiect lraft|gement Team Office (Consotidated)
Taial Balance

as of 3t December 2018

Page 3 of 5

Balance
Account

Code Account Title Oebit Credit

LlABLtnES

20201130 lncome Tax payabte

20401010A TrustLiabitities

204010108 Trust Liability - DOTC

20401010C Trust Liability - Retunds

20401010E PPAEDCO

20401010G PCSLAT

20401010J PMMECO

20401010K PANTALAN Union Duos

204010101 OtherPDO/PMOCooperarives

20401040A Performance / Bidde6 Bond

204010408 Relention Fe
20401050A RevolvingFund

2040'10508 Depository Liabililies , Port Charges

20401 050E Depository Liabitities - Others

205010308 Outpul Vat (ActuatSates)

20501990 Other Def€n€d Credils

20601020 Leave Benefts Payable

20601030 RetirementcratuityPayabte

20901010 Defened Tax Liabilities

21090100 Due Tc'/From (A'rio enlry)

0.00 501,893,924.88

0.00 18,485.306.34

0.00 680,755,31810

0.00 500,000.00

0 00 74,397.74

0.00 228.655 39

0.00 107,793.U

0.00 1,25A,522.15

0.00 2,220.00

0 00 5,107,423 47

0 00 251,172,632.39

0.00 762.90206

0.00 1.15

0.00 4,318.815 50

0 00 276,645.53

0.00 2,000,000.00

0 00 339,898,562.67

0.00 57,030,285 00

0 00 6.650,301 87

't05,104,181 ,.150 50 0.00

105.1u,1E1,15050 A,14,325,781-92TOTAI . LIABILITIES

EOUTIY

30101020

30101030

30201010

30701010

4,195,977,il5 45

2.265,446,779 26

78.776,529,529.'18

3't,879,045,661 47

Govemmenl Equity

Contdbuted Capital

Retained Eamings/(Deicit)

0.00

000

0.00

000

0.00 i17,1 16,599,475.36Torat - EOUiTY

tNco[E

4020'1010A Pemit Fees

40201990 Other Service lncom€

442O2M0 Seminar/TrainingFees

40202050A Leases and Rentals of Spaces

0.00

0.00

000

000

0.00

0.00

0_00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

4,890.00

5,058.202.90

129,4U.29

2,163,625.43

95,758.90

81,453.09

127 .O92,O12 76

279,9'13_65

143.534 06

19o,342.18

9,267,215_72

40202130

40202150

40202210 lnlerestlncome

4O2A299OA Olher Eusiness Income

.10501010A Gain on Foreigo Exchange

405010108 Gain on Revaluation

40603990 lriscellaneouslnmme

lncomefrom Hoslels/Domilories and Olher Like Facilities

lnclme fiom Printing And Publication

Total - INCOME 0.00 144,406,413.2A

EXPENSE

m101010

50102010

50102020

50'102030

50102040

50'r02060

50102100

193,964,388.83

9,657,814.r8

4.711,663 46

2,393,818.20

2,370,000 00

5,400 00

3.r36,000.00

SaladesAndwages Regular

PoEonal Economic Relief Ailowance (PEM)

Representation Allowance (RA)

Transpodation Allowance CfA)

Clolhingruniform Allowance

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00



Head Ofhce/ P.oiect tlanagom€nt Team Otfice (Consotidated)
lriat Balance

aB of 3l Dec€mbe, 2018

Account Title

Page 4of5

Balance
Account

Code Debit Credit

E(PENSE

50102110

50102120A

50102r208

50102130A

501021308

50102140

50102150

50102990A

50102990D

50102990E

50102990F

50102990G

50102990H

50102990t

50102990J

50103010

50103020

50103030

501030,10

50104030

50201010

50201010A

50201020

50202010A

502020108

50202010c

50203010A

50203020

50203080

502030s0

50203210

50203220

50203990

50204010

50204020

50204990

50205010

50205020A

502050208

50205030

50205040

50206010

50207010

50208020

50210010

50211010

50211020

5021 1 030A Consullancy SeNices - FS/DE

5021 1 0308 Consullancy SeNices -Oth€rs

5021 1 990 Other Professional Seruices

il212n20 Janibnalservic€s

Hazard Pay

Longevity Pay

Notn Differenlial Pay

Overlim€ Pay

Y6€r End Bonus

Cash Gifi

Colleclive Negotialion Aor6em6nt lncsntive - CMian

Chilren's Alloxance

M6dicel, O€ntal and HospitdEaton Alkrwance

Produclivily Enhancement lnc€ntiw - Civilian

Perfo.mance€ased Bonus - Civilian

Mid-Y6ar Bonus

Relirem6nt end liie lnsuranca PBmiums

P€€{BIG Contibulhns

Philheallh Cootribulions

Employ66s Compensali$ lnsurance Premiums

Terminal Leave Benefts

Travoling Erpenses - Local

Traveling Erpens€s - GAI)

Trdvelang Expeltses - Forabn

Training E)eens€s - Re$rlar

Training E)eenses ' GAD

Training Expcoses - Non Oeanic

Offce Supplies Expens€s - R€gular

Aacounlaue Fo.ms Expens€s

Medical. Denlal and Laboralory Suppli€s E4enses

Fu€|. Oil and Lubricanls Expens6s

SemiExpendable Maciin€ry and Equipment &pens6s

SomFE,(pendable Fumiture, Fixluros and Eooks Exp€mog

Oher Supplies and Maiarlis E4€ns€s

El€dricity E4€nses

Oher Ulility kpens€s

Poslage and Corder Sorvices

Telophone Erpenses - Landlino

T€l€phon€ Exp€ns€€ - Motil€

lnlsrnel Subscription E$€ns€3

C€b16. Satdlite. Tebgraph And Radio Experltes

AwardJRe{rards ExpeGes

Survey Expenses

Dssilling. Onlling and Orcdgang Expenses

Confd6ntjal Expnses

L€gal S€rvices

A'rdiling S€rvices

301,086.00

92,912.40

300,000.00

28,851.49

8,114,711 _14

16,399,519.r8

2,005,000.00

9,949.500.00

364,502.00

r 3.506,945.43

132,111-8o

'1,167 ,917 _67

2,020,750.00

15,339,813.45

16,054,,H8.00

23,n9,28a_77

519,200.00

2.019,556.81

484,500.00

a7 ,218,461 _85

16,341,56S.16

73,406.66

1,425,{4_15

39,372.1A7 02

277,314_97

508,520.53

7.743.776.19

I ,293,860.26

414.102.52

5.123,U1.45

6,582,11219

136,125_27

m2.052 20

3,3rt,344.84

18,96.r,325.14

377.416-@

4,975,1 89.96

2.120,U7.99

2,091,U5.17

15,606.643.62

,.135,79.87

t30,0oo.0()

6, 17,1.509.10

550,642,175.37

8,000,000.00

1 ,442,000.00

54.869,4U.m

6,r.576,3,$ 75

27,640.41895

50,23,658 98

9,976,114.25

0.00

0.m

0.00

0.m

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.@

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.m

0.m

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0_00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00



Head Ofiice/ Proiect Management Team O{6ce (Consolidated)
Trial Balance

as of 3.1 December 2018

Page 5of5

Balance
Account

Code Account Title Debit Credit

EXPEI{SE

5O2'|203OA Seordty Ssrvices - Agsncy Fee

502120308 Seornty S€rvices , S€orrity Guard Satades

fi2l299o Cnhercenoralservi:es

50213040 Repairs and Maintenance , BuiHings And Olh€. Stnctures

50213050A Repairs and Mainrenance - Office Equipmenr

5O213OaOB Repairs and Maintenance - tnformation and Cornmunicarioi Toctndogy EquiprEnl

50213060A Repaks and Mainlenance , Motor Vehictes

50215010A VehideRegist€tion

502150108 Others Taxes, Duti€s And Pr€mums

50215010C EinalTax

fi215O2O Fidelity Bond PremiunE

5O2i5O3OA lnsuranceExpense

50215604 hsurance - Motor Vehides

502150.{0 lncome Tax Expense

50299010 Advertising,PromotionatAndMa.ketingExpens€s

50299020 Print ng and Pubtication Expenses

50299030A Representation Expenses , Reguta.

50299050 ReouleaseErpenses

50299060 Memberhip Dues And Contributions To Organizations

50299070 SubscriplionExpens€s

5029S120 Directors and Commiflee Mombeis Fees

50299180 Majo. Events and Co.wenlions Expenscs

50299990A CutturatAndAthteticExpenses-REGULAR

502999308 CulturalAnd Athtetic ExF€nses,REGULAR - GAt)

50299990C Fees and Other Conmission Expenses

50301020A lnlerest Expens€s - Foreign Loans

50301030 cuaranloeFees

50301040 Bank Charges

50301990E Other Finance Charges - Foreign Loans

50501040 Depreciation - Buildings And Olher Structures

50501050A Deprecialion - Om.e Equjpment

50501050C DeprcciarionExpens€,CommunicatklnEquipmenr

aO50105OF Dep.eciation - Military, Potice ard Seorrity Equipmont

5Om105OG Deprecialion - Medicat Equipment

505010501 Depreciation - Technical and Scientific Equipment

5.04O1050J Depreciation , Other Machinery And Equipment

50501 060A Depreciation - Molor Vehides

5O5O1mOB Depreciation-Waterc.afts

50501070A Depreciation - Fumitur€ and Fixtures

505010708 Depreciation - Books

50s02010 Amodization lnta ngible Assets

TOTAI . EXPENSE

2,780,701.68

1'1,585,134.08

14,326,630_09

5,979,491.08

7,589,756.79

1 7,396,4a9.60

2,022,3& 20

201,903.69

119.765 42

25,194,898.99

519,293.59

45,442,034.36

'1,229,624 *
2,165,A97 .729 18

uo,72a_8

1,881.032.92

8,868,704 29

667,839.16

2,509,312.65

1,008,914.06

3,501,100.00

2,170,590.81

3,447,757 55

28,8'17 _14

't ,421 ,838.90

89,598,370_30

44.376,782_44

56,039.53

500.08

9,'163,555.54

39,735,102.53

1,439.04

419,789.28

83,165.91

11 ,829,16A_42

853,980.59

11 ,699,977 _62

505,068.58

261,368.66

54,724,r0

141.144,685_U

36,356,787.89

263,247,322_40

4,603,.1?3,*4.70

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.t10

0.00

0.00

0_()0

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0_00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

000

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

5O504010A Loss on Forcign Exchange

505040108 Loss on Revaluation

126,007,624,948.31 126,007 ,624,94A.31



PDO - Wide
Trial Balance

as of3l Oecember 20ta

Page 1of 8

Balance

Account
Code Account Title Debit Credit

ASSETS

101010104

101010108

10101020

101020mA

,01020208

10102020c

10102020D

10102030A

101020308

10102030c

10102030D

10301010

10301011A

r0301020

1030303n

10303050

10304040

10305010

103050204

103050208

10305020D

10305020E

10305020F

10305020G

103059S0

10305991

102104010

10404020

10404130

10404990

r04M990A

104049908

10405020

10405030

10405070

10405100

10405130

10405190

104m010

106010't0

10602990

10602991

106030704

106030708

10603070c

106030700

10603070E

10603070F

10603070G

10603070t1

10603070r

76,626,354.99

16,41S,266.24

347,1m96

r6,616,494.01

I ,620.4U,977 -95

r,149,163.723.S4

343,843,&54.r8

5,263,107.07

71,221,314-70

61.147,7 .26

2,327,635.05

2,@1 .144,932 51

0.00

7,515,15112

251,838 56

35,439,106.10

16,il2.42-02

4,334,368.16

30,895,701.35

1,581.00

98,593.45

16,s2907

3.177 ,310.92

f79,726.$

1't3.168,263.55

0_00

8,716,261 .67

43.159,396.7 t

2,168,16712

n.118.27

4,715,2U.48

1.603,299.47

769,168.31

61,(X4 64

22,{O @

12,500.00

u.732-15

72,919.17

1,066,331.80

72,226,A92.274.6

1r6,166.491.15

0.00

1.465,017,743-53

769.878,441 .63

738,964,816.90

3,130,763,467.80

4.156,O1A,U1.12

9.897,676.036.13

2,361 ,132,537.36

875,87.602.01

164,867,1 32.79

0.00

0.m

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.m

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

198,165,245.,tl

0.00

0.m

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

105,329,72233

0-00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.m

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.m

0.00

0.00

29,376,251.05

Cash Colb.rirE Offic€r (OR)

cash dbcring otrcar (RA)

P6tty cash

PNB Cash in Eank - LocelCurrenca, Cln nt Account

PVB Cash in Bank - Loc€l Curency, qinent Account

LgP Cash in Baok - Local Cun€ncy, Curenl Accornt

DAP Cash in Bank - Local Curency, CurBnt Accoonl

PNB Cash in aank - Lo.al CurrerEy, SavngB A...rlllt

PVB Cash in Bank - Local Cutr€ncy, Savin$ Account

LBP Cash in Bank - Local Curency, Savings Aacounl

DBP Cash in aank - Local Cufltncy, Savin$ A..ount

Aacounts Recevabl€

Abwance fo. lmp€inn€nt- Accounts R€caivable _ Trede

NoEs Receivable

oue From Local Govemm€nt Units

Due Fro.n Ciovemment C,orDo.atbns

Due ftom Operaling Units

Receivaues - Disaloranc€B/Charges

Calamity Loan Assistanca

GSls lntegrated Premiuds

Tax Deficit

Porsonal TeEpmne Call

Du€ frorn Omcers and Emplq/ees _ Oth€r3

Due frorn Offcels and Employ€€s- tloopilaliz.lbn and liledi, Loan Assbtance

Oth6l Receivables

Allowance for lmpainnentolher Receivablos

Offi€s Supdi€s lnveniory

Acaountaue Fo.flls, Plat€3 and Stcke6 lnvento.y

Constsuclon Maledals lnvenbry

Olher Suppli€s and Mat6nds lnvenlory

Spare Parts lnveniory

semiExpedable Ofr .a EquiFnent

Semi+$endad€ lnfonnatix and Comrrunicalir Techndogy E$iprnod

SemiExpeMaue Cor mrnicalbn Equipm€nl

Semi-Expendable Medical Equiprnenl

S€mr-Expen(taueTechnical and sci.ntific Equi/nenl

Semi€xp€tdabre Orher iradrinery and Equipn|ent

S€mi-Expendiad€ FumituE and Flrture3

Lend

Other Land lmprovements

Acclmulated D€pr€cialion _ Other L3nd lmpovements

Lighling Fadlilies

Bulkheads

Drainagie, Ducis Ad Culvads

Roads And Pav€mont8

Open storage ArBas / Corfaioe. Yads

LuhthoGses And Mvigalbn Aits

Waler supply Syst€ms

0.00

0.00

0.00

0m
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00



PDO . Wide
Trial Balancc

as of31 Oecember 2018

Page 2ol8

Balance

Account
Code Account TiUe Oebit Credit

ASSETS

10603070J

10603070K

106030701

10603070M

10603070N

1mo30700

10603070P

10603070Q

10603070R

106030714

106030718

10603071C

10603071D

10603071E

10603071F

10603071G

10603071H

1mo30711

10603071J

10603071K

105030711

10603071M

10603071N

106030710

10603071P

r06030710

1m03071R

106M010

10604011

10605020A

10605021

10605030

10605031

10605070

10605071

10605080

10605081

r0605090

10605100

1060510',|

10605110

r06051't 1

10605140

10605141

106059e0

10605991

10606010

106m011

r0606040

10606041

10607010A

800,952,263.9{t

't ,580,429,1 10.35

I .A23,711,754.27

841.723,ffi_25

3,r.530,074.135.05

1. t91 S28,639.6,1

6z),036,456.$

I .r 04,250,000.00

203,414,949.92

0.00

0.00

0.m

0.m

0.00

0.@

0'00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.m

0.00

0.m

0.00

0.m

0.m

0.m

1,72S,667,013.14

0.00

775,546,e62.74

0.00

211.196.43

0.@

1 ,552.687.59

0.00

4,87r.312.000.00

0.00

123,392.85

5.230,331 .58

0.00

5i]1.279.13

0.00

2,045,956,986.94

0.00

566,249.719.90

0.00

197,303,714.06

0.00

32,958.107.r4

0.00

89,'t61.09S.11

0.m

0.m

0.00

0.00

0.m

0.00

0.m

0.00

0.00

922,005,641.7S

452.1 38,428.39

529,994,79S.39

1 ,501 ,964.717.00

't,852,858.m9.38

4,594,245,957.63

1 ,235.2.3f,120-72

56.974,595.03

133,606,876.59

436,336,169-78

495,006,045.08

1,137,0r5,395.47

556.414,431.95

15,451,531,365.69

659,967,447-46

24,9a2,737 -92

151 j24,771.33

85,468.761 .45

0.00

818,826,135.00

0.00

561 ,565,596.32

0.m

9,679.01

0.@

r,105.984.73

0.00

4,269,101 ,075.24

000

0'00

1 ,65S.01 1 .Sg

0'00

138,687.50

0'00

1,456.200.845.65

0.00

3v,526,fl.52
0.00

o7,o71,672.51

0.00

24,890,475.66

0.00

Warehous6s / Transn Sheds/ Container FEigm $afiJn

Passsng€r Termanal Building

Other Bualdings

Sacurities. Pedrreler Fenca And Gates

seawall / Sho€ Proaearims / Relaining wafl

Cran6 Rails

Wailing Shed / Guard Hoose / Toibt / Swimding Pool And Othd Minor Struclures

Acdrmulal€d D€preqation - Lighting Faciliti€B

,,caimuleled Depr€cialivt - gulkh€ad3

Acoimulated oegracialion - Drainag€, otiaG And Cllvetts

AcamulaGd Oepr€dalior - BleatBat€r3

Aaarmulel€d Oepredalix - Caus€Yrays

AcoJmdad Depreoatjon - Roads And Paven€flts

Acdrmulat6d Oepreoation - Open Stolage Areas / Coniainer Yards

Ac.rimul€l€d DBprco3lbn - Iighthoos6s And Navigaton Airs

Acormulated O,apeciatton - \.rarer Supply Systems

Aaqrmulatea, D€pr€oatbn - WarehoJs€6 / Transit Sh€ds,i Containoa FEight Stali,l

Acdmulaled Oeprecialirt - Passeng6r Ternxnal Building

Acurmulat€d Depreciatbn - Oh€r Buibings

Acdimulaled Depreciaton - Seo,rilits, Ped,ieter Feoce And Gates

Accumulat€d Oepre€iation ' Wharv6 And Piels

t\cdimulaled Deprccialhn - Fender Systems

AcclmulalBd O,epl€cialion - S€av€ll / Shoro Protedbrls / Reiaining Well

Acdrmulat€d Deprec*nirn - Crane Reils

Acormulalod Deprccialbn - wailing Sh€d / Guad rbl$€ / Tdlet / Swimming Pod turd Oth€r

Mimr Shrcfures
Buildings

,@umulal6d Deprecialion _ Buildings

Office Equipmeot

AcarmulaH Depreciaton - Ofice Equipm€nt

hformalbn and Communicalibn T€.inology Equiplllgrt

Acarmul.ted Oepreciaidl - lnbmattuo and Cornn nicalir T€drnobgy EquipnEnl

Comml,nkzton Equipment

Acarmulated Ospreciaijon _ Communicelion Equipment

Construction end Heavy Equipment

Accumulatod Depreoaton _ Conslruclion and H€vy Equiprnent

Disest6r R€spons€ and Reso$ Equip[€nt

Military, Polac€ and Seoxily Eq'ripll|ent

Acormolat€d DeprcGalirn _ ti,tiliiary. Pdbe & Seoxity Eqljiplltent

M€dicsl Equipm€nt

Ac.lmulatod Oepreoatbn _ Medical Equipm€nt

T€chnical And Sci€nlific Equiph€ni

Acdrmulad Deprecjation 'Technical E Soenlifrc EquiprEnl

Other MachirEry and Equigneni

Accumulated OGpreoalio.l _ Olhet Madli.ary and EquipdEnt

Acarrmulated D€preciairon _ t\rolor Vohid€s

AcclJmula!6d Oepreciation - Waterc.ais

Fumit € And Finures



PDO - Wide
Trial Balance

as of 3l Oecember 2018

Page 3otB

Balance

Account
Code Account Title Debit Credit

ASSETS

106070108

10607011

10607020

10607021

10699,020

1990r010

19901030

199010408

19€02010

199020m

19902060

19€02080A

199020808

19902080C

199029908

19902990C

19903020A

199030208

r9903020c

1gemgeo

19904010

19999050A

190ggo50B

19999990

r9099991

iorat - assErs

LIAELMES

23,200.45

0.m

1,369,936.79

0.00

248,735,582.80

500,000.m

fi1,775-31

20a,726.22

70,356.767.76

344.262_OO

172,730,651.53

2,843,765-96

241,609,549.33

8,470.80

85,479.69

241,930.00

I,m2,453.05

27,395.00

1,101.278.53

2,163,905.51

521.010 07

611-44

121 ,8/0.726.6

121.762,&1-U

0.00

155,190234,100.51

000

41..t31,9S3 29

0.00

994,570-40

000

000

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

000

0.00

000

000

0.00

000

000

000

000

000

0.00

000

000

119,303,793.23

38,826.C12,336.49

926.699.979 87

186 500 00

24,9311.739.91

4.540 30

1,181.18716

9,334 520.46

18.522,1U 25

46.725.660.38

26,427 57

493.604.93

393,044 30

3,070 61

10,645 56

22,50910

.t8.773.36

2.116.O2

530.22

11,37157

643 56

4.895.35

151,976 05

'1.3-11-12

3.392.11

Fumitur€ And Fi,([rles - GAD

AcdJmulatod Deprecialbn - FumituIe and Firtur6

Beks

Acormulated Oepreciation - Books

Constuction an Progess - Infi'aslruat,re Ass€ts

,dvances ior Operaling ErPenses

Advances to Sp€cial Disborsing Omc€r

Advances to Officers and Employees - Local Trav€l

Mvancas To Contraclots

Prepaid R6nt

lnFn Tax

Prepaid Taxss - Credilable VAT

P.epaid Taxes - Expandad Wilhholding Tax

OO!e. Pepaid Taxes

Fesibility SMies

Stocks and S€ordtes of S€rvice Enterprise

Service Enle@rise Guaranty Depoeils

Deposit on Containers

OUle Gua6nty Depoeils

other DeposG

S€wiceable Assels ' Nol ln Use

UnseNic€able Ass€ts

,aomulat€d lmpairnenl Losses - Olher Assdls

20'101010 AccountsPardde

20101020A Due to Offcers and Employees ' Honorada

201010m8 Due to Offica,s and Emdovees _ Ohols

20101110 lnsurdnce/Reinsu.ancePremiumPayaue

20103010 Tax Retunds Payabl€

20m1010A WilhholdingTax(Comp€nsalion)

202010108 EPanded Wthholding Tax

m201010C CreditableVAT

202010100 FranchiseTar

m201010E Other Tarcs

2O2O1O2OA Life and Retir€msnl lnsurance Premium

2O2O1O2OB OptjonallnsurancePremiums

20m102{c, GSIS Salary Loan lnstalkr€nts

2O201O20D GSIS Policy Loan lnstellmenis

2O2O1O2OE State lnsurance Premiums (ECC)

2O201O2OF GSIS Opional Policy Loan Instalhonls

2O2O1O2OH GS|SGrouptlospitalizalionlnsurance

2O2O1Oml A9S Eme€encY Loan

2O2O1O2OJ GSIS Coll€ge Education Assurance Plan

2O2O1O2OK GSIS Calamily Loan

2Om1O2OL GSIS Conso Loan

2o20'tO2OM GSIS Enhanced Lo6n

m201020N GSIS Cash Advance

0m
000

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.m

0.00

0.m

0.00

000

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.c0

0.00

0.00



PDO . Wide
Trial Balance

as ol31 Oec.mb€r 2018

Page 4 of 8

Balance

Account
Code Account Title Debit Credit

UABlLMES

202010200 Other GSIS ,,ccounts

20201030A Pag-lBlGPremium

m20103O8 Pag]BlG Housing Loans

20201030C Pag-lBlGMulli-PuQoseLoan

20m103OD Pa€.tBlG Celamity Loan

20201030E Due To NHMFC

20201030F Oue to Pag-ibig _ Modifi6d Pagibig ll

Due To PhilHealth

oue to NGAS

Oue to Govemment CoDorations

Other OelenEd Credils

Other t,nearEd Revenuelncome

Oue To/Fmm (Auto enlry)

3,153.13

22,8/O.73

19,770_25

61,263.81

10,35362

,576-32

4,764.51

51.724-48

r7,653.23

2,683,858.46

22,fi1.25

7,023.68

249,932 58

422,W.55

2,776,21-*

382.50

141,717 -S

799,834.87

700,490 90

1 ,1 50,189.26

59.915 90

458,054.78

1,825,481 34

752.145.n

3/,6,212.12

111.596.79

.l0,102.48

7,U8,285-72

57 .1622a1 -g
89,458,17343

17,736,029.81

m,884,840 39

83,281,$tt.01

69,334,',176.27

33,810,7m.m

4@.716,275-63

42,032.501 06

7,129,,155.00

105,104.101,150.50

57,363,456 52

107,45i,03.435-94

Other Permits And Licenses

Fines and P€nahies _ Petmits and Lic€nses

R€gistraton Plates, Tags and Stcler Fees

Pa*ing/Tsminal Fees

Passenger Terminal Fees

RORO Torminal Fe€3

TerminalVehide Pass

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.m

0'00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.fi)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.m

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

000

0-m

0.00

0'00

0.00

0'00

0.@

0.00

0'00

000

0'00

0.00

0-m

0.00

000

0.00

0.m

0.00

0.m

0-00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

m?o101l

20201050

20201060

20201070A Busin€ss Tar

202010708 Realty Tat

20201070C OtherLocalTaxes

20,101010A TruslLiabilities

20401010c Trust Liability ' Retunds

204010100 Cebu Potl Aulhority (CPA)

20401010E PPAEOCO

202101010F RATAOisallorance

2040r010G rcsLAl

2OiIOIOIOH PPA MAF

29010101 Port Police Welhr€ Fund

20401010J PMMECO

2040r010K PANTALAN Unioo Oo€s

204010101 OherPOO/PMOCoop€retives

20401010M Calamity Loan (PPA)

20401010N Reflrnelalbn(GSIS.PAGIBIG)

20401010P PLDT/ Tol. Co _ P€rsonal Telephone Call

20401040A Pedornance / Bidders Bond

20.101&OB RetenlionFee

204010504 RevotuingFund

2(N0i05OB DepositoryLirbilhies'PortCh3rgos

2O4O1O5OC Deposilory Liabrlfies _ Advance Rental Payment

20401050D DeposiioryLiabilities_RentalD€po3tt

20401050E Depository Liabiliti6s _ others

205O103OA Orhul vat (remporary)

205010308 Orl&lt Val (AclualSales)

205019S0

20502990

21090100

299999S0

Toter - LlABlLrnEs

tNcollE

,t02010104

402010108

40201010c

.10201030

402010304

402010308

40201030c

402010300

32,022265-17

1r.521.650.96

4,60.1,37544

14.199,859 81

4,9,{4,925.09

110,663,876.79

277.1 54,365 81

20,m4,165.36



PoO - wide
Trial Balance

as of 3l December 2018

Page 5otB

Balance

Accounl
Code Account Title Oebit Credit

rt{cotlE

40201140A

40m1990

40202050A

402020504

402021r0A

402021108r

$m211092

40202110C1

40202110C10

10202110C12

40202r10cr3

40202110C11

40202110C15

40202110c2

40m2110c3

10202110C4

40202110C7

40202110C4

40202110C9

40202110D

4n202110e1

10202110E2

10202110F

40202110G

40202r10Hr

40m2110H10

40202t10L2

40202110H3

40202110114

40202110115

40m2110H6

40202110Lt7

40202110H8

40202110t€

402021101

40m2110J

40202110K1

40m2110N2

40202r 10K4

40202110K5

402021'10L1

4020211012

4020211013

102021!0L4

4020211015

1020211001

1020211002

4020211003

4020211004

40m2110P1

4020211012

26,991,636 00

34,321,34 U
310.0.14,83515

702.971 70

880,273,134 6.1

945,205,430.65

524.534,635.93

5,740.00

6,968,57524

55,000,m0.00

332.704.657.82

55,m0,m0.m

931 ,147 ,265.72

947,*3-27

10,11'1,918.28

102292,fi7.13

13.r87,191 57

54.40.1,1 19.02

587.121.a9

475,079.844.93

1,200,196.43

66,407.09

71 ,735,137 .35

20,398,037.39

255,853,77S.04

r28.186,890 04

86,413.m6.19

1,673,703,047 70

946,610,4a2.21

7578

31,306.91

2,13.413,365,15

1r3,188,995.89

215.767,159.34

228,937,500.00

713.795,850.11

12.808,437 33

4n,72$2il @

1 ,699,598,276.1 6

50,5,r7,645.23

1 ,257 ,7m,00o.00

3,078,825,500.76

824,305.56

41.789,742.81

96,615.73

1U ,857 .171 .11

85,945,.{39.56

76,387,479 65

42,227 .4',14.07

27,943,936.73

25,621,535-21

Fines and Penallies - Service lncome

Othor SoMce lncollre

Leases and Refltals of Spacas

Operations of Gym/Rontal of Crdnerc€Qo Handliq Equipmeil

Port Duos

Oo.kagts - Berhing Fee

Docka$ - Andorage F€e

Storag6 Chaecs - Foeign - E$ort Non_Containerized

Storag€ Charges - [,om$tic - Outbound Conteinedzed

ATI - Storage - Fixed Fee

An - stoiage - varhbl€ Foe

ICTSI - Storage - Fixed Fee

lcTsl - Siorage - Variable Foe _ Forergn

Storage Chames Foreign - Etport Containodz€d

Slo€ge Charges - For€ign - lmport tloo{ontainerized

Storago Cherces - Fol6ign - lmpon Conlain€dzed

Storage Charges oomesUc - lnbolind Non'Containedzed

Storag€ charges - DofiEslic _ lnbound Coniainerzed

Slor.ge Chary€s ' D,oflEdic - olrtbourld Non4ontaineriz€d

t sage Fe€

DonEslic - Lay Up Fs€

ForEon - Lay Up Fee

Shae On Pilolage

Wharlage Dues - Foreign - Erport Non'Containodzed

whadag6 Dues - Domosltc _ O[tno{nd Cfrntai.le.ized

wDrfag€ ories - Fo.eirn - Eport Cor ain€rE€d

Whaftg€ Oues - Fot€ign - lmport tton-Containerized

whar{ag€ Dues - Foreign - lmport contain6dz€d

Wharlage Du€s - Foeign - Transhignent Non_Containetized

Wlaftge Oues - Fo.eigfl _ Transhiprnonl Containerized

wharfage t,lj€s ' DolrEdlc - lnbound ilon{ontaineriu€d

Whartage Oues - Dom€stic - lnbound Containenzed

\/harfage Oues Do{D€stc - Oulhound ilon€odaiBiz.d

Shae From Arrastse - Meni&l tloIth Hatborr Po.t, lnc (MNHPI) ' Flred Foe

ShaI€ From Anaslre/St€\/€donng ln€or|e ' Arraslrdsiev€doring lncorrE _ Venous Cortraciors

Share From Arraslre,/Stevedoring lncom€ _ ATI ' Stevo(Mng

SMIE From Arraslre/Stq/€doring lncorne _ ATI _ tumslro _ Flled Fee _ Conteined€d

Shars Frcm Arraslr€rslevedorilE lncome _ ATI _ Arrasttr 'Vadable Fee _ Conlainerized

Shar3 From Arrastse/Stev€<toring lncorn€ _ ATI - ArrasLB ' Variade - t'h_Contein€nzed

Shars Frorn Ana$r€r'Sievodoring lnco.ne _ ICTSI ' Fixed F€o

Shar€ Ftom Arraslre./SlevedoritE lrlcoine _ ICTSI _ VariaH€ F€€

Share Fro.n &raste./Ste\6dcriQ lncorlb ' ICTSI ' t'lon{onienlerized _ Fired Fe€

Share Frcm Anastre/SlevedorirE lncome _ ICTSI - il'on&nlEinerzed _ Vadau€ Fee

Sh6re From Arrasf€r'Slo!€(bnng lnconE ' lclslVariable F€€ - Domesiic C6rco Operaton

Arraslr6 lnconE - Do.rEslic - Non4onlain€nz€d

Afiasire lncorYle - Oomestic - ContairEnzod

tu aslr6 lncoflE - Foroign _ Non{onEinenz€d

Anasto lncome - Foreign - Contain€riz6d

Sle!€do.ing lncome - Oom€stic _ ilon_Contain€dzed

Steve(bnrE lncome - DonElic _ Contain€rized

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.m

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.m

0.00

0.00

0.m

0.00

0.m

0.00

0.00

0.@

0.00

0.00

0.m

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.m

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.@

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0-m

0.00

0.00

0.o
0.m

0.00

0.00

0.m

0.00

000

0.00

0.m



PDO -Wide
T.ial Balanc€

a3 of 3l December 2018

Page 6o{8

Balance

Accounl
Code Account Tille Debit Credit

ll{coxE

40202110P3

40m2110P4

40202130

102021il

10202210

40202230

402029904

402029904

40202990C

402029900

40202990E

10202990F

40202990G

40202990H

40202990t1

4020299012

4050r040

40603990

Total . ll{COME

73,086,938.83

17 ,922,',t78.O1

1,582,908.08

3,020,295.m

3,203,8't344

35.552.66

7,52'1,111.88

r 2,83S,5S7.76

31 ,725.7',t3-f{

37,590,162.30

37.159,012.90

1 ,025,962.30

10.14040

64,479,166.94

52,615,422-72

64,3S4,404.20

6.25.181-18

16.816,234.3r

t?,351J78,288.26

Stevedodng lncoafie - Foreign - Non€ontaan€riz€d

Slev€donng lncome - Foreign - Coniainedzed

lncorne from tlostels/Dotmiiorb3 .rd Othcr Like F&ilites

lncom€ from Pdtfing And Rrblicatixt

Eines and Penallies - Busin63s lncome

Other Busin€ss lncome

Net l..om€ Frcm STUS

Tru€k Scal6

Lashingrunbshhg

Govemrnent Share from TABS - ATI

Govemmoni Share fiom TABS ' ICTSI

Gain on Sal€ d Ploperty, Hant and Equipmed/Olhor As.s€lb

Miscellaneous lncome

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0m
0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

EXFET{SE

50101010

50102010

il102020

50102030

501020,10

50102100

501021208

501021304

501021308

50102140

50102150

501029308

50102990D

501029e0E

50102990F

50102990G

50102990H

50102990r

50102990J

50103010

50103020

50103030

50103040

50201010

50201010A

som2010A

502020108

50202010c

50202010D

502030104

610.574.996.11

34,986,086.92

14,576,214.70

12,147.152-30

8.73r.700.m

5,597,538.25

1 ,295,000.00

8.375.932.13

61,899,718.81

51,c43,222.9

7,353,500.00

36,450.000.00

1,154,21t1.79

48,816.006.46

555,579.56

3,463 .122-41

8.449,118 50

49,502,899.m

48,091,501 30

72.951,299-57

1,754,068.55

7.t23,*3.71

1.745,049.58

23,060,607.61

,271.2',1

1.121.654.71

1,387,4n a
12,9/,6.43

1 .252,',\28.75

27.3a5.285.50

Salades And Wages - RsglJler

PeBonal Economic Relief Alolvance (PERA)

Repres.ntation Allon ance (RA)

Transpo.'iadon Al,yance FA)

Clofi ingrunibrm Allowanca

Nighr Difioredial Pay

Ysar End Bonus

Cash Gn

Cdbcrivo tl€oliation Agr€€modt lncenllv€ _ Civtian

Childrenb Allowance

Medical, Dontal and }lospitalizatoo Alo.rance

Prcdudn iy Enhancemenl lncstlive - Wlian

Perloflnanc6-gas€d Bonus - CMlian

Mid-Year Bonus

Relirem6nt and Lrfe lnsurance Prcmiums

Pag-lgc Coriributbns

Philh$l$ ConMhnions

Employees Compensaton lnsorance PremiunE

Traveling Expenses - Local

Traveling &penses - GAD

TEining Erpens€s - Reg\rar

Training Apens€s - GqI)

Training Expenses - Non Organic

Training And Scholarship ExpeG€s - Nonorganic _ GAD

Ofice Supplies Exp€rBes - Rogula.

0.00

0.m

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.m

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

000

0.00

0.00

0.@

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.m

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00



POO - wide
Trial Balance

as ol 31 Ooc6mber 2018

Page 7of8

Balance

Account
Code Account Title Debit Credit

EXPEXSE

502030108

50203020

50203080

502030s0

50203210

50203210A

fi203220

fi203220F.

50203990

502mgeoA

50z).r010

fi20d0m

50204S90

50205010

502050204

502050208

50205030

50205040

50206010

50208010

50208020

50210030

50211030A

50211900

50212010

fi212020

502r2030A

502120308

5n212ffi

50213020

50213020A

50213040

502r30504

502130508

50213050C

50213050D

50213050r

50213050J

502130604

fi213070

50215010A

502150108

50215010C

50215020

502r50308

5029S010

50293020

50299030A

502990308

50299050

50299070

25,225.78

31,421,0m 54

'1,257,405.92

18,999,855.78

10,536,21 5.86

640,305.98

7,318.925.98

223,808.46

4.9r 3.996-89

395,908.01

30,65A,021.57

151,297,696 95

201,036.71

1,4A6,146.85

6,018,989 90

3,476,956.83

6,570,369 69

812,530.57

155,000.00

1 9,840,604 68

27 .257 ,949-50

30.000.00

1,725,&-25

197,*22n-74

53,840.00

78.204,54t _',l',l

55,723,063 13

291,469,619.70

r9,291.468 65

2,363,250,390.73

5,524.57

776,684-52

11.083.311.71

6,135 82

7,031 18

201,79018

7,415,358.11

13,062,667.07

11,398.631.19

730,931.00

5/4,179-ffi

2lco,cf7.52

307,454.90

5,451 ,397 -30

1 ,4,44,645 30

1 ,51 1 ,3,{6.72

5,116 805.26

13.101,227 -25

3292fi-45

5.193.U2.42

317,216.17

Omc6 S'rpplias Expenses - GAO

Accountabl6 Forms E)e€ns€s

Mediaal. tlenld and laborabry Supdi.is Expens€s

Fu€|. Oil ard Lub'icant3 EQ€nsos

Seni{rpondaue i,radine.y srd EquiFnent EIperE€a

s€mi-Erpendable Madrinery and Equiprnent E)e€n36 - GAD

Semi-Exp€ndaue Fumrtut€, Firtu63 and Boots Elp€nl€s

semi-Expondaue Fumiture, Fixtu.63 and B@k ErQeo3o - GAD

OU€r Supplies and MaleriaB Exp€ns€s

Oh€r Supplits Expenses - GAD

waier Expenses

Eleciricity Expenses

Other Ulility Exp€nses

Postage and Courier SeruicaS

T€l€phon€ Ep€ns€s - Landlino

T€Sphone Ap€flses - ilottlo

lnlem6t Sub6critlirt E4€ns€6

cable. Saiellile. Tdegraph And Radio Erpenses

AwardrRewards Exponsos

Demdition And Relrcation Exp€or63

O€6ihing, Orilling and DGdging Exp€ns€s

Erfaodinary and Mbcellan€oG E pcnses

Consuftancy Services - FS/DE

Oh€r P.ds6sioial Services

Envionmenl / Sanitary S€Nices

Jan(odal S€rvices

S€oidty Services - Agency F€€

S&)rity S€rvices - Secrdty Guad Sala'{es

Odi€r Crneral S€ftices

Repai6 and Maintenanca - Land lmEwements

R€pairs and Maintenance - Land lmprovements - GAD

R6pai.s and Mainlsnance . Buildings And Other Stuctuns

R6peirs and Mainisflance - Ofrco EquiprYtent

R€pei6 and Mainiefiance - lnfurtulirn and Co.rrunicalbn T€dlnology EquipnEnt

Repei6 and Mainlenance - Comnxinrcalbn E$iipltlenl

R€pairs end Maint€nance - Const t dion and tl€vy Eqt ipmorn

R€paars and Mei[tenance - Tedlnical and scientific Equipm€nt

Repairs and Maintenance - Oih€a Machinery and Equipo€nt

Repairs and Maintemnce - l\rolor Vehid€s

Rop€irs and Mainteoance - Fumitule tuld Frxtres

V€hido Regisrralirn

Olhol3 Ta(es, Ddits And Pt€ntums

FinalTax

Fid€lity Bond Plemiums

lnsuranc6 - lloto. Vehid€3

AdvenEing. PrslEli)nd And t a*€tino Expens€s

P.inling and R blicaibn E4€m€s

Rep€sentation Expens6 - R€gular

Represeniation ExpeG€s ' GAD

Renul6ase Expens€s

S0b6cn on Expenses

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

o_00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.m

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.m

0.00

0.00

0.m

0.m

000

0.00

0.00

0.m

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.m

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.fi)

0.00

0.00

0.m

0.00

0.00

0.00



PDO - Wide
Trial Balance

as of 3'l Oecember 2018

Page 8oI8

Balance

Account
Code Account Title Debit Credit

EXPENSE

502999904

502999908

50299990D

50301040

50501020

50501040

50501050A

505010508

50501050c

50501050D

50501050F

50501050G

50501050r

50501050J

505010604

505010608

505010704

50501070B

50s03020

50503060

50503990

s0504080

50504990

50505010

17 ,414,449.76

561.230-25

14,.106.00

328,368.94

13,629,162.30

2,338,698,583.52

31,m8,669.30

9,679.01

46,407 _21

134,987,880 07

454,342.26

32.972.63

160,216,808.18

30.289,954.76

20,028,r61.08

3,009,73.99

5,256,2U-49

8,677 _12

4,476.787.

1,388.41

507,242.12

534.070.11

4,594.406-63

312.197.52

7338.97q964.20

Cultural And Athletic Expenses-REGUtAR

Cultural And Athletic Expenses-REGULAR GqD

Bank Charges

Depreciation - Land lmpmvements

Depreciaton - Buildings And Other Strudrres

Depreciation - Office Equipment

Depreciation - lnformalion and Communicalion Teclmology Equipment

Deprecialbn kpense ' Communicalion Equipmenl

Deprecialion . Conslruchon and Heavy Equ'pmcnl

Oeprecialion - Military, Pdice and Seorrity Equipmenl

[,epreciaton - Medical Equipment

Depreciation - Technical and Soentfic Equipment

Depreciation - Other Machinery And Equipment

Depreciation - Motor VehicL.s

Depreciation - Walercrafr s

Depreciation - Fumiture and Flxtures

Deprecialion - Books

lmpaiment Loss - Loans and R€ceivables

lmpairment Loss - Olher Rec€ivables

Impairment Loss - Other Assets

Loss on Sate of Assets

Other Discounts

000

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

000

000

000

0.00

000

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

000

0.00

030Total- EXPENSE

163,529.214,060.71 163,529,214,060.71


